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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT REC El VED

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION
JUN 1 4 2017

HEALTH FACILIT}
Facility/Project Identification SERVICES REViEW ES:RD
Facility Name: Fresenius Medical Care Lockport
Street Address: 1743-1165E. 9" Street
City and Zip Code:; Lockport 60441
County: Will Health Service Area 9 Health Planning Area: |

This Section must be completed for all projects.

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name:Fressnius Medical Care Lockport, LLC dfb/a Fresenius Medical Care Lockport
Address: 820 Winter Street, Waltham, MA 02451

Name of Registered Agent: CT Systerns

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Rice Powell

CEO Address: 920 Winter Street, Waltham, MA 02451

Telephone Number: 800-662-1237

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

‘B Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership
U For-profit Corparation ] Governmental
Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship ] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good
standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION ASATTACHMENT-1IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LASTPAGE OF.TH
RABPLICATION FORM,

Primary Contact

[Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period]

Name: Lori Wright

Title: Senior CON Specialist

Company Name: Fresenius Medical Care

Address: One Westbrook Corporate Center, Tower One, Suite 1000, Westchester, IL 60154
Telephone Number: 708-498-9121

E-mail Address: lori.wright@fmc-na.com

Fax Number: 708-498-9334

Additional Contact

[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Caoleen Muidoon

Title: Regional Vice President

Company Name: Fresenius Medical Care

Address: One Westbrook Corporate Center, Tawer Qne, Suite 1000, Westchester, IL_ 60154
Telephone Number: 708-498-9118

E-mail Address: coleen.muldoon@fmc-na.com

Fax Number; 708-498-9283
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Post Permit Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance-THIS PERSON MUST BE
EMPLOYED BY THE LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITY AS DEFINED AT 20 ILCS 3960

Name: Lori Wright

Title: Senior CON Specialist
Company Name: Fresenius Medical Care

Address: One Westbrook Corporate Center, Tower One, Suite 1000, Weslchester, I 60154
Telephone Number: 708-498-8121

E-mail Address: lori.wright@fme-na.com

Fax Number: 708-498-8334

Additional Contact

[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
Name: Clare Ranalli

Title: Attorney

Company Name: Holland & Knight, LLP

Address: 131 S. Dearborn, 30" Floor, Chicago, IL 60603
Telephone Number: 312-578-6567

E-mail Address: clare.ranalli@hkiaw.com

Fax Number: 312-578-6666

Site Ownership
[Provide this information for each applicable site]

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: Matt Tilton - Archer Bank
Address of Site Owner: 4970 S Archer Ave, Chicago, IL. 60632

Street Address or Legal Description of Site: 1143-1165 E. 9" Street, Lockport, 60441
Proof of ownership or contro! of the site is to be provided as Attachment 2. Examples of proof of ownership
are property tax statememnt, tax assessor's documentation, deed, notarized statement of the corporation

attesting to ownership, an option 1o lease, a lefter of intent to lease or a lease,
— N

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-2, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE CF THE
Ap,pj—!pATJONJ:OHM. e

Operating ldentity/Licensee

Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.]

Exact Legal Name:Fresenius Medical Care Lockport, LLC dib/a Fresenius Medical Care Lockport
Address: 920 Winter Street, Waltham, MA 02451

] Non-profit Corporation O Partnership
Ol For-profit Corporation O Governmental
Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship 'l Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an fllinois Certificate of Good Standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each pariner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be Identified with the % of

ownership.
OCUMENTATIOI

Organizational Relationships

Provide (for each co-applicant) an organizational chart containing the name and relationship of any
person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140}. If the related person or entity is participating
in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and type of any

financial contribution. _
"APFEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT4, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE = |

APPLICATION FORM.
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Flood Plain Requirements NOT APPLICABLE — PROJECT IS NOT NEW CONSTRUCTION

[Refer to application instructions.|

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-5
pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain
maps can be printed at www.FEMA.qov or www.illinoisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a
readable format. In addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the
requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-5 (hitp://www.hfsrb.illinois.gov).

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT -5, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM,

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Resources
Preservation Act.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-6, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

1. Project Classification
|Check those applicable - refer to Part 1110.40 and Part 1120.20(b)]

Part 1120 Applicability or Classification:
Part 1110 Ciassification: [Check one cnty.]
Substantive [ Part 1120 Not Applicable
[ Category A Project
0  Non-substantive I Category B Project
[0 DHS or DVA Project
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2. Narrative Description

Provide in the space below, a brief narrative description of the project. Explain WHAT is to be done in State Board
defined terms, NOT WHY it is being done. If the project site does NOT have a street address, include a legal
description of the site. Includs the rationale regarding the project's classification as substantive or nen-substantive.

Fresenius Medical Care Lockport, LLC, proposes to establish a 12 station in-center
hemodialysis facility at 1143-1165 E. 9" Street, Lockport, ilinois. The facility will be in leased
space with the interior to be built out by the applicant.

On December 1, 2009, project number 09-037 — Fresenius Medical Care Lockport was
permitted to establish a 12 station ESRD facility at 1050-1062 Thornton Avenue in Lockport.

This permit was surrendered when the landlord failed to construct the building. This application
is a replacement for that permit.

Fresenius Medical Care Lockport will be in HSA 8.

This project is “substantive” under Planning Board rule 1110.10(b} as it emtails the
establishment of a health care facility that will provide in-center chronic renal dialysis services

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

Page 4




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 201¢ Edition

Complete the following tabte fisting all costs {refer to Part 1120.110) associated with the project. When a

project or any companent of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other means, the
fair market or dollar value (refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included in the estimated
project cost. If the project contains non-reviewable components that are not related to the provision of
health care, complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and sources of funds must

equal.
Project Costs and Sources of Funds
USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL

Preplanning Costs N/A N/A N/A
Site Survey and Soil Investigation N/A N/A N/A
Site Preparation N/A N/A N/A
Off Site Work N/A N/A N/A
New Construction Contracts N/A N/A N/A
Modernization Contracts 1,140,000 N/A 1,140,000
Contingencies 115,000 N/A 115,000
ArchitecturalfEngineering Fees 125,000 N/A 125,000
Consulting and Other Fees N/A N/A N/A
(I:do%\;?alatlz?s}c)r Other Equipment {not in construction 296,000 N/A 206,000
Bond Issuance Expense (project related) N/A N/A N/A
:T;tlgct’?rest Expense During Construction (project N/A N/A N/A
l;e:i:;;ﬂ;r;;:e:?lue of Leased Space 1?23222 1712,525 N/A 1,712,525
Other Costs To Be Capitalized N/A N/A N/A
gicg)]isition of Building or Other Property (excluding N/A N/A N/A
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS 3,388,525 N/A 3,388,525

SOURCE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL CLINICAL
Cash and Securities 1,556,900 N/A 1,556,900
Pledges N/A N/A N/A
Gifts and Bequests N/A N/A N/A
Bond Issues (project related) N/A N/A N/A
Mortgages N/A N/A N/A
Leases {fair market vaiue) 1,711,425 N/A 1,711,425
Governmental Appropriations N/A N/A N/A
Grants N/A N/A N/A
Other Funds and Sources N/A N/A N/A
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS 3,388,525 N/A 3,388,525

NOTE: {TEMIZATION OF EACH LINE {TEM MUST BE PROVIDED AT ATTACHMENT-7, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER

THE LAST PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Related Project Costs
Provide the following information, as applicable, with respect to any land related to the project that
will be or has been acquired during the last two calendar years:

Land acquisition is related to project []Yes B N
Purchase Price:  §
Fair Market Value: $

The project invoives the establishment of a new facility or a new category of service
B yess [ONo

i yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating start-up costs (including
operating deficits) through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the targe
utilization specified in Part 1100,

Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit cost is $ 57,416

Project Status and Completion Schedules
Indicate the stage of the project’s architectural drawings:

[ None or not applicable [] Preliminary

[] Schematics [ Final Working
Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140): __12/31/2014

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part
1130.140):

[[] Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been executed.
[J Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a copy of the
contingent “certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language related to
CON Contingencies

. Project obligation will occur after permit issuance.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT.8 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. O, o

”"’@’

State Agency Submittals
Are the following submittals up to date as applicable:
[] Cancer Registry
[ 1 APORS
] All formal document requests such as {DPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports been
submitted

. All reports regarding outstanding permits
Failure to be up to date with these requirements will result in the application for permit being

deemed incomplete.

Cost Space Requirements
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ILLINQIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

APFPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Provide in the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage either DGSF or BGSF must be identitied. The sum of the department costs

MUST equal the total estimated project costs.

Indicate it any space is being reallocated for a different

purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the department's or area's portion of the surrounding
circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.
Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square
Gross Square Feet Feet That Is:
e New . Vacated
Dept. / Area Cost Existing Proposed Const. Modernized | Asls Space

REVIEWABLE 3,388,525 8,000 DGSF 8,000 DGSF
ESRD
Medical Surgical
Intensive Care
Diagnostic
Radiology
MAI
Total Clinical 3,388,525 8,000 DGSF 8,000 DGSF
NON
REVIEWABLE
Administrative
Parking
Gift Shop
Total Non-clinical
TOTAL 3,388,525 8,000 DGSF 8,000 DGSF

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT:. g IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL OR AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE

APPLICATION FORM, )
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

CERTIFICATION

The appiication must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are: '

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers ar members of its Board of Directors;

¢ inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or
more beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprigetor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of Fresenius Medical Care Lockport, LLC.  *

in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Pianning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required

f is ppw sent herewith or will be paid upon request.
SIGNATURE UIGNATURE
Mark Fawcett Mello
PRINTED NAM ) er PRINTED NAME
Vice President & Treasur Assistant Treasurer
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:
Subscribed and swoparto before me Subscribed and sworn to before me
this day g 2012 this _ 5§ day of dune 2012
Iupom b Copoods
Signature of Notary Signature of Natary =

SUSAN H. CONSOLE
Notary Public

Seal Seal

*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
My Commission Expires
February 1, 2013
W—.

Page 8
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CERTIFICATION
The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general pariners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or
more beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of _Fresenius Medical Care Holdings, inc. ___*

in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

() A 7

SIGNATU.QE () SIGNATURE

’ . Bryan Mello
PRINTED NAMEzsomey mw" M PRSSEStant reasurer

r s
Mark-Eawcett

PRINTEQ i BResident & Asst. Treasurer PRINTED TITLE
Notarization; Notarization:
SubscribeWorn t0 befcre me Subscribed and sworn to before me
this y of 2012 this 8 dayof Mune 2012

)LU’!'AM £ C(JY\OU'{I-

Signature of Notary Signature of Notary el o port ot

; SUSAN H. CONSOLE
Sea! Seal £ Notary Public ,

: COMMONWEALTH OF MASSAGHUSETTS |

, My Commisslon Expires |
*Insert EXACT legal name of the applicant : February 1, 2013
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

SECTION (Il - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to all projects except those that are solely for discontinuation with no project
costs.

Criterion 1110.230 - Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following reguired information:

BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. Alisting of all heatth care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and certification
if applicable.

2. A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned and/or operated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

3. Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify the information
submitted, including, but not limited to: official records of OPH or other State agencies; the licensing or
certification records of other states, when applicabte; and the records of nationafly recognized accreditation
organizations. Failure to provide such autherization shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal
of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

4. |If, during a given calendar year, an applicant submits more than cone application for permit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfill the information requirements of
this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest the information has been previously provided,
cite the project number of the prior applications, and certify that no changes have occurred regarding the
information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendments to previously
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data.

. - oo

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-11, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM (1-4) MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHMENT 11.

PURPOSE OF PROJECT

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population to be served.

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant's definition.

3. ldentify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
project. [See 1110.230(b) for examples of documentation.]

4. Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

5. Detail how the project witl address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population’s
health status and well-being.

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes that relate to achieving
the stated goals as appropriate.

For projects involving modernization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility projects, include
statements of age and condition and regulatory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, inctude repair and
maintenance records.

NOTE: Information regarding the “Purpose of the Project” wil be includediy the State Agency Report.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-12. IN NUMERIC SE NTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. EACH ITEM (1-6) MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN ATTACHMENT 12.
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ALTERNATIVES
1) Identify ALL of the alternatives to the proposed project:
Alternative options must include:;
A) Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;
B} Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or

entities to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes; developing
alternative settings to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

C) Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion
of the population proposed to be served by the project; and
D) Provide the reasons why the chosen alternative was selected.
2} Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to alternative options. The

comparisan shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial
benefits in both the short term (within one to three years after project completion) and
long term. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE
IDENTIFIED THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE
ALTERNATIVE WAS REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

3) The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that
verifies improved quality of care, as available.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-13, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.
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SECTION IV - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE
Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following information:
SIZE OF PROJECT:

1. Document that the amount of physical space proposed for the proposed project is necessary and not
excessive. This must be a narrative.

2. If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy by
documenting one of the following::

a. Additicnal space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or
operational needs, as supporied by published data or studies;

b. The existing facility's physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an
architectural design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix B;

c. The project involves the conversion of existing space that resuits in excess square footage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided in the
following format with Attachment 14.

SIZE OF PROJECT
DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/DGSF STANDARD STANDARD?
APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-14,>IN §UMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER_AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE

APPLICATION FORM.

PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION:

This criterion is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve services, functions or equipment
for which HFSRB has established utilization standards or occupancy targets in 77 lil. Adm. Code 1100.

Document that in the second year of operation, the annual utilization of the service or equipment shall meet or exceed the
utilization standards specified in 1110.Appendix B. A narrative of the rationale that supports the projections must be
provided.

A table must be provided in the following format with Attachment 15.

UTILIZATION

DEPT./ HISTORICAL | PROJECTED | STATE MET
SERVICE | UTILIZATION | UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
(PATIENT DAYS)
(TREATMENTS)
ETC.

YEAR 1
YEAR 2

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-15, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE.
APPLICATION FORM,
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UNFINISHED OR SHELL SPACE: NOT APPLICABLE — THERE IS NO UNFINISHED SHELLSPACE

Provide the following information:
1. Total gross square footage of the proposed shell space;

2. The anticipated use of the shell space, specifying the proposed GSF tot be allocated to each
department, area or function;

3. Evidence that the shell space is being constructed due to
a. Requirements of governmental or certification agencies; or
b. Experienced increases in the historical occupancy or utilization of those areas proposed
to occupy the shell space.

4. Provide:
a. Historical utilization for the area for the latest five-year period for which data are
available; and
b. Based upon the average annual percentage increase for that period, projections of
future utilization of the area through the anticipated date when the shell space will be
placed into operation.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-16, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL DRDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM.

ASSURANCES: NOT APPLICABLE — THERE IS NO UNFINISHED SHELL SPACE

Submit the following:

1. Verification that the applicant will submit to HFSRB a CON application to develop and utilize the
shell space, regardless of the capital thresholds in effect at the time or the categories of service
involved.

2. The estimated date by which the subsequent CON application (to develop and utilize the
subject shell space) will be submitted; and

3. The anticipated date when the shell space will be completed and placed into operation.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS TTA NT-17, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. e
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G. Criterion 1110.1430 - In-Center Hemodialysis

1. Applicants proposing to establish, expand and/or modernize In-Center Hemodialysis
must submit the following information:

2. Indicate station capacity changes by Service: Indicate # of stations changed by
action(s}):

# Existing # Proposed

Category of Service Stations Stations

Bl 'n-Center Hemodialysis 0 12

3. READ the applicable review criteria outlined below and submit the required
documentation for the criteria:

APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA Establish | Expand | Modernize

1110.1430(b}{(1) - Planning Area Need - 77 iIl. Adm. Code 1100 X
{formuta calgulation]

1110.1430(b)(2} - Planning Area Need - Service to Planning Area X X
Residents

1110.1430{b){3) - Planning Area Need - Service Demand - X
Establishment of Category of Service

1110.1430(b}(4) - Planning Area Need - Service Demand - X
Expansion of Existing Category of Service

1110.1430(b}(5) - Planning Area Need - Service Accessibility

1110.1430(c){1) - Unnecessary Duplication of Services

1110.1430(c)(2) - Maldistribution

x| x| x|

1110.1430(c)(3) - Impact of Project on Other Area Providers

1110.1430(d)(1} - Deteriorated Facilities X

1110.1430(d)(2} - Documentation X

1110.1430{(d){3) - Documentation Related to Cited Problems X

1110.1430(e) - Staffing Availability

1110.1430(f) - Support Services

1110.1430(g) -  Minimum Number of Stations

x| x| x| X
>
>

1110.1430¢(h) -  Continuity of Care

>
x
>

1110.1430() - Assurances

APPEND DCUMENTATION AS &TTAQHI‘EENTQQ, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.

4. Projects for relocation of a facility from one location in a planning area to another in the
same planning area must address the requirements listed in subsection (a}{1) for the
“Establishment of Services or Facilities”, as well as the requirements in Section 1110.130 -
“Discontinuation” and subsection 1110.1430(i) - “Relocation of Facilities”.
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

The following Sections DD NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch's or Standard and Poor's rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody's (the rating shall be affirmed
within the latest 18 menth period prior to the submittal of the application):

» Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds - Review Criteria

» Section 1120.130 Financial Viability ~ Review Criteria

* Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibility — Review Criteria, subsection (a}
VIIl. - 1120.120 - Availability of Funds
The applicant shall document that financial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the estimated total
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the following
sources, as applicable: Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

a) Cash and Securities - statements (e.g., audited financial statements, letters from financial
1556900 institutions, board resolutions) as to:
1) the amount of cash and securities available for the project, including the
identification of any security, its value and availability of such funds; and
2) interest to be earned on depreciation account funds or to be earned on any
asset from the date of applicant’s submission through project completion;
b) Pledges - for antlicipated ptedges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated
. NiA receipts and discounted value, estimated time table of gross receipts and related fundraising
aexpenses, and a discussion of past fundraising experience.
c} Gifts and Bequests - verification of the dollar amount, identification of any conditions of use, and
_NA the estimated time table of receipts;
d} Debt - a statement of the estimated terms and conditions {including the debt time period,
_A485 variable or permanent interest rates over the debt time period, and the anticipated repayment
schedule) for any interim and for the permanent financing proposed to fund the project,
including:
1) For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the required referendum

or evidence that the governmental unit has the authority to issue the bonds
and evidence of the dallar amount of the issue, including any discounting
anticipated;

2) For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified amount
and interest rate;

3) For mortgages, a letter from the prospective lender attesting to the
expectation of making the loan in the amount and time indicated, including
the anticipated interest rate and any conditions associated with the
mortgage, such as, but not limited to, adjustable interest rates, balloon
payments, efc.;

4) For any lease, a copy of the fease, inctuding all the terms and condilions,
including any purchase options, any capital improvements to the property
and provision of capital aquipment;

5) For any cption to lease, a copy of the option, including all terms and
conditions.
e} Governmental Appropriations - a copy of the appropriation Act or ardinance accompanied by a
__NA statement of funding availability from an official of the governmental unit. If funds are to be

made available from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution or other action of the
governmental unit attesting to this intent,

f) Grants - a letter from the granting agency as to the availability of funds in terms of the amount
_NA and time of receipt;
q) All Other Funds and Saurces - verification of the amount and type of any other funds that will be

used for the project.

_3,268325 | TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE
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1X. 1120.130 - Financial Viability

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of participation in that funding.

Financial Viability Waiver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:

1. All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources

2, The applicant's current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured or anticipated to be
insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond Insurance Association Inc.} or equivalent

3. The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from an A
rated guarantor.

See Section 1120.130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided

| APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-40,” IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM, )

e g cma g om s = =

The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding ar guaranteeing funding of the project shall provide
viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available and for the first full
fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project completion. When the
applicant's facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the facility is a member of a heatth care
system that has combined or consolidated financial statements, the system's viability ratios shall be provided. If the
health care systemn includes ane or more hospitals, the system’s viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance
with the applicable hospital standards.

" Provide Data for Prdjects Cl'as”sif-i-ed “"Categ';;;y“xor bétégory B {last three years) Category B
-as: __ (Projected)

Enter Historical and/or Projected

Years:
Current Ratio APPLICANT MEETS THE FINANCIAL VIABILITY WAVER
) CRITERIA IN THAT ALL OF THE PROJECTS CAPITAL
Net Margin Percentage EXPENDITURES ARE COMPLETELY FUNDED THROUGH
Percent Debt to Total Capitalization %’gg’;‘;‘b SOURCES, THEREFORE NO RATIOS ARE

Projected Debt Service Coverage

Days Cash on Hand

Cushion Ratio

Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation
and applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complete a separate table for each
co-applicant and provide warksheets for each.

2. Variance NOT APPLICABLE
Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios sha!l document that another crganization,

public or private, shall assume the legal responsibility to meet the debt obligations should the
applicant defaulf.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT 41, IN NUMERICAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF
THE APPLICATION FORM.
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

X. 1120.140 - Economic Feasibility

This section is applicable to all projects subject to Part 1120,

0

2)

1)

2)

3)

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitting 2
notarized statemnent signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
receipts and funded depreciation; or

That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total or in part
by borrowing because:

A) A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance
sheet asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 times for
hospitals and 1.5 times for all other facilities, or

B) Borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments, and the
existing investments being retained may be converted to cash or used 1o retire
debt within a 80-day period.

8. Conditions of Debt Financing

This criterion is applicable only o projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall
document that the conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notarized
statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable:

That the selected form of debt financing for the project will be at the lowest net cost
available;

That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost available, but is
more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, no required mortgage,
access to additional indebtedness, term (years), financing costs and other factors;

That the project involves (in total or in part) the leasing of equipment or facilities and that
the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than
constructing a new facility ar purchasing new equipment,

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs
Read the criterion and provide the following:

1. Identify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a
cost and square footage allocation for new construction and/or modernization using
the following tormat (insert after this page).

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

A

B C D E F G H

Department

New

(list below) Cost/Square Foot Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. $ Mod. § (G +H)

Total Cost

Mod. | New Circ.* | Mod. Circ.* AxC) (BxE)

ESRD

Contingency

TOTALS

* Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation
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D. Projected Operating Costs

The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years
following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of salaries, benefits and supplies
for the service.

E. Total EHect of the Project on Capitat Costs

The applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs {in current dallars per equivalent
patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target ufilization but no more than two years foilowing project
completion.

- APPEND DOCUMER
APPUCATIQWBM.@

Xl. Safety Net Impact Statement

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes all of the following must be submitted for ALL SUBSTANTIVE AND
DISCONTINUATION PROJECTS:

1. The project's material impact, if any, on essential safety net services in the community, to the extent that it is feasible for an
applicant to have such knowledge.

2. The project's impact on the ability of another provider or health care system to cross-subsidize safety net services, if reasonably
known to the applicant.

3. How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impact the remaining safety net providers in a glven community, if
reasonably known by the applicant.

Safety Not Impact Staternents shall also include all of the following:

1. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification describing the amount of charity care provided by the applicant. The
amount calculated by hospital appticants shall be in accordance with the reporting requirements for charity care reporting in the
llinois Commurity Benefits Act. Non-haspital applicants shalt report charity care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate
methodology specified by the Board.

2. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification of the amount of care provided to Medicaidpatients. Hospita! and
non-hospital applicants shall provide Medicaid information in 2 manner consistent with the information reported each year to the
MMincis Department of Public Health regarding "Inpatients and Outpatients Served by Payor Scurce” and "inpatient and Outpatient
Net Revenue by Paycr Source" as required by the Board under Section 13 of this Act and published in the Annuat Hospital Profile.

3. Any information the applicant believes is directly relevant to safety net services, including information regarding teaching.
research, and any other service.

A table in the following format must be provided as part of Attachment 43.

Satety Net Information per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patients) Year Year Yoar
Inpatient
Qutpatient
Total
Charity (cost In dollars)
Inpatient
Qutpatient
Total
MEDICAID
Medicaid (# of patients) Year Year Yoar
Inpatient
Qutpatient

Page 18
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Total
Medicaid (revenue)

{npatient

QOutpatient

Total

kN

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-43, IN NUMERIC SEDUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. u

¥ »%,, -
XN, Charity Care Information
Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects.
1. All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three pudited fisca! years, the
cost of charity care and the ratio of that charity care cost to net patient revenue.
2. If the applicant owns or operates one or more facilities, the reporting shall be for each individua! facility located in |llinois.

If charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basis, the applicant shall provide documentation as to the cost of
charity care, the ratic of that charity care to the net patient revenue for the consolidated financial statement; the
allecation of charity care costs; and the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review.

3 If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facility's projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of operation.

Charity care” means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does not expect to receive payment
from the patient or a third-party payer. (20 ILCS 3960/3) Charity Care must be provided at cost.

A table in the following format must be provided for all facilities as part of Attachment 44,

CHARITY CARE
Year Year Year

Net Pationt Revenue

Amount of Charity Care {charges)
Cost of Charity Care

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTAGHMENT-44, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER THE LAST PAGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. PR
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After paginating the entire, completed application, indicate in the chart below, the page numbers for the
attachments included as part of the project's application for permit:

ATTACHMENT
NO.

INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS

PAGES

Applicant/Co-applicant Identification including Certificate of Good
Standing

21-22

Site Ownership

23-27

Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be
identified with the % of ownership.

28

Organizational Relationships (Organizational Chart} Certificate of
Good Standing Etc.

29

Flood Plain BRequirements

Historic Preservation Act Requirements

30

Project and Sources of Funds ltemization

31-32

Obligation Document if required

33

Cost Space Bequirements

34

Discontinuation

Background of the Applicant

35-40

Purpose of the Project

41

Alternatives ta the Project

41.2-414

Size of the Project

42

Project Service Utilization

43

Unfinished or Shell Space

Assurances for Unfinished/Shell Space

Master Design Project

Mergers, Consolidations and Acquisitions

Service Specific:

20

Medical Surgical Pediatrics, Obstetrics, ICU

21

Comprehensive Physical Rehabilitation

22

Acute Mental lliness

23

Negnatal Intensive Care

24

Open Heart Surgery

25

Cardiac Catheterization

25

In-Center Hemodialysis

44-73

27

Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgery

28

General Long Term Care

29

Specialized Long Term Care

30

Selected Organ Transplantation

3

Kidney Transplantation

32

Subacute Care Hospital Mode$

33

Post Surgical Recovery Care Center

34

Children's Community-Based Health Care Center

35

Community-Based Residential Rehabilitation Center

36

Long Term Acute Care Hospital

37

Clinical Service Areas Other than Cateqgories of Service

a8

Freestanding Emergency Center Medical Services

Financial and Economic Feasibility:

|

39

Availability of Funds

74-84

40

Financial Waiver

85-142 -

a4

Financial Viability

42

Economic Feasibility

143-147

43

Safety Net Impact Statement

148

44

Charity Care {nformation

149-153

Appendix 1

MapQuest Travel Times

154-184

Appendix 2

Referral Letters

185-192
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File Number 0114682-3

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE OF ILLINOIS, LLC, A DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY HAVING OBTAINED ADMISSION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN ILLINOIS ON
MARCH 26, 2004, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN
GOOD STANDING AS A FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ADMITTED TO
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 13TH

day of JUNE A.D. 2012

Authentication #: 1216501568 M

Authenticate at: hitp://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE .
Certificate of Good Standing

21 ATTACHMENT - 1




Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: Fresenius Medical Care Holdings, Inc.
Address: 920 Winter Street, Waltharn, MA 02451
Name of Registered Agent: CT Systems

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Rice Powell

CEQO Address: 920 Winter Street, Waltham, MA 02451
Telephone Number: 800-662-1237

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

] Non-profit Corporation W Partnership
For-profit Corporation ] Governmental
1 Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship O Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lilinois certificate of good standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

Co-Applicant ldentification
2 ATTACHMENT - 1




Site Ownership

[Provide this information for each applicable site]
Exact Legal Name of Site Owner. Matt Tilton - Archer Bank
Address of Site Owner: 4970 8 Archer Ave, Chicago, IL 60632

Street Address or Legal Description of Site: 1143-1165 E. 9" Street, Lockport, 60441

Proof of ownership or control of the site is to be provided as Attachment 2. Examples of proof of ownership are
property tax statement, tax assessor's documentation, deed, notarized statement of the corporation attesting to
ownership, an option to lease, a letter of intent to lease or a lease.

F APPLICATION FOR

Site Owner

ATTACHMENT — 2




il CUSHMAN &
5% WAKEFIELD.
Cushman & Wakefield of

lincis, Inc.
455 N, Cityfront Plaza Drive
Suite 2800
May 17,2012 Chicago, IL 60611-5555
. ; 312} 470-1800 Tel
Mr. Nathan Glaisner - E31Q§ 470-3800 Fax
Vice President www.cushwake.com

Troy Commercial LTD

RE: Fresenius Medical Care Dialvsis Center
The Crossroads of Lockport Proposal

Dear Nate,

Cushman & Wakefield has been exclusively authorized by Fresenius Medical Care (FMC) to
.secure proposals and assist them in negotiations regarding the acquisition of leased space in the
Lockport arca. Of the properties we will analyze, your site has been identified as one that
potentially meets the necessary requirements. At this {ime we are pleased to present the following
Letter of Intent.

OWNERSHIP: Matt Tilton
Archer Bank
4970 S Archer Ave
Chicago, IL 60632
LOCATION: . 1143-1165 East 9" Street
Lockport, IL 60441
SPACE
REQUIREMENTS: 8,000 SF of contiguous rentable square space. Tenant

shall have beneficial occupancy, at no cost throughout
the initial term and any option periods of an adjacent 400
sqg.ft. of space.

HOURS OF OPERATION: Please be advised that FMC may have employees and /
or patients on site 24 hours per day 6 days per week.
FMC is not open on Sundays.

PRIMARY TERM: ' Ten (10) years.
POSSESSION &
COMMENCEMENT DATE: Possession and Lease Commencement shall be on the

date FMC is awarded the CON.

OFTION TO RENEW: FMC desires three (3) five (5) year options to renew the
lcase. Options based upon pre-established rates.

No warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy of the information contalned herein, and same is submitted subject to
errars, omissions, change of price, rental or other conditions, withdrawal without notice, and to any speclal listing conditions, imposed by our principals.

-1- Site Owner — LOI for Leased Space
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BASE RATE:

ESCALATION:

CONCESSIONS:

COMMON AREA EXPENSES

AND REAL ESTATE TAXES:

TENANT IMPROVEMENTS:

DEMISED PREMISES
SHELL:

FIRE SUPPRESSION:
SPACE PLANNING/

ARCHITECTURAL AND
MECHANICAL DRAWINGS:

PRELIMINARY
IMPROVEMENT PLAN:

PARKING:

CORPORATE
IDENTIFICATION:

ASSIGNMENT/

$16.00 Net.

Rent shall escalate $.70 per ycar beginning in the second
lease year,

FMC shall receive 12 months of Base Net Rent
abatement beginning on the commencement date.

Taxes and Common Area Expenses are approximately
$5.00 per square foot per year.

As stated 1n the Concessions section, in licu of Tenant
Improvements, Landiord shall provide Tenant with 12
months of Base Net Rent abatement.

FMC shall not be required to remove their tenant
improvements at the end of the term.

Landlord shal! deliver the building in “as-is” condition.

Landlord shall furnish a sprinkler system prior to
delivery of premises to tenant.

FMC will provide all space planning and architectural
and mechanical drawings required to build out the tenant
improvements, including construction drawings stamped
by a licensed architect and submitted for approvals and
permits. All building permits shall be the Tenant’s
responsibility.

At this time, please provide one-eighth inch architectural
drawings of the proposed demised premises and detailed
building specifications. Please email AutoCads to

loren. guzik({@cushwake.com

FMC’s standard parking ratio is 1 parking stall / 250
sq-fi.

Please indicate all signage available to FMC, on the
building and at the entrance to its space.

No warranty or representation, express of Implied, is made as to the accuracy of the fnformation contained herein, and same is submitted subject to
errors, omissions, change of price, rental or other conditions, withdrawal without notice, and to any special listing conditions, imposed by our princlpals.

-2- Site OQwner — LO|I for Leased Space
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SUBLETTING: FMC requires the right to assign or sublet all or a portion
of the demised premises to any subsidiary or affiliate
without landlord’s consent. Any other assignment or
subletting will be subject to landlord’s prior consent,
which shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

ZONING AND

RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS: Pleasc indicate if the current property zoning is
acceptable for use as a Dialysis Clinic and if there are
any restrictive covenants imposed by the development,
owner, and/or municipality.

FINANCING: FMC will require a non-disturbance agreement.

ENVIRONMENTAL: Please confirm that there is no asbestos present in the

building and that there are no contaminants or
environmental hazards in or on the property. Also
include a brief narrative of any tenants and their
activities as they relate to the generation of hazardous
materials.

CON CONTINGENCY: Landlord and FMC understand and agree that the establishment
of any chronic outpatient dialysis facility in the State of Illinois
is subject to the requirements of the Illinois Health Facilities
Planning Act, 20 ILCS 3960/1 et seq. and, thus, FMC cannot
establish a dialysis facility on the Premises or execute a binding
real estate lease in connection therewith unless FMC obtains a
Certificaté of Need (CON) permit from the Illinois Health
Facilitics Planning Board (the "Planning Board"). FMC agrees
to proceed using its commercially reasonable best efforts to
submit an application for a CON permit and to prosecute said
application to obtain the CON permit from the Planning Board.
Based on the length of the Planning Board review process, FMC
does not expect to receive a CON permit prior to September 1.
2012 Inlight of the foregoing facts, the parties agree that they
shall promptly proceed with due diligence to negotiate the terms
of a definitive lease agreement and execute such agrecement prior
to approval of the CON permit provided, however, the lease shall
not be binding on either party prior to the approval of the CON
permit and the lease agreement shall contain a contingency
clause indicating that the lease agreement is not effective
pending CON approval. Assuming CON permit approval is
granted, the effective date of the lease agreement shall be the
first day of the calendar month following CON permit approval.
In the event that the Planning Board does not award FMC a CON
permit to establish a dialysis center on the Premises by August
16, 2011, neither party shall have any further obligation to the
other party with regard to the negotiations, lease or Premises
contemplated by this Letter of Intent.’

SECURITY: Fresenius Medical Care Holding will fully guarantee the lease.

Mo warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as 1o the accuracy of the information contained herain, and same is submitted subject to
errors, omissions, change of price, rental or other conditions, withdrawal without notice, and to any special listing conditions, impased by our principals,

-3:5 , Site Owner — LOI for Leased Space
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BROKERAGE FEE: Per separate agreement.

This offer is not intended to be contractual in nature and only an executed lease delivered to both
parties can bind the parties to this transaction. [t is expressly understood, agreed, and hereby
acknowledged, that only upon the proper execution of a fully completed, formal lease contract,
with all the lease terms and conditions clearly defined and included therein, will there then be
any obligation, of any kind or nature, incurred or created between the herein parties in

connection with the referenced property.

You may ¢mail the proposal to loren.guzik@cushwake.com. Thank you for your time and
cooperation in this matter, should you have any questions please call me at 312.470.1897.

Sincerely,

Ay,
& Weag

Loren Guzik

Senior Director

Office Group

Phone: 312-470-1897

Fax: 312-470-3800

e-mail: loren.suziki@cushwake.com

CC: Mr. Bill Popken

AGREED AND ACCEPTED this day of , 2012
By:

Tutle:

AGREED AND ACCEPTED this day of 52012

By:

Title:

No warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as 16 the accuracy of the information contained herein, and same is submitted subject 1o
errors, omissions, change of price, rental or other conditions, withdrawal without nofice, and to any speclal listing conditions, imposed by our principals.

4. Site Qwner — LOI for Leased Space
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Operating ldentity/Licensee

Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.]
Exact Legal Name: Fresenius Medical Care Lockport, LLC d/b/a Fresenius Medical Care Lockport

Address: 920 Winter Street, Waltham, MA 02451

O Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership
] For-profit Corporation [l Governmental
B Limited Liability Company OJ Sole Proprietorship ] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois Certificate of Good Standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general ar limited partner.

o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the % of
ownership.

Certificate of Good Standing at Attachment — 1.

Operating Identity/Licensee
2% ATTACHMENT - 3
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Fresenius Medical Care Holdings, Inc.

National Medical Care, Inc.

Fresenius Medical Care Ventures Holding
Company, Inc.

Fresenius Medical Care Ventures, LLC

Fresenius Medical Care Lockport,

LLC d/b/a Fresenius Medical Care
Lockport

ATTACHMENT -4
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Illinois Historic

—=—=: Preservation Agency '
. FAX (217) 782-8161

" 1 Oid State Capitol Plaza * Springfield, lllinois 62701-1512 + www.illinois-history.gov

Will County

Lockport
CON - Establish a Dialysis Clinic
1143-1165 E, 9th 8t.
IHPA Log #009040611

April 21, 2011

Lori Wright

Fresenius Medical Care

One Westbrock Corporate Canter, Suite 1000
Westcheater, IL 60154

Dear Ms. Wright:

This letter is to inform you that we have reviewed the information provided
concerning the referenced project.

Our review of the records indicates that no historic, architectural or
archaeological sites exist within the project area.

Please retain this letter in your files as evidence of compliance with Section 4 of
the Illinois State Agency Historic Resources Preservation Act (20 ILCS 3420/1 et.
gseq.). This clearance remains in effect for two years from date of issuance. It
does not pertain to any discovery during construction, nor is it a clearance for
purposes of the Illinois Human Skeletal Remains Protection Act (20 ILCS 3440).

If you have any further gquestions, please contact me at 217/785-5027.

Sincerely,

Anne E. Haaker
Deputy State Hisgtoric
Preservation Officer

, , ) Historical Preservation Letter
A teletypawriter for the speachihoaring impaieed is availabla at 217-524-7128. I is not a voica or fax Hne.ATT ACHMENT - 6




SUMMARY OF PROJECT COSTS

Modernization

General Conditions 57,000
Temp Facilities, Controls, Cleaning, Waste Management 3,000
Concrete 15,000
Masonry 17,000
Metal Fabrications 9,000
Carpentry 100,000
Thermal, Moisture & Fire Protection 20,000
Doors, Frames, Hardware, Glass & Glazing 78,000
Walls, Ceilings, Floors, Panting 184,000
Specialties 14,000
Casework, Fl Mats & Window Treatments 7,000
Piping, Sanitary Waste, HVAC, Ductwork, Roof Penetrations 365,000
Wiring, Fire Alarm System, Lighting 220,000
Miscelleanous Construction Costs 51,000

Total| 1,140,000

Contingencies

Contingencies $115,000

Architectural/Engineering

Architecture/Engineering Fees $125,000

Cost Itemization

3| ATTACHMENT - 7




Movable or Other Equipment

Dialysis Chairs $18,000)
Misc. Clinical Equipment 15,000
Clinical Furniture & Equipment 21,0008
Office Equipment & Other Furniture 30,000
Waler Treatment 100,000
TVs & Accessories 50,000
Telephones 12,000
Generator 30,000
Facility Automation 17,000
Other miscellaneous 3,000

Total $296,000

Fair Market Value Leased Space & Equipment

FMV Leased Space (8,000 GSF) $1,532,000
FMV Leased Dialysis Machines 174,525
FMV Leased Computers 6,000

Total $1,712,525

Cost ltemization
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Project obligation will occur after permit issuance.

33

Project Status
ATTACHMENT - 8




Cost Space Requirements

Provide in the following format, the department/area GSF and cost. The sum of the department costs
MUST equal the total estimated project costs. Indicate if any space is being reallocated for a different
purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the department's or area's portion of the surrounding
circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Gross Square Feet Amount of Proposed Tota! Gross Square Feet
That Is:
. New Vacated
Dept. / Area Cost Existing | Proposed Const. Modernized | Asls Space

REVIEWABLE

In-Center 3,388,525 8,000 8,000

Hemodialysis e ’ '

Total Clinical 3,388,525 8,000 8,000

NON

REVIEWABLE

Administrative

Parking

Gift Shop

Total Non-clinical

TOTAL 3,388,625 8,000 8,000
. APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT-g, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL onnén AFTER THE LAST I?AGE OF THE
APPLICATION FORM. . L .

Cost Space Requirements
3Y ATTACHMENT - 9




Fresenius Medical Care

Fresenius Medical Care is the leading provider of dialysis products and services in the
world and as such has a long-standing commitment to adhere to quality standards that
are higher than required by regulatory bodies, to provide compassionate patient
centered care, educate patients to become in charge of their health decisions,
implement programs to improve clinical outcomes while reducing mortality &
hospitalizations and to stay on the cutting edge of technology in development of dialysis
related products.

The size of the company and range of services provides healthcare partners/employees
and patients with an expansive range of resources from which to draw experience,
knowledge and best practices.

Quality Measures — Fresenius Medical Care continually tracks five quality measures on
all patients. These are:

eKdrt/V — tells us if the patient is getting an adequate treatment
Hemoglobin — monitors patients for anemia

Albumin — monitors the patient’'s nutrition intake

Phosphorus — monitors patient’s bone health and mineral metabolism
Catheters — tracks patients access for treatment, the goal is no catheters
which leads to better outcomes

O 0 00O

The above measures as well as other clinic operations are discussed each month with
the Medical Directors, Clinic Managers, Social Workers, Dietitians, Area Managers and
referring nephrologists at each clinic’'s Quality Assessment Performance Improvement
(QAI) meeting to ensure the provision of high quality care, patient safety, and regulatory
compliance.

Some of the initiatives that Fresenius has implemented to bring about better outcomes
and increase the patient’s quality of life are the TOPS program, Right Start Program and
The Catheter Reduction Program.

TOPs Program (Treatment Options) — This is a company-wide program designed to
reach the pre-ESRD patient (also known as CKD - Chronic Kidney Disease) to educate
them about available treatment options when they enter end stage renal disease. TOPs
programs are held routinely at local hospitals and physician offices. Treatment options
include transplantation, in-center hemodialysis, home hemodialysis, peritoneal dialysis
and nocturnal dialysis.

Right Start Program - This is an intensive 90-day intervention program for the new
dialysis patient centering on education, anemia management, adequate dialysis dose,
nutrition, reduction of catheter use, review of medications and logistical and
psychosocial support. The Right Start Program resuits in improved morbidity and
mortality in the long term but also notably in the first 90 days of the start of dialysis.

Catheter Reduction Program — This is a key strategic clinical initiative to support
nephrologists and clinical staff with increasing the number of patients dialyzed with a
permanent access, preferably a venous fistula (AVF) versus a central venous catheter
(CVC) venous fistula). Starting dialysis with or converting patients to an AVF can
significantly lower serious complications, hospitalizations and mortality rates. Overall

adequacy of dialysis treatment also increases with the use of the AVF,
Background
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FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CASE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

Wins National Award

Fresenius Medical Care’s Renal Inpatient Care Management
(RICM) program received the 2012 Case In Point Platinum
award for the best provider-based case management program
in Washington D.C. on May 9th. The Case in Point Platinum
Awards program recognizes the most successful case
management and care coordination programs and
individuals working to make the healthcare delivery

system safer, more productive and more cost-cffective.

Entry criteria for this award required submission of how
the program demonstrated stellar achievements over the
past vear in the areas of creativity, innovation, leadership,
behavioral change, cost containment and patient education,
empowertment and engagement. Also required was
measurable data and supporting materials, such as
outcomes and statistical evidence.

FMCNA's RICM program partners with acute care hospitals
to improve patient outcomes and reduce length of stay while
optimizing care coordination and providing a smooth
transition from inpatient to outpatient care. Through the
RICM program, the Company provides the services of a L ,
dedicated Renal Inpatient Care Manager, who is a registered  Renal Inpatient Care Management is one of the Case Management programs
nurse with significant dialysis experience, to acute care oversesn by VP of UtiraCare Customer Connection Fern Patlier {left}), and
hospitals to help ensure a comprehensive plan of care for managed by Director of Hospital Case Management Debra Marshall {right)

renal patients. The scope of
services includes patient
assessment, care coordination,
patient education services,
discharge planning and
continuous quality
improvement. This program
has achieved some tremendous
outcomes duc to the
collaborative case management
interventions. Fern Parlier
and her Case Management
Department would like to
acknowledge all Fresenius
Medical Care employees

who have contributed to this
program’s development and

L A 22 s success. &
(From left) Teresa Bottoms, Debra Marshall, Fern Parlier, Donna Garcia, Barbara Williams and Patrick Henry Background
in Point Plati rd.
were on hand to accent the Case in Point Platinum Awa 3 (p ATTACHMENT - 11




Fresenius Medical Care Holdings, In¢. In-center Clinics in lllinois

Fac >10%
Clinic Provider # Address City Zip | Medicald Treatments*

Alsip 14-2630 12250 S. Cicero Ave Ste. #105 Alsip 60803

Antioch 14-2673 |311 Depot 5t., Ste. H Antioch 60002 10.2%
Aurora 14-2515 |455 Mercy Lane Aurora 60506

Austin Community 14-2653 |4800 W. Chicago Ave., 2nd FI, Chicage 60651 26.5%
Berwyn 14-2533 |2601 S. Harlem Avenue, 1st Fl. Berwyn 60402 16.7%
Blue Island 14-2539 12200 8. Western Avenue Blue Island 60406 11.6%
Bolingbrook 14-2605 |538 E. Boughton Road Boilingbrook 60440

Bridgeport 14-2524 |825 W. 35th Street Chicago 60609 30.4%
Burbank 14-2641 |4B11 W, 77th Street Burbank 60459 13.3%
Carbondale 14-2514 |725 South Lewis Lane Carbondale 62901

Charnpaign 14-2588 1405 W. Park Street Champaign 61801

Chatham 333 W. 87th Street Chicago 60620

Chicago Dialysis 14-2506 |820 West Jackson Bivd. Chicago 60607 45.2%
Chicago Westside 14-2681 1340 S. Damen Chicago 60608 45.1%
Cicero 3030 S. Cicero Chicago 60804

Congress Parkway 14-2631 |3410 W. Van Buren Street Chicago 60624 29.9%
Crestwood 14-2538 |4861W. Cal Sag Road Crestwood 60445

Decatur East 14-2503 |1830 S. 44th St Decatur 62521

Deerfield 14-271Q0 |405 Lake Cook Road Deefield 6015

Des Plaines 1625 Dakton Place Des Plaines 60018

Downers Grove 14-2503 |3825 Highland Ave., Ste. 102 Downers Grove |60515

DuPage West 14-2509 |450 E. Roosevelt Rd., Ste. 101 West Chicago 60185 17.4%
DuQuoin 14-2505 |#4 West Main Street DuQuoin 62832

East Peoria 14-2562 |3300 North Main Street East Peoria 51611

Elgin 14-2726 2130 Point Boulevard Elgin 60123

Elk Grove 14-2507 |901 Biesterfield Road, Ste. 400 Elk Grove 60007 10.4%
Elmhurst 14-2612 |133 E. Brush Hill Road, Suite 4 Elmhurst 60126

Evanston 14-2621 |2953 Central Street, 1st Floor Evanston 60201 16.4%
Evergreen Park 14-2545 |9730 S. Western Avenue Evergreen Park | 60805

Garfield 14-2555 |5401 S. Wentworth Ave. Chicago 60609 20.8%
Glendale Heights 14-2617 |520 E. North Avenue Glendale Heights | 60139 17.8%
Glenview 14-2551 |4248 Commercial Way Glenview 60025

Greanwood 14-2601 |1111 East 87th St., Ste. 700 Chicago 60619 16.7%
Gumee 14-2549 |101 Greenleaf Gurnee 60031 20.9%
Haze! Crest 14-2607 (17524 E. Carriageway Dr. Hazel Crest 60429

Hoffman Estates 14-2547 [3150 W, Higgins, Ste. 180 Hofiman Estates |60185 18.8%
Jackson Park 14-2516 | 7531 South Stony Island Ave. Chicago 60649 29.8%
Joliet 721 E. Jackson Street Joliet 60432

Kewanee 14-2578 |230 W. South Sireet Kewanee 61443

Lake Bluff 14-2668 |101 Waukegan RBd., Ste. 700 Lake Bluff 60044 11.6%
Lakeview 14-2679 |4008 N. Broadway, St. 1200 Chicago 60613 22.0%
Logan Square 2734 N. Milwaukee Avenue Chicago 60647

Lombard 14-2722 1940 Springer Drive Lombard 60148

Macomb 14-2591 [523 E. Grant Street Macomb 61455

Marquette Park 14-2566 |6515 5. Western Chicago 60636 18.1%
McHenry 14-2672 4312 W.Elm St McHenry 60050

McLean Co 14-2563 |1505 Eastland Medical Plaza Bloomington 61704

Melrose Park 14-2554 |1111 Superior St., Ste. 204 Melrose Park 60160 16.7%
Merrionette Park 14-2667 [11630 S. Kedzie Ave. Merrionette Park | 60803

Metropolis 14-2705 |20 Hospital Drive Metropolis 62960

Midway 14-2713  |6201 W. 63rd Street Chicago 60638

Mokena 14-2689 (8910 W. 192nd Street Mokena 60448

Morris 14-2596 |1401 Lakewood Dr., Ste. B Morris 60450

Mundelein 14-2731  [1400 Townline Road Mundelein 60060

Naperbrook 2451 S Washington Naperville 60565

Naperville 14-2543 |100 Spalding Drive Ste. 108 Naperville 60566

Naperville North 14-2678 [516 W. 5th Ave. Naperville 60563

Niles 14-2500 |7332 N. Milwaukee Ave Niles 60714 10.8%
Norridge 14-2521 |4701 N. Cumberland Norridge 60656 11,2%
North Avenue 14-2602 911 W. North Avenue Melrose Park 60160

North Kilpatrick 14-2501 4800 N. Kilpatrick Chicago 60630 20.8%
Northcenter 14-2531 |2620 W. Addison Chicagg 60618 196%.,.. .
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Northfield 480 Central Avenue Northfield 60093
Northwestern University | 14-2697 [710 N. Fairbanks Court Chicago 60611 11.6%
Qak Forest 5340A W 159th 5t (Qak Forest 60452
Oak Park 14-2504 |773 W. Madison Street Oak Park 60302
Orland Park 14-2550 |9160 W. 159th St. QOrland Park 60462
Oswego 14-2677 |1051 Station Drive Oswego 60543
Ottawa 14-2576 |1601 Mercury Circle Drive, Ste. 3 Ottawa 61350
Palatine 14-2723 1691 E. Dundee Road Palatine 60074
Pekin 14-2571 1600 S. 13th Street Pekin 61554
Peoria Downtown 14-2574 1410 W Romeo B. Garrett Ave. Peoria 61605
Peoria North 14-2613 110405 N. Juliet Court Peoria 61615
Plainfield 14-2707 |2320 Michas Drive Plainfigkd 650544
Polk 14-2502 |557 W. Polk St. Chicago 60607 19.9%
Pontiac 14-2611 |B04 W. Madison St. Pontiac §1764
Prairie 14-2568 |1717 S. Wabash Chicago 60616 13.1%
Randolph County 14-2588 |102 Memgrial Drive Chester 62233
River Forest 103 Forest Avenue River Forest 60305
Rogers Park 14-2522 |2277 W. Howard St. Chicago 60645 19.2%
Rolling Meadows 14-2525 |4180 Winnetka Avenue Rolling Meadows | 60008 11.3%
Roseland 14-2690 [135 'W. 111th Street Chicago 60628 18.1%
Ross-Englewood 14-2670 |6333 S. Green Street Chicago 60621 17.6%
Round Lake 14-2616 |401 Nippersink Round Lake 60073 16.8%
Saline County 14-2573 1275 Small Street, Ste. 200 Harrishurg 62946
Sandwich 14-2700 11310 Main Street Sandwich 60548
Skokie 14-2618 |9801 Wood Dr. Skokie 60077
South Chicage 14-2319 19200 S. Chicago Ave. Chicago 60617 20.4%
South Deering 10559 S. Torrence Ave. Chicago 60617
South Holland 14-2542 |17225 S. Paxion South Holland 60473 12.2%
South Shore 14-2572 (2420 E. 79th Street Chicago 60649 16.8%
South Side 14-2508 |3134 W. 76th St. Chicago 60652 21.8%
South Suburban 14-2517 |2609 W. Lincoln Highway Olympia Fields | 60461
Southwestern lllinois 14-2635 | llinois Ris 3&143, #7 Eastgate Plz. |East Alton 62024
Spoon River 14-2565 |210 W. Walnut Street Canton 61520
Spring Valley 14-2564 |12 Wolfer Industrial Drive Spring Valley 61362
Steger 14-2725 |219 E. 34th Street Steger 60475
Streator 14-2695 |2356 N. Bipomington Street Streator 61364
Uptown 14-2692 4720 N. Marine Dr. Chicago 60640 16.9%
Waukegan Harbor 14-2727 1101 North West Street Waukegan 60085
West Batavia 14-2729 |2580 W. Fabyan Parkway Batavia 60510
West Belmont 14-2523 (4943 W. Belmont Chicago 60641 42.3%
West Chicago 14-2702 [1859 N. Neltnor West Chicage 60185 13.1%
West Metro 14-2536 |1044 North Mozart Street Chicago 60622 24.6%
West Suburban 14-2530 |518 N. Austin Blvd,, 5th Floor Dak Park 60302 15.6%
West Willow 14-2730 [1444 W, Willow Chicago 60620
Waestchester 14-2520 (2400 Wolf Road, Ste. 101A Westchester 60154
Williamson County 14-2627 900 Skyling Drive, Ste. 200 Maricn 62959
Wiillowbrook 14-2632 |6300 S. Kingery Hwy, Ste. 408 Willowbrook 60527

*Medicaid percentages are reflected in treatments, not patients. Any patient can have more than one type of coverage in any
given year, therefore treatment numbers reflects more accurately the clinic's % of coverage.

are reported here to show those facilities with significant Medicaid numbers.

Only clinics above 10% Medicaid

Al lllinois Clinics are Medicare certified, and do not discriminate against patients based on their ability to pay or payor source.

All clinics are open to all physicians who meet credentialing requirements.

3%
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Certification & Authorization

Fresenins Medical Care Lockport, LLC

In accordance with Section III, A (2) of the linois Health Facilities Planning Board
Application for Certificate of Need; I do hereby certify that no adverse actions have been
taken against Fresenius Medical Care Lockport, LLC by either Medicare or Medicaid, or
any State or Federal regulatory authority during the 3 years prior fo the filing of the
Application with the Hlinois Health Facilities Planning Board; and

In regards to section 11, A (3) of the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Board Application
for Certificate of Need; I do hereby authorize the State Board and Agency access to
information in order to verify any documentation or information submitted in response to
the requirements of this subsection or to obtain any documentation or information that the
State Board or Agency finds pertinent to this subsection.

O

S Mark Fawcett
Vice President & Treasurer

Notarization;
Subscribed a
this

sworn to before me
day of , 2012

Signa’ture of Notary

Seal
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ITS: Bryan Mello
Assistant Treasurer

Notarization:

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this &  dayof \yne 2012
ols

Signature of Notary

Seal SAN H. CONSOLE

su
Notary Public

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
My Commission Expires
Fabruary 1, 2013

Tr—r -
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Certification & Authorization
Fresenius Medical Care Holdings, Inc.

In accordance with Section 111, A (2) of the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Board
Application for Certificate of Need; I do hereby certify that no adverse actions have been
taken against Fresenius Medical Care Holdings, Inc. by either Medicare or Medicaid, or
any State or Federal regulatory authority during the 3 years prior to the filing of the
Application with the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Board; and

In regards to section I1I, A (3) of the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Board Application
for Certificate of Need; I do hereby authorize the State Board and Agency access to
information in order to verify any documentation or information submitted in response to
the requirements of this subsection or to obtain any documentation or information that the
State Board or Agency finds pertinent to this subsection.

A ZZ&&ZZ

ITS: Mark Fawcett S: Bryan Mello
Vice President & Asst. Treasurer ASS! stant Treasurer
v o o m
Notarization: Notarization:
Subscribed swom to before me Subscribed and sworn to before me
this day of , 2012 this. ¥ dayof June 2012
&wdﬂ\ﬁ
Signature of Notary Signature of Notary
Seal Seal “SUSAN H, CONSOLE

Notary Public |

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSAGHUSETTS §
My Commission Expires

February 1,2013
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Criterion 1110.230 - Purpose of Project

1. The purpose of this project is to provide access to dialysis services that the
residents of Lockport have been highly anticipating since the approval of #09-
037, Fresenius Lockport in 2009. This permit was surrendered due to the
inability of the developer to move forward with due diligence with the
construction of the site. We are, in this application, requesting a permit just
across the street from the original site, to establish a facility. The referral
source remains the Southwest Nephrology Associates (SWNA) practice
group and the applicant is still Fresenius Medical Care Lockport, LLC. A
dialysis faciiity in Lockport (#09-037) was highly supported by the City of
Lockport and its residents.

2. The market area that the Fresenius Medical Care Lockport facility will serve is
mostly from Will County, HSA 9. However, a small portion of Cook County,
HSA 7, will also be included in this market.

3. The 30 minute area contains highly utilized, under utilized and not yet
operating facilities due to continual expansions to meet demand for dialysis
services. While there are 46 stations not yet operating, DaVita Palos Park,
DaVita Silver Cross Hospital, Fresenius Joliet, USR Bolingbrook will serve
separate market areas from Lockport and will be supported by separate
physician practice groups.

4. Utilization of area facilities is obtained from the Renal Network for the 1

quarter of 2012. Pre-ESRD patient referrals for the market area were

obtained from SWNA.

5. The goal of Fresenius Medical Care is to keep dialysis access available to
this patient population as we continue to monitor the growth of ESRD and
provide responsible healthcare planning for the area. There is no direct
empirical evidence relating to this project other than that when chronic care
patients have adequate access to services, it tends to reduce overall
healthcare costs and results in less complications.

6. It is expected that this facility would have and maintain the same quality
outcomes as the other Fresenius facilities in lllinois.

o 94% of patients had a URR > 65%
o 96% of patients had a Kt/V > 1.2

Purpose
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Alternatives

1) All Alternatives
A. Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost.
There was only one alternative considered that would entail a lesser scope and cost than the
project proposed in this application however it was not determined to be a feasible option. This
was the alternative of doing nothing. Surrendering the permit for Fresenius Lockport #09-037,
and not reapplying for another Lockport location would leave the ESRD patients in the Lockport
area patients without reasonable access to dialysis services that they were promised in 2009
and we are committed to regaining this access for them. There is no monetary cost associated
with this alternative.

B. Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers of entities to meet all

or a_portion of the project’'s intended purposes’ developing alternative settings to meet all or a
portion of the project’s intended purposes.
Fresenius Medical Care always maintains control of the governance, assets and operations of a
facility it owns as a joint venture. This allows it to provide for financial stability, Medicare
Conditions of Coverage compliance, general legal compliance, quality control and that all
patients in lllinois are cared for regardless of ability to pay/payer source. Fresenius financial
situation and abundant liquidity allow it to support the development of dialysis facilities when
physicians or physician groups cannot, and allowing physician investment is a way to take
advantage of Fresenius strength in the industry while also providing for physician investment.
Fresenius has more than adequate capability to meet all of the expected financial obligations of
the joint venture, and does not require any additional funds to meet expected project costs.

C. Ultilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of the population
proposed to be served by the project

The option of sending SWNA pre-ESRD patients to underutilized facilities in the area as the
require dialysis treatment is not a reasonabie option for the patients who live in this market area.
The Viillage of Lockport is not easily accessible. It is bordered on the east by the Des Plaines
River and railroad tracks with only one bridge to access the other side. This bridge often comes
to a standstill during periods of high traific. Accessing facilities to the east such as DaVita Palos
Park or Orland Park are difficult, with the only route in and out of Lockport being 159" street,
which is two lanes in some places and highly congested.

Of the closest clinics, Fresenius Joliet is being supported by Dr. Alausa and Germane
Nephrology. This facility was established to serve a disadvantaged population in downtown
Joliet. Dr. Alausa is also the Medical Director of Fresenius Plainfield, which has grown quickly.
After being open just over a year, the facility added four stations in February 2012, and has
quickly grown to 84% as of May 2012. Itis expected the same will occur for the Joliet facility
with patients identified by Dr. Alausa who live in Joliet. Dr. Alausa also stated that in his referral
letter to #10-066 {Fresenius Joliet) that he had 26 patients from the Lockport area he would refer
to the Lockport facility.

The other closest clinic is DaVita Silver Cross Hospital clinic, which has historically operated at
high utilizations and has recently been approved for an additional 5 stations to accommodate
patients of Northeast Nephrology that practices in the Joliet area.

The remaining clinics are between 10 and 13 miles away from Lockport and with previously
mentioned travel roadblocks, are not easily accessible for this patient population.

Alternatives
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D. As discussed further in this application, the most desirable alternative with the ESRD
patients in mind is to continue with the proposed previously permitted facility in Lockport.
The cost of this project is $3,388,525.

2) Comparison of Alternatives

Total Cost

Patient Access

Quality

Financial

Maintain
Status Quo

$0

Lockport area patients will
continue to face
transportation problems
getting in and out of Lockport
tor treatment in other areas.

Patient clinical quality
would remain above

standards in the Fresenius

Medical Care facilities.

Patients could see
transportation costs rise
due to lenger travel
distances to facilities
outside their healthcare
market area.

Pursue Joint
Venture

$2,033,115

$1,355,410

Cost to Fresenius Medical
Care if this were to be a joint
venture.

Cost to Partner if this were to
be a joint venture.

Patient clinical quality
would remain above
standards

No effect on patients

Fresenius Medical Care
is capable of meeting
its financial obligations
and does not require
additional funding. If a
JV were formed
Fresenius Medica! Care
would maintain control
of the facility and
therefore final financial
responsibility.

Utilize Area
Providers

$0

Patients are currently
traveling to Orland Park for
treatment, which is 10 miles
away. Patients must trave!
through heavily congested
commercial shopping areas.

Loss of access to treatment
schedule times as facilities fill
up with identified referrals
from other physicians.

If patients are sent out of
market area for treatment

the result would be loss of

continuity of care which

would lead to lower patient

outcomes and patient
satisfaction.

No financial cost to
Fresenius Medical Care

Cost of patient's
transportation would
increase with higher
travel times.

Establish
Fresenius
Medical Care
Lockport

$3,368,525

Dialysis services become
accessible to this patient
population that is increasingly
elderly and experiences
transportation difficulties due
to Lockport's gecgraphic
location.

Patient clinical quality
would remain above
standards.

Patient satisfaction woutd

impraove with facilities closer
to patient’s home resulting

in decreased travel times

This is an expense to
Fresenius Medical Care
only who is able to
support the
development of
additional dialysis
facilities and is capable
of meeting all financial

Lockport Township and additicnal obligations.
transportation will take the transportation options.

Lockport patients to their

treatment.

4/, 3
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3. Empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that verifies improved
quality of care, as available.

There is no direct empirical evidence relating to this project other than that when chronic
care patients have adequate access to services, it tends to reduce overall healthcare
costs and results in less complications. It is expected that the Lockport facility would
maintain the same quality outcomes as the other Fresenius facilities in lllinois as listed
below:

o 94% of patients had a URR > 65%
o 96% of patients had a Kt/V > 1.2

Alternatives
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Criterion 1110.234, Size of Project

SIZE OF PROJECT
PROPOSED STATE MET
DEPARTMENT/SERVICE | BGSF/DGSF STANDARD DIFFERENCE | STANDARD?
ESRD IN-CENTER 8,000 360-520 DGSF 1,760 No
HEMODIALYSIS (12 Stations)

As seen in the chart above, the State Standard for ESRD is between 360-520
DGSF per station. This project is being accomplished in leased space with the
interior to be buil out by the applicant therefore the standard being applied is
expressed in departmental gross square feet. The proposed 8,000 DGSF
amounts to 667 DGSF per station and is over the State Standard. The additional
space is needed for the home training department and office space.

When searching the Lockport area for a suitable site to re-submit the application, it was
decided that to expedite the project a building already constructed would be preferred
to a vacant lot. A suitable site for exactly the allowable square footage was not found.

Fresenius Medical Care also prefers to have extra space available to expand its
facilities when future need arises. Having the extra space to expand at the forefront
is more cost effective than having to build a new facility or relocate one.

Size
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Criterion 1110.234, Project Services Utilization

UTILIZATION
DEPT/SERVICE HISTORICAL PROJECTED STATE MET
UTILIZATION UTILIZATION STANDARD | STANDARD?
IN-CENTER N/A New

HEMQDIALYSIS Facility N/A New Facility 80%
YEAR 1 IN-CENTER N/A New

HEMODIALYSIS Facility 36% 80% No
YEAR 2 IN-CENTER N/A New

HEMODIALYSIS Facility 92% 80% Yes

Dr. Hamburger has identified 118 pre-ESRD patients (a total of 83 after
accounting for a 30% patient loss prior to dialysis commencement) with lab
values indicative of active kidney failure who live in the immediate Lockport area
and that are expected to require dialysis services in the first two years after the
Lockport facility begins operations.

The above numbers account for a 30% loss of pre-ESRD patients prior to dialysis
commencement due to death, transplant, recovery of function or moving out of
the area and an estimated 12% yearly loss of dialysis patients. While 92%
utilization is high, it can be expected that a number of the identified patients
might choose home dialysis. Dr. Hamburger still has ample pre-ESRD patients
to bring the facility to 80% utilization by the end of the second year of operation.

Project Services Utilization
43 ATTACHMENT — 15




Planning Area Need — Formula Need Calculation:

A. Planning Area Need - Formula Need Calculation:

The proposed Fresenius Medical Care Lockport dialysis facility is located
in Lockport in Will County in HSA 9.

According to the May 2012 station inventory there is an excess of 46 stations in
this HSA.

L/ L{ Planning Area Need — Formula Need Calculation
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Planning Area Need - Service To Planning Area Residents:

2. Planning Area Need — Service To Planning Area Residents:

A. The primary purpose of this project is to provide in-center hemodialysis services
to the residents of Lockport in HSA 9. 75% of the pre-ESRD patients reside in
HSA 9.

County HSA # Pre-ESRD Patients Who
Will Be Referred to
Fresenius Medical Care

Lockport
Will 9 88 — 75%
Cook 7 30 — 25%

Planning Area Need — Service to Planning Area Residents
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SOUTHWEST NEPHROLOGY ASSOCIATES, §.C.

9125 South Pulaski Road, Evergreen Park, llinois 60805
Tel (70B) 422-7715 — Fax {708) 422-7816

16605 South 107th Court = Orland Park, lllinois 60467
Tel {708) 226-9860 — Fax (708) 226-2864

Ronald K. Hamburger, MD

Ejikeme O. Obasi, MD, FACP

Kelly E. Gugliefmi, MD

Abraham Thomas, MD, MPH, FACP
Akash Ahuja, MD

Jeanette S. McLaughlin, MO

Amishi Patel, MD

June 7,2012 Hani Alsharif, MD

Ms. Courtney Avery

Administrator

Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 W. Jefferson St., 2" Floor

Springfield, IL. 62761

Dear Ms. Avery,

As a nephrologist with Southwest Nephrology Associates, SC (SWNA) and as Medical
Director of the Fresenius Crestwood dialysis clinic, I am writing to support the proposed
12 station Fresenius Medical Care Lockport facility, which was previously approved by
this Board in December 2009. I have been practicing in the south suburbs for-32 years
and have privileges at Little Company of Mary, Palos Community and Christ hospitals. 1
congistently refer ESRD patients to Fresenius Orland Park, Merrionette Park an
Crestwood. '

SWNA had 450 in-center hemodialysis patients at the end of 2009, 468 at the end of
2010 and 507 at the end of 2011 as reported to The Renal Network. As of the 1¥ quarter,
2012 SWNA was treating 517 in-center hemodialysis patients. This represents an §%
growth rate for 2011 and 15% overall from 2009 to the first quarter in 2012. Over the
past twelve months, the 9 physicians who comprise SWNA have collectively referred 176
patients for dialysis services to Fresenius Alsip, Crestwood, Mokena, Orland Park,
Merrionette Park, Southside, DaVita Beverly and Newco Scottsdale. SWNA currently
has 118 pre ESRD patients that would likely be referred to Fresenius Lockport within 24
months of the completion of the facility. Due to death, transplant, moving or other
reasons | expect that approximately 83 of these patients to actually begin dialysis at this
facility. This does not include those patients that present in the emergency room in renal
failure who may also be referred to the Lockport facility based upon their place of
residence. SWNA also has approximately 39 home dialysis patients, and 8 nursing home

patients.

I find it unfortunate that the dialysis patients who reside in and near Lockport have had
their anticipated access to treatment delayed by the inability of a developer to construct
the building for the clinic and the subsequent denial of the proposed replacement facility
across the street. I urge the Board to prevent further delay by once again approving a
dialysis facility for our Lockport patients. Thank you for your consideration.

Praciice L:‘m:’e‘e-dlm-Nephrm‘ogy Service Demand — Projected Referrals
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I attest to the fact that to the best of my knowledge, all the information contained in this
letter is true and correct and that the projected referrals in this document were not used to
support any other CON application.

Sincerely, Notarization:

Subscribed and sworn to before me

'M this. 7#  dayof %4.:_,2012
Ronald Hamburger,%giis.vl,év?< AAA e oley W

Signature ofﬂotary U

Seal
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPRRES:10/2813
e IR Servi .
Y " ervice Demand - Projected Referrals
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PRE-ESRD PATIENTS SWNA EXPECTS TO REFER TQ FRESENIUS

oD 2 TR D
MEDICAL CARE LOCKPORT IN THE 1°' 2 YEARS (24 MONTHS)
AFTER PROJECT COMPLETION

Zip | Akash Hanij Kelly Ronald Jeanette | Ejikeme | Chris | Abraham
Code | Ahuja | Alsharif | Guglielmi | Hamburger | McLaughlin | Obasi | Sutich| Thomas | Total
60439 1 5 ] 13 1 1 8 30
60440 1 1 2
60441 5 5 2 3 4 19
60446 1 1 1 3
60451 1 2 6 4 20
60491 13 4 13 2 1 2 8 44
Total 3 31 13 34 7 3 2 25 118
S
Summary
Zip
HSA |County Town Code Total
7 Cook  |Lemont 60439 30
9 Will Bolingbrook 60440 2
9 Wil Lockport 60441 19
g Will Romeoville 60446 3
9 Will New Lenox 60451 20
9 will Homer Glen 60491 44
Total 118
'135_7 Service Dernand — Projected Referrals
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NEW REFERRALS OF SWNA FOR THE PAST TWELVE MONTHS-
05/01/2011 THROUGH 04/30/2012

Zip
Code

Fresenius Medical Care

Alsip

Crestwood

Merrionette Park

Mokena

Orland Park

Southside

Newco
Scottsdale

DaVita
Beverly Total

60406

2

1

(1]

60409

1

60423

60426

60428

60430

(S N P P P

60441

60443

650445

60446

60448

60449

60451

60452

OO | md e | M= DA e | bk [P s | N2

60453

M= = A2

[y
-3

60455

60456

60457

= ] |

60458

60459

60461

[ury Y PN =Y TR P RT

AR LA B R

60462

11

[y
[y

60463

60464

60465

60467

60472

60477

60478

60482

60487

A

60491

60534

60617

60619

60620

60628

60629

Ml (W=

60633

Ll Bl [ AR

60636

650638

60643

60644

60652

60655

60803

60804

60805

60827

62846

64831

Pt e [ - B [ |00 | (B A= 0| WO MW e M A s W~

Total

57

27

18

23

10

4 176

Service Demand ~ Projected Referrais
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PATIENTS OF SWNA AT YEAR END 2009

Zip
Code

Fresenlus Medical Care

Mermrionette Park

Crestwoed

Oriand Park Southside

Mo kena

Alsip

D51 DaVita
Scottsdale Mt Greenwood Total

60153

50406

5409

60411

0415

G416

50419

650422

650423

50426

50426

60428

60425

60431

60438

G044 1

50445

-

50446

650447

60448

60449

50451

80452

60453

L)
| -

60456

IR N I I R N N I A A e s T E M

50466

SME7

O] ] Sl ]

60469

60462

[
Lo e £

60463

=
Y
-

60464

-

G0465

~J| x| n M

=
[y
[y

60467

0469

[y

£0471

60472

60473

0477

L]

60482

60487

50431

50609

50616

50617

L3

60619

=L B S L L el L A X

-~
L=
s

50620

-
L)

34

60621

L)
th

60627

-

60628

-
o

60629

Y
[y
[ ]
o]

60632

60636

iy
-
-

60638

G069

-

G064

60647

60649

50652

L] e e o A ) ) B
L]

-

60653

60685

60503

60804

60806

60327

Totzl

(23

107

G4 1"

27

154 E] 450

SO

Service Demand - Projected Referrals
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PATIENTS OF SWNA AT YEAR END 2010

Zip Fresenius Medical Care DSl Davita
Code Merrionotte Park Crestwood Orland Park Southslde Mokens Scottsdale Mt Greenwood Total
46376 1 1
650406 3 7 10
504089 1 1
60411 1 ]
60416 ] § 7
60416 1 1
60419 3 3
60422 1 1
60423 . 3 1
60426 1 1
£0426 3 3
60428 1 1
§04289 1 1
60430 1 1
60431 1 1
60438 1 1 ]
60439 1 1
60441 4 3 1 5
60445 1 13 14
60448 1 5 6
60448 1 1 2
60451 3 3
60452 [ 1 7
60453 7 7 12 1 27
60466 1 B 9
80466 3 3
E04567 1 1 3 3
60458 1 1
60458 2 1 13
60462 2 2 1 23
60463 1 5 3 1 2 12
60464 1 1 1 3
60456 1 5 1 3
60465 1 3
60467 3 2z ]
60469 2 2
60471 1 1
60472 3 3
E0477 3 7 7 17
60478 1 1
60482 1 5 1 7
60487 1 3 4
60481 1 - 1
60609 1 1
60617 1 1 3 &
60619 1 7 g
680520 7 2 & 33 2 50
60621 1 2 3 2 ]
60627 1 1
60628 13 4 4 1 22
60628 1 3 19 1 24
60632 4 4
60636 3 7 1 1"
60638 7 T
60639 1 1
60643 12 : & & 3 N
60647 1 7
60649 1 1
60652 1 4 16 21
60653 1 1 2
50655 7 2 1 1 1
60303 5 3 1 1 10
60804 1 1 2
60805 10 1 3 14
60827 ) 2 . 1 Li
[ Total ol 108 50 1% 35 167 1 468
-6 -

Service Demand — Projected Referrals
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PATIENTS OF SWNA AT YEAR END 2011

Fr

tus Medl! Cara

Newml

BaVita

Alslp

Crestwood

Evergreen Park

tAerrionette Park

Qriand Park

Seuth $lde

Scottsdate |Beverly |Mt. Greenwood [Total

1

4

2

= e e

14

= G G B

b [ 0D (B

WO | sy

0 (L | oA (=

LT L L]

3

LN EoN P ol P )

10

m:l-usﬂﬂnsﬂsgﬂ&Hgkw&3001.\)r-Mnnnua‘-NN'E;'-;&:QuunwgmNwmuahwﬂtu-r-—nApmN;p

106

101

170

w
=
=1

3 9

. Service Demand - Projected Referrals
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PATIENTS OF SWNA AS OF MARCH 31, 2012

Freseniuy

| Care

Hewro

Davita

Crestwood

Merrlanotte Park | M

Orland Park

Southslde

MR, Greenwond

Total

Alsip

Baverly

1

F

1

2

?

| | 0 |2

17

[ PO Py P

w e e s [

LI m

1

=B BN L

[T XN I U X

20

60653

Y e G e

G0ed4

—

X 1 G 1 Gl G 6 R EA G B O E B S R C AN G B H B S S G A R (R R G E B E L - A A G 1 B 1 O Y O G O O O e G A N S L

60827

Tatal

112

100

168

wn
=4
-~

-8 -
§3
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Service Accessibility — Service Restrictions

Fresenius Medical Care Lockport is located in the far northeast corner of HSA 9 which consists of
Will, Kendall, Kankakee and Grundy Counties. As seen in the chart on the next page, facilities in
the area are a mix of utilizations near or above 80%, underutilized or not yet operating.

[1g

Livingst

L)
18802009 wicrofSHC orporation andlor ik su

Service Accessibility
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FACILITIES WITHIN 30 MINUTES TRAVEL TIME OF FRESENIUS LOCKPORT

Zip | Mapquest | Adj [Ind Trvl Mar-12

Facility Address City Ccde | Miles| Time | Time | Study* | Stations|Pts| Util
Silver Cross Hosp 1900 Silver Cross Bivd |New Lenox |60451]| 5.57| 8 9.2 11.5 18 80 [70.18%
Fresenius Joliet 721 E. Jackson Street | Joliet 60432| 551 10 | 11.5 12.7 16 0 | 0.00%
USR Bolingbrook 396 Remington Blvd Bolingbrook | 60440 12,7 | 17 | 19.55| 19.2 13 0 | 0.00%
Fresenius Orland Park 9160 W 159th St Orland Park [60462(10.08] 15 | 17.25( 20.5 18 84 | 77.78%
Fresenius Bolingbrook |538 E. Boughton Rd Bolingbrook | 60440(11.37| 16 | 184 | 23.2 24 121 84.03%
Silver Cross West 1051 Essington Rd Joliet 60435[ 9.95 | 18 [21.85] 23.3 29 147] 84.48%
Sun Health 2121 W Oneida St Joliet 60435 9.46 | 18 | 20.7 | 23.8 17 55 | 53.92%
Fresenius Plainfield 2320 Michas Drive Plainfietd 60586]|12.15] 20 23 26.5 16 71 ]73.96%
DaVita Palos Park 13155 S La Grange Rd [Orland Park [60464] 13.07( 20 | 23 26.5 12 0 | 0.00%
*An independent travel study was performed by an Professional Traffic Engineer.
Clinics below exceeded the 30 min drive time according to independent travel study
Fresenius Naperbrook |2451 8. Washington Naperville |60565[(12.48] 24 | 276 | 305 i6 0 [ 0.00%
Fresenius Mokena 8910 W 192nd St Mockena 60448113.91| 17 [19.55[ 30.8 12 42 | 58.33%
USR Dak Brook 1213 Butterfield Hoad  |Downers Grv60515/19.84| 26 | 29.9 34 7 13 ] 0.00%
DaVita Olympia Fields (4557 Lincoln Hwy Matteson 60443|23.14| 26 | 29.9 34.5 24 95 | 65.97%
Fresenius Hazel Crest (17524 E Carriageway |Hazel Crest [60429|22.14] 26 | 299 | 35.3 16 71 73.96%

Those facilities/stations currently in operation are operating at a combined utilization rate of 74%,
not far from the target utilization of 80%. Even when the additional 46 permitted stations
(Fresenius Joliet - 16, USR Bolingbrook — 13, DaVita Palos Park — 12, Silver Cross Hosp - 5)
become operational, each has identified patients who will bring those facilities/stations to 80% after
two years of operation. In addition, each of these facilities is supported by separate
physician groups than that of the Lockport facility which is supported by the Southwest
Nephrology Associates (SWNA).

The above mentioned facilities with not yet operating stations were all permitted AFTER the permit
was granted for the original Fresenius Lockport site, #09-037, At that time, there was an excess of
51 stations. Currently, HSA 9 has an excess of 46 stations. Access has since been granted to the
other patients in the area, however, the residents of Lockport have lost theirs.

Transportation is a major hurdle for the dialysis patient. These patients require treatment three
times a week and if not able to drive themselves, have to rely on friends or family members for
rides. |If the friend or family member cannot stay and wait the 4-5 hours the patient is receiving
treatment they then are required to make two round trips a day and six per week. Lockport
residents have unique travel barriers such as the Des Plaines River and the railroad tracks to the
west, with only the 9™ Street bridge for access which is highly congested. 159" St is the only main
road for access in and out of the town to the east. With Lockport's growing elderly population,
Mayor Trivedi stated that, Lockport township has a bus service that can transfer these patients to
the new Lockport facility, making the clinic location ideal.

Service Accessibility

ATTACHMENT —26b -5

Cr




FACILITIES WITHIN 30 MINUTES AND DEMOGRAPHICS OF THE PRE-ESRD
PATIENTS IDENTIFIED FOR FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE LOCKPORT
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MEMORANDUM

To: Ms. Lori Wright
Fresenius Medical Center A
ERIKSSON
From: Stephen B. Corcoran, P.E., PTOE ENGINEERING

Director of Traffic Engineering AGSOCIATES. 19D
, LTD.

Daote: June 13, 2012

Re: Travel Time Surveys
Proposed Fresenius Medica! Facility
1143-1165 E. 9" Street
Lockpenrt, lilinois

This memorandum summarizes the travel fime surveys conducted for a proposed Fresenius
Medical facility to he located at 1143-1165 E. 9™ Street in Lockport, Minois. The purpose of
the study was to determine the average one-way travel times between existing/planned
dialysis centers and the proposed lacation pursuant to the methodology required by the illinois
Heaith Facilities & Services Review Board. The travel surveys were completed for 14 facilities.

Three travel runs were conducted for each facility with two runs occurring in the midday period
from 9:30 AM to 3:30 PM. The third run was conducted in the evening peak period from 3:30
PM 1o 6:30 PM,

The average one-way trave! times for each facility are summarized in Table t [ottached) and
Tables 2 and 3 provides a detailed listing of each individual travel run,

Professional Certification

! hereby certify that these documents were prepared or approved by me, and that | am o
duly licensed professional engineer under the laws of the State of lllinois.
License No. 062,046487, and Expiration Date: November 30, 2013,

| am Professional Traffic Operations Engineer - No. 380 Expiration Date: November 2014.

Stephertr B. Corcoran, P.E., PTOE e 6y

PROFESS,
Director of Traffic Engineering égg&}‘?ﬂ “?‘k\&%ﬁ.
4 A
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ERIKSSON

Table 1 ENGINEERING

Fresenius Medical Care - Lockport Travel Run Summary PN 1ss0tiaTes, o
Average

Cne-Way Travel

Site Name Address City Times {minutes)
1 Silver Cross Hospital 1900 Silver Cross Blvd. New Lennox 11.5
2 Fresenius Joliet 721 E. Jackson Street Joliet 127
3 Fresenius Qrland Park 2160 W, 15%th Street Orland Park 20.5
4 Fresenius Bolingbrook 538 E. Boughten Road Bolingbrook 23.2
5 USR Bolingbrook 394 Remington Blvd. Bolingbrook 19.2
b Fresenius Mokena 8910 W, 192nd Street Mokena 308
7 Sun Health 2121 Oneida Street Joliet 238
8 Silver Cross West 1051 Essington Road Joliet 233
9 Fresenius Plainfield 2320 Michas Drive Plainfield 26.5
10 DavVita Palos Park 13155 5. LaGrange Road Orland Park 26.5
1 Fresenius Naperbrook 2451 5. Washington Naperville 30.5
12 USR Ock Brook 1213 Butterfield Road Downers Grove 34.0
13 DaVita QOlympia Fields 4557 Lincoln Highway Matteson 34.5
14 Fesenius Hazel Crest 17524 E. Carriageway Hazel Crest 35.3

Average Time for All Locations 25.2

minutes

ATTACHMENT —26b -5
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Table 2 grIKsgON
Lockport Travel Runs 1143 - 1165 E. 9th Street AN, 55T
T One-Way - Tt One-Way
Travel Times Travel Thnas
Tima {minutes) Tima {minutes)
Direction Dute Duay Start End Run Avsroge Direction Date Day Start End Run Average

1- Sliver Cross Mospltal & - Fessniuvs Mokena

To Sitver Cress Hospitol . &1 /2002 Friday 10:14 AM 10:22 AM 8 To FMC Mokena 6/12/2012 Tuesday 1:25 PM 206 PM n

To FMC Lockport 6/1 /202 Friday 10:29 AM 10:30 AM 10 Te FMC Lockport 6/12/2012 Tuesday 210 PM 241 PM N

To Sliver Crots Hospital &/1/2012 Friday T218PM 1231PM 113 Ta FMC Mokena 6/6/2012  Woednesday 1220PM  12507fM 30

To FMC Lockport 6/1/2002 Friday 12:34 PM 12:47 PM 13 To FMC Lockport 6/6/2012  Wodnesday 12:51 PM 1:21 PM 30

To Sliver Cross Hospital 8/1/2002 Friday 4:33 P 4:45 PM 12 To FMC Mokena &/6/2012  Wednesdoy 428PM 501 PM - 33

To FMC Lockpert &/1/202 Friday 4:47 PM 5:00 PM 13 11.5 |To FMC Leckport s/6/2012 Wodnasday  5:02 PM 5:32 PML 30 0.8

2- Fesenius Joliet 7 - Sun Health

To FMC Jollet &/1/2012 Friday 10:42 A 10:55AM 13 To Sun Heatth 6/4/2012  Wodnesdoy 1047 AM 1109 AM 22

Ta FMC Lockport 6/1/2012 Friday 10:56 AM 11:10AM 14 To FMC Lockport 6/6/2012  Woednesdoy 11:10AM  11:34 AM 24

To FMC Jollet 64172012 Friday 12:49 PM 102 PM 13 To Sun Health 6/6/2012 Wadnawloy 1:33 PM 1:57 PM 24

Te FMC Lockpert 6/1/2012 Fridoy 1:03 PM 1:15 PM 12 To FMC Lockport &6/6/2012  Wednmday  1:59 PM 223 PM 24

To FMC Jofiet 6/1/2012 Friday 502PM  SH4PM 12 7o Sen Health 6/6/2012 Wadnesday S33PM  5:57PM 24

To FMC Lockport 0 6/1/2012 Fridoy 5115 PM 5:27 PM 12 12,7 |To FMC Lockport 6/6/2012 Wednasday  5:57 PM 22 PM 25 23.8

i

3 - Fresenius Orland Park 8 - Silver Cross West

Te FMC Orand Pork 5/31/2012  TYhursday 10:27 AN 144 AW 17 To Slver Cross Wast 6/8/2002 Friday 9:35 AM 9:56 AM 21

To FMC Lockpart 5/31/2012  Thursday  11:35AM 1155 AM 20 To FMC Lockport 6/8/2012 Friday G958 AM  10:2) AM 23

To FMC Orlond Park &/1/2002 Friday %30 AM 50 AM 20 Te Silver Cross West 6/8/2012 Friday 12:32 P 12:57 P 25

To FMC Lockport 6/1/2n2 Friday 51 AM 10T AM 0 To FMC Lackport 6/8/2012 Fridoy 12:58 PM 1:20 P 22

To FMC Orlond Park &/1/2012 Friday 528 PM 551 PM 23 To Silver Cross West 6/8/2002 Friday 337 PM 405 PM 28

To FMC Lockport &1 /2002 Friday 5:59 PM &22 PW 23 20.5 |To FMC Lockport 6/8/2012 Fridoy 4:06 PM 4:27 PM 21 23.3

4 - Fresenius Bolinghrook 9 - Fresenius Plainfield

To FMC Bollngbrock &/1/2012 Friday 11:20 A0 11:34 AM 14 To EMC Ploinfield /872012 Fridoy 10:22 A 10:51 AM 29

To FMC Lockport &1 /2012 Fridoy T1:42 AM' 11157 AM 15 To FMC Lockport &6/8/2012 Fridoy 10:52 AM. 11:17 AM 25

To FMC Bolingbrook &/1/2012 Friday 1:23 PM 1:50 PM 7 To FMC Ploinfietd 6/8/2002 Fridoy 1:22 PM 1:46 PM 24

To FMC Lackpart &/1/2012 Friday 2:49 PM 3:18 PM 29 To FMC Lockport 6,/8/2012 Fridoy 1:47 PM 2:11 PM 24

To FMC Bolingbrook &/1/2012 Fridoy 3:37 PM. 403 PM 26 To FMC Plainfield 6/8/2012 Friday 428 PR 4:55PM 27

To FME Lockport 6/1/2012 Fridoy 4:04 PM 3:32 PM 28 23.2 |Te FMC Lockport 6/8/2012 Friday 4:56 PM 5:26 PM 30 26.5

5 - USR Bolingbreok 10 - DaVilo Palos Park

Ta USR Balingbrook &/6/2012 Wednesday $:31 AM 47 AM 16 To DaVita Polos Park 5/31 /2012 Thursday 2:42PM Z10PM 28

To FMC Lockport 6/6/2012 Wednesday S48 AM  10:04 AM -] To FMC Lockport 67872012 Fridoy 2:52 PM J14PM 22

To USR Bolingbrook 6/6/2012 Wednesday 11:36AM  11:56 AM 20 To DaVita Palos Park /872012 Friday 11:20 AM 11:51 AM 3

To FMC Lockport 4/6/2012 Woednesdoy 1158 AM  12:15 PM 21 To FMC Lockport 6/8/2012 Fridey 12:03 PM 1229 PM 26

To USR Bolinghirook 6/6/2012 Wednesday 3:33 PM 3:54 PM n To DoVita Palos Park 6/8/2012 Friday 5:27 PM 5:54 PM 27

To FMC Lockport 6/6/2012 Wednesday  4:06 PM 4:27 PM 21 19.2 |70 FMC Lockport 6/8/2012 Fridoy 5:55 PM 520 PM 25 26.5
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Table 3 ERIKSSON
Lockport Travel Runs N TorTe s,
1143-1163 E. 9th Street
One-Way
Traval Times
Time {minutes)
Direction Date Day Start End Run Average
11 - Fersenivs Naperhrock
To FMC Naperbrook 8/7/2012 Thursday 12:35PM 1:03 PM 28
To FMC Lockport 6/7/2012 Thursday 1:05 Pm 1:34 PM 30
To FMC Maperbrook &/7 /2012 Thursday 1:36 PM 2:07 PM K3
To FMC Lockport 6/7/2012 Thursday 2:09 PM 2:42 PM 33
To FMC Naperbrook 6/7 /2012 Thursday 528 PM 559 PM 31
To FMC Lockpoart &/7 /2012 Thursday 400 PM 4:30 PM 1o 30.5
12 - USR Oak Brock
To USR Oak Brook 6/7/2012 Thursday 10:00 AM 10:36 AM 36
To FMC Lockport 6/7/2012 Thursdeary 10:38 a0 11:15Aam 37
To USR Oak Brook &/7/2012 Thursday 11:17 AMc 11:55 PM 38
To FMC Lockport 6/7/2012 Thursdoy 11:57 AM 1234 PM 37
Te USR Oak Brook 6/7 /2012 Thursday 430 PM 457 PM 27
Te FMC Lockport &6/7 /2012 Thursday 4:58 PM 527 PM 29 34.0
13 - DaVita Olympia Fields
To DaYita Olympia Fields  5/31/2012  Thursday 10,27 AM 1109 AM 42
To FMC Lockport 5/31/2012  Thursday 11T AM 1155 AM 44
To DoVita Olympla Flelds  5/31/20012  Thursday 1:37 PM 2:07 PM 30
To FMC Lockpon 5/31/2012  Thursday Z10PM 241 PM k)|
To DaVita Olympia Fields 5/31/2012  Thursday .38 Pm 4:07 PM 29
To FMC Lockport 5/31/2012  Thursday 408 PM 439 PM 3 345
14 - Fresenivs Hazel Crest
To FMC Haze) Crest 5/31/2012  Thursday 2:31 AM 57 AM 26
To FMC Lockport 5/31/2012  Thursday 958 AM  10:25 AM 27
To FMC Hozel Crest 5/31/2012  Thursday 12:20 Pm 12:57 PM 37
To FMC Lockpart 5/31/2012  Thusday 1258 FM  1:32PM 34
To FMC Hozel Crest 5/31/2012  Thursday 440 PM 526 PM 46
To FMC Lockport 5/31/2012  Thursday  5:30PM  &12PM 42 35.3
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Unnecessary Duplication/Maldistribution

ZIP Code | Population | Stations Facilities

60189 30,472
60403 17,529
60404 17,395
60410 12,687
60421 3,968
60422 9,403
60423 30,423
60431 22,577
60432 21,403 16 Fresenius Joliet
60433 17,160

Sun Health, Siiver
60435 48,899 46 Cross West
60436 18,315
60439 22,919

Fresenius Bolingbrook,

60440 52,911 37 USR Bolingbrook
60441 36,869
60442 9,924
60446 39,807
60451 34,083 19 Silver Cross Hosp
60452 27,969
60455 16,446
60457 14,049
60458 14,428
60461 4,836
60462 38,723 18 Fresenius Orland Park
60463 14,671
60464 9,620 12 DaVita Palos Park
60465 17,495
60467 26,048
60471 14,101
60477 38,161
60478 16,833
60480 5,246
60482 11,063
60487 26,928
60490 20,463
60491 22,743
60501 11,626
60514 9,708
60516 29,084
605617 32,038
60521 17,597
60525 31,168
60527 27,488
60532 27,066
60540 42,910
60543 36,156
60544 25,959
60558 12,960
60558 24 852
60561 23,115
60564 41,312
60585 22,311
60586 46,251 16 Fresenius Plainfield
Total 1,248,144 164 1/7,611

ol

1. (A-B-C) The ratio of ESRD stations to
population in the zip codes within a 30
minute radius of Fresenius Lockport is 1
station per 7,611 residents according to
the 2010 census (based on 1,248,144
residents and 164 stations). The State
ratio is 1 station per 3,347 residents
(pased on US Census 2010 of
12,830,632 llinois residents and the May
2012 Board stations inventory of 3,834).
Since the ratio of ESRD stations to
population is higher in the 30 min zip
codes than the State ratio, there is a
demonstrated need for additional
stations even though the HSA has a
determined excess station count.

According to the 2010 census, Will
County was the second fastest growing
county in lllinois, increasing in population
by zip code by 35%. Also, Will County
has had an alarming average ESRD
growth rate of 13% over the past two
years.

Unnecessary Duplication/Maldistribution
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Unnecessary Duplication/Maldistribution

ZIP Code | Population | Stations Facilities

60189 30,472
60403 17.529
60404 17,395
60410 12,687
60421 3,968
60422 9,403
60423 30,423
60431 22,577
60432 21,403 16 Fresenius Joliet
60433 17,160

Sun Health, Silver
60435 48,889 46 Cross West
60436 18,315
60439 22,919

Fresenius Bolingbroak,

60440 52,911 37 USR Bolingbrook
60441 36,869
60442 0,024
60446 39,807
60451 34,063 19 Silver Cross Hosp
60452 27,969
60455 16,446
60457 14,049
60458 14,428
60461 4,836
60462 38,723 18 Fresenius Orland Park
60463 14,671
60464 9,620 12 DaVita Palos Park
60465 17,495
60467 26,046
60471 14,101
60477 38,161
60478 16,833
60480 5,246
60482 11,063
60487 26,928
60400 20,463
60491 22,743
60501 11,626
60514 9,708
60516 20.084
60517 32,038
60521 17,597
60525 31.168
60527 27.486
60532 27,066
60540 42 910
60543 36,156
60544 25,959
60558 12,860
60559 24,852
60561 23,1156
60564 41,312
60585 22,311
60586 46,251 16 Fresenius Plainfield
Total 1,248,144 164 17,611

[

1. (A-B-C) The ratio of ESRD stations fo
population in the zip codes within a 30
minute radius of Fresenius Lockport is 1
station per 7,611 residents according to
the 2010 census (based on 1,248,144
residents and 164 stations). The State
ratio is 1 station per 3,347 residents
(based on US Census 2010 of
12,830,632 lllinois residents and the May
2012 Board stations inventory of 3,834).
Since the ratio of ESRD stations to
population is higher in the 30 min zip
codes than the State ratio, there is a
demonstrated need for additional stations
even though the HSA has a determined
excess station count.

According to the 2010 census, Will
County was the second fastest growing
county in IHinois, increasing in population
by zip code by 35%. Also, Will County
has had an alarming average ESRD
growth rate of 13% over the past two
years.

Unnecessary Duplication/Maldistribution
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FACILITIES WITHIN 30 MINUTES OF FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE LOCKPORT

Zip | Mapquest |Adjusted| Ind Travel Mar-12
Facility Address City Code | Miles| Time| Time Study |Stations|Patients| Util
Silver Cross Hosp 1900 Sitver Cross Blvd |New Lenox |60451| 557 | 8 9.2 11.5 19 80 |70.18%
Fresenius Joliet 721 E. Jackson Street |Joliet 60432] 551 | 10 11.5 12.7 16 0 0.00%
USR Bolingbrook 386 Remington Blvd Bolingbrook [60440| 12.7 | 17 19.55 18.2 13 0 0.00%
Fresenius Orland Park |9160 W 159%h St Orland Park | 60462| 10.08| 15 17.25 20.5 18 B4 | 77.78%
Fresenius Bolingbrook |538 E. Boughton Road [Bolingbrook | 60440]11.37| 16 18.4 23.2 24 121 | 84.03%
Siiver Cross West 1051 Essington Rd Joliet 60435] 9.95| 19 21.85 23.3 29 147 [ 84.48%
Sun Health 2121 W QOneida St Joliet B80435| 9.46| 18 20.7 23.8 17 55 |53.92%
Fresenius Plainfield 2320 Michas Drive Plainfield 60586]12.15| 20 23 26.5 16 71 73.96%
DavVita Palos Park 13155 S La Grange Rd |Orland Park [60464|13.07] 20 23 26.5 12 0 0.00%

2. The first three clinics listed above are not options for Dr. Hamburger's identified patients.

Silver Cross Hospital has been permitted to expand with identified patients resulting in
more than 80% utilization. Fresenius Joliet and USR Bolingbrook are new clinics
established to provide treatment to a distinct and separate base of patients, treated by
different physicians. When these projects were approved, there was an excess of
stations and maldistribution. The SWNA physician’s group does not treat patients in
these areas. Due to the trave! difficulties, the patients encounter traffic congestion
crossing the Des Plaines River or driving 159" Street, to Orland Park, which is the only
main thoroughfare, supporting why a facility is needed in Lockport. The remaining clinics
with availability present the same set of travel difficulties as mentioned before for the

patients due to their locations.

3A.

Fresenius Medical Care Lockport will not have an adverse effect on any other area

ESRD provider in that the patients identified for this facility are new pre-ESRD patients.
No patients will be transferred from any other faciity to the Lockport clinic.
Furthermore, the SWNA physicians will still refer patients to the other ESRD facilities
they currently refer to, on an ongoing basis per the patient's preference and home

address.

These facilities are Fresenius Orland Park, Mokena, Merrionette Park,

Crestwood, Southside, Alsip, Evergreen Park & DaVita Mt. Greenwood, DaVita Beverly

& DSI Scottsdale.

any other ESRD facility due to the establishment of the Lockport facility.

&3

Not applicable — applicant is not a hospital; however the utilization wili not be fowered at

Unnecessary Duplication/Maldistribution
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Criterion 1110.1430 (e)(1) — Staffing

2) A. Medical Director

3)

4)

Dr. Ronald Hamburger is currently the Medical Director for Fresenius
Medical Care Crestwood and has been in this capacity for 10 years.
Attached is his curriculum vitae.

B. All Other Personnel

Upon opening the facility will hire a Clinic Manager who is a Registered
Nurse (RN) from within the company and will hire one Patient Care
Technician (PCT). After we have more than one patient, we will hire
another RN and another PCT.

Upon opening we will also employ:

Part-time Registered Dietitian

Part-time Licensed Master level Social Worker
Part-time Equipment Technician

Part-time Secretary

These positions will go to full time as the clinic census increases. As
well, the patient care staff will increase to the following:

» One Clinic Manager — Registered Nurse
+ Four Registered Nurses
¢ Ten Patient Care Technicians

All patient care staff and licensed/registered professionals will meet the State
of llinois requirements. Any additional staff hired must also meet these
requirements along with completing a 9 week orientation training program
through the Fresenius Medical Care staff education department.

Annually all clinical staff must complete OSHA training, Compliance training,
CPR Certification, Skills Competency, CVC Competency, Water Quality
training and pass the Competency Exam.

The above staffing model is required to maintain a 4 to 1 patient-staff ratio at
all times on the treatment floor. A RN will be on duty at all times when the
facility is in operation.

Staffing
Y ATTACHMENT — 26e




CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: Ronald X, Hamburger, M.D,
Home Address: -
Business Address: _ 3650 W. 951511 Street

Evergreen Park, [finois 608035
(708) 422-7715 . .,

4861 W. Ca) Sag Road
Crestwood, Illinois 60445
(708) 385-1400

" Date of Birth: October 20, 1949

Birthplace: Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
Citizenship: US.A.
Marita] Status: Married

Social Security:

Nlinois License: 36-53761
Specialty Boards: American Board of Internal Medicine 1978
Subspecialty Board (Nephrology) 1980
Academic Treining: College of Wooster (with honors in Chemistry) .
Wooster, Ohio (B.A.) ' 1971
Medical School: University of linois (M.D.) 1975
Internship: University of Tlinois (Tternal Medicine)
Chicago, Illinois 1975-1976
Residency: - Uni{rersity of Illinois (Internal Medicine)
Chicago, Illinois 1976-1978
Subspecialty University of Illinois (Nephrology) :
Fellowship: Chicago, I'linois 1978-1980

Staffing - Curricutum Vitae
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Ronald K. Hamburger, M.D,

Page 2 .

Hospital Appointments;

Faculty Appointments:

(linjcal Positions:

Memberships:

Associate Staff
South Suburban Hospital
Hazel Crest, Ilinois
Consulting Staff
Holy Cross Hospital
~ Chicago, lllinois

. Associate Staff

Christ Hospital and Medical Center
Qak Lawn, [llinois
Active Staff
.+ Little Company of Mary Hospital
Evergreen Park, Ilinois
Associate Staff
Palos Cotnmunity Hospital
Palos Heights, Illinois

Instructor of Medicine
Rush Medical College

_Clinical Assistant Professor of Medicine

University of Lllinois at Chicago

10/04-Present
(09/83-Present
08/8 l-P‘resent
F]?/SO-Present

{6/80-Present

1980-1996

1995-Present

Medical Director — Christ Hospital Acute Dialysis Unit
Medical Director — Renal Care Group Dialysis, Crestwood

President — Palos Dialysis Association

National Kidney Foundation of Illinois
National Kidney Foundation

Renal Physicians Association
American Society of Nephrology
American College. of Physicians -
Nlinois State Medical Society

Chicago Medical Society

American Medical Association
International Socisty of Nephrology
Chicago Heart Association .
International Society for Peritoneal Dialysis

Lé

Staffing —~ Curriculum Vitae
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'Ronald K. Hamburger, M.D.
Page 3

Positions Held and Committees:

Christ Hospital:

Palos Hospital:

Little Company of Mary

Hospital:

National Kidney
Foundation of Illinois:

Renal Care Group
Mid-America:

Community and Civic Activities:

Publications:

Library Committee, 1997 — Present
Ethics Committee, 1999 — Present
Nutrition Committes, April 1, 1998 — March 31, 2003

Internal Medicine Privilege Evaluation Committee, Apﬁl
1,2003 —March 31, 2004,

. Executive Committee; Member at Large, April 1, 2002

March 31, 2004.

Medicine Commitiee, 1995 — Present

Medical Advisory Board (Chairman), 1995 — 1997

Board of Directors, 1995 — Present

President, Board of Directors, 2000 — 2003

Immediate Past Preéident, Board of Dirccto‘rs, 2QO3 — Present
Physician Credentialing Committee, 2000 — 2002

Executive Medical Director Committee, 1999 — Present | |

Medical Advisory Board, National Kidney Foundation of
Illincis, 1993 — Present '

College of Wooster Fund-Raising Comrmittee, Renovation of

" the Chemistry Hall, 1999 — 2001

. Chicago Alumni Leadership Committee, College of Wooster,

2002 — Present

Nascimento L, Rademacher DR, Hamburger R, Arruda JAL, Kurtzman NA: Mechanism of

Lithium Induced Renal Tubular Acidosis. J Lab Clin Med 89: 455-462, 1977.

Staffing — Curriculum Vitae
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RONALD K. HAMBURGER, MD

Nzma of FMCNA Centeras (Comtd)

FMC-South Side, 3134 W. 76™ Street, Chicago, IL 60652

c. Licensure, Certification and Affiliations

Hospiktal Priviléges Status
Holy Croas Hospital " Consulting

2701 W. 68" Strset
Chicago, IL 60629

8outh suburban Hosptial Consulting
17808 8. Kedzie Rvenue
Hazel Crest, IL 60425

" From/To

08/83-Present

10/04-Present

6¢

Department/

Category

Medicine}
Nephrology

Medicine/
Nephrology

Approved
Renal Center

Staffing — Curricuium Vitae
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Criterion 1110.1430 (e)(5) Medical Staff

I am the Regional Vice President of the Chicago Central Region of the North Division of
Fresenius Medical Care North America. In accordance with 77 1. Admint Code 1111.1430,
and with regards to Fresenius Medical Care Lockport, | certify the following:

Fresenius Medical Care Lockport will be an "open” unit with regards to
medical staff. Any Board Licensed nephrologist may apply for privileges at
the Lockport facility, just as they currently are able to at all Fresenius Medical
Care facilities.

0& 72,J¢_

Signature

Coleen Muldoon
Printed Name

Regional Vice President
Title

Subscribed and sworn_to before me
this §'{'_l§ day of Jun L , 2012

ﬁ/(,/z,&w/ 0 c}vfmw)

Signature of Notary

MICHELLE M HOGAN
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF LLINOIS
MY COMMSSION EXPRES 011219

Medical Staff Certification
ATTACHMENT — 26e
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Criterion 1110.1430 (f) — Support Services

| am the Regional Vice President of the Chicago Central Region of the North
Division of Fresenius Medical Care North America. In accordance with
77 Il. Admin Code 1110.1430, | certify to the following:

+ Fresenius Medical Care utilizes the Proton patient data tracking system in
ali of its new facilities.

» These support services are will be available at Fresenius Medical Care
Lockport during all six shifts:
o Nutritional Counseling
o Psychiatric/Social Services
o Home/self training
o Clinical Laboratory Services — provided by Spectra Laboratories

* The following services will be provided via referral to Provena St. Joseph
Medical Center, Chicago:

o Blood Bank Services

o Rehabilitation Services
o Psychiatric Services

Qﬁu_qu\

Signature

Coleen Muldoon/Regional Vice President
Name/Title

Subscribed and swogn to before me
this day of iz‘gﬂf, 2012
ﬁ(m,&l[/' W )t/m\w

Signature of Notary (]

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF RLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:01121

e e o L L

Support Services
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Criterion 1110.1430 (g) — Minimum Number of Stations

Fresenius Medical Care Lockport is located in the Chicago-Naperville-Joliet-
Gary, IL-IN-WI Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA). A minimum of eight dialysis
stations is required to establish an in-center hemodialysis center in an MSA.
Fresenius Medical Care Lockport will have twelve dialysis stations thereby
meeting this requirement.

Minimum Number of Stations
‘7/ ATTACHMENT — 26g




6

% PROVENA
Saint Joseph Medical Center

WE ARE BUILDING EXCELLENMEE

333 North Madisan Street » Joliet, Illinois 60435
(815) 725-7133 » www.provenasaintjoe.com

November 12, 2008

Ms. Lori Wright

Fresenius Medical Care

One Westbrook Corporate Center
Tower Ons, Suite 1000
Waestchester, IL 60154

Dear Ms. Wright:

Provena St. Joseph Medical Center, (Hospital), will serve as a baci-up hospital for
emergent treatment, evaluation, possible admission, and dialysis services for those
patients dialyzing at Fresenius Medical Care Lockport.

Patients with end-stage renal disease from your facility who require emergency

treatment or hospitalization as medically determined by the attending physician willbe ~ *
accepted and cared for by Provena St. Joseph Medical Center. Admission is contingent
upon bed availability.. The Hospital will provide the needed diagnostic or any other
physician ordered hospital-based services, which would include rehabilitation, blood

bank, psychiatric, and pathological laboratory services.

Provena St. Joseph Medical Center will continue as a back-up hospital for Fresenius
Medical Care Lockport with this agreement, until one of the parties notifies the other in
writing of a change. This notice will be made 30 days prior to termination of the

agreement.

Sincerely,

€

sth Hughes

Executive Vice President/Chief Operating Officer
Provena Saint Joseph Medical Center

Continuity of Care
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Criterion 1110.1430 (j) — Assurances

I am the Regional Vice President of the Chicago Central Region of the North
Division of Fresenius Medical Care North America. In accordance with

77 1. Admin Code 1110.1430, and with regards to Fresenius Medical Care
Lockport, | certify the following:

1. As supported in this application through expected referrals to
Fresenius Medical Care Lockport in the first two years of operation, the
facility will achieve and maintain the utilization standard, specified in 77
lIl. Adm. Code 1100, of 80% and;

2. Fresenius Medical Care hemodialysis patients in lllinois have achieved
adequacy outcomes of:

o 94% of patients had a URR > 65%
o 96% of patients had a Kt/V » 1.2

The same is expected for Fresenius Medical Care Lockport.

Signature

Coleen Muldoon/Reqgional Vice President
Name/Title

Subsgsibpd and swornto before me
this g'%i

Signature of Notary

MICHELLE M HOGAN
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 0111243

Assurances
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dlly CUSHMAN &
Uy WAKEFIELD-

Cushman & Wakefield of
lllinois, Inc.
455 N. Cityfront Plaza Drive
Suite 2800

May 17, 2012 Chicago, IL 60611-5555

. 312) 470-1800 Tel
Mr. Nathan Glaisner §31 2; 470-3800 Fax
Vice President www.cushwake.com

Troy Commercial LTD

RE: Fresenius Medical Care Dialysis Center
The Crossroads of Lockport Proposal

Dear Nate,

Cushman & Wakeficld has been exclusively authorized by Fresenius Medical Care (FMC) to
sccure proposals and assist them in negotiations regarding the acquisition of leased space in the
Lockport area. Of the properties we will analyze, your site has been identified as one that
potentially meets the necessary requirements. Al this time we are pleased to present the following
Letter of Intent.

OWNERSHIP: Matt Tilton
Archer Bank
4970 § Archer Ave
Chicago, IL 60632

LOCATION: 1143-1165 East 9" Street
Lockport, IL 60441

SPACE

REQUIREMENTS: 8,000 SF of contiguous reniable square space. Tcnant
shall have beneficial occupancy, at no cost throughout
the initial term and any option periods of an adjacent 400
sq.1t. of space.

HOURS OF OPERATION: Please be advised that FMC may have employees and /
or paticnts on site 24 hours per day 6 days per week.
FMC is not open on Sundays.

PRIMARY TERM: Ten (10) years.

POSSESSION &

COMMENCEMENT DATE: Possession and Lease Commencement shall be on the
date FMC is awarded the CON.

OPTION TO RENEW: FMC decsires three (3) five (5) year options to rencw the

lease. Options based upon pre-established rates.

No warranty or representation, express or implied, s made as to the accuracy of the information contafned herain, and same is submiited subject to
enrors, omissions, change of prics, rental or other conditions, withdrawal without notice, and to any special listing conditions, imposed by our principals.

-1- 71/ Letter of Intent for Leased Space
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BASE RATE:

$16.00 Net.

ESCALATION: Rent shall escalate $.70 per year beginning in the second
lease year.

CONCESSIONS: FMC shall receive 12 months of Basc Net Rent
abatement beginning on the commencement date.

COMMON AREA EXPENSES

AND REAL ESTATE TAXES: Taxes and Common Area Expenses are approximately
$5.00 per square foot per year.

TENANT IMPROVEMENTS: As stated in the Concessions section, in lieu of Tenant

DEMISED PREMISES
SHELL:

Improvements, Landlord shall provide Tenant with 12
months of Basc Net Rent abatement.

FMC shall not be required to remove their tenant
improvements at the end of the term.

Landlord shall deliver the building in “as-is” condition.

FIRE SUPPRESSION: Landlord shall furnish a sprinkler system prior lo
delivery of premises to tenant.

SPACE PLANNING/

ARCHITECTURAL AND

MECHANICAL DRAWINGS: FMC will provide all space planning and architectural
and mechanical drawings required to build out the tenant
improvements, including construction drawings stamped
by a licensed architect and submitted for approvals and
permits. All building permits shall be the Tenant’s
responsibility.

PRELIMINARY

IMPROVEMENT PLAN: At this time, please provide one-cighth inch architectural
drawings of the proposed demised premises and detailed
building specifications, Please email AutoCads to
loren.jruzik@eushwake.com

PARKING: FMC’s standard parking ratio is 1 parking stall / 250
sq.ft.

CORPORATE

IDENTIFICATION: Please indicate all signage available to FMC, on the
building and at the enirance to ifs spacc.

ASSIGNMENT/

No warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as to the accuracy of the information contained herein, and same is submitied subject to
errors, omisslons, change of prica, rental or other conditions, withdrawal without notice, and to any special listing conditlans, imposed by our principals.

Letter of Intent for Leased Space
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SUBLETTING:

ZONING AND

RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS:

FINANCING:

ENVIRONMENTAL:

CON CONTINGENCY:

SECURITY:

FMC requires the right to assign or sublet all or a portion
of the demised premises to any subsidiary or affiliate
without landlord’s consent. Any other assignment or
subletting will be subject to landlord’s prior consent,
which shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

Pleasc indicate if the current property zoning is
acceptable for use as a Dialysis Clinic and if there are
any restrictive covenants imposed by the development,
owner, and/or municipality.

FMC will require a non-disturbance agrcement.

Please confirm that there is no asbestos present in the
building and that there are no contaminants or
environmental hazards in or on the property. Also
include a brief narrativc of any tenants and their
activities as they relaie to the generation of hazardous
maferials.

Landlord and FMC understand and agree that the establishment
of any chronic outpatient dialysis facility in the State of lllinois
is subject to the requirements of the Illinois Health Facilities
Planning Act, 20 ILCS 3960/1 et seq. and, thus, FMC cannot
establish a dialysis facility on the Premises or exccute a binding
real cstate lcase in connection therewilh unless FMC obtains a
Certificate of Need (CON) permit from the lllinois Health
Facilities Planning Board (the "Planning Board"). FMC agrces
to proceed using its commercially reasonable best efforts 1o
submit an application for a CON permit and to prosecute said
application 10 obtain the CON permii {rom the Planning Board.
Bascd on the length of the Planning Board revicw process, FMC
does not expect to receive a CON permit prior 10 September 1.
2012 In light of the forcgoing facts, the parties agree that they
shall promptly proceed with due diligence to negotiate the terms
of a definitive lcase agreement and execule such agreement prior
to approval of the CON permil provided, however, the lcase shall
not be binding on either party priar to the approval of th¢ CON
permit and the lease agreement shall contain a contingency
clause indicating that the lease agreement is not effective
pending CON approval. Assuming CON permit approval is
granted, the effective date of the lease agreement shall be the
first day of the calendar month following CON permit approval.
In the event that the Planning Board does not award FMC a CON
permit to establish a dialysis center on the Premises by August
16, 2011, ncither party shall have any further obligation (o the
other party with regard to the negotiations, lcase or Premiscs
contemplated by this Letter of Intent.

Fresenius Medical Care Holding will fully guarantce the lease.

Mo warranty or representation, express or implied, is made as 1o the accuracy of the information contalned herein, and same is submitted subject to
errors, omissions, change of price, remal or other conditions, withdrawa! without notice, and te any speclal listing conditions, imposed by our principals.

3- Letter of Intent for Leased Space
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BROKERAGE FEE:

Per secparate agreement.

This offer is not intended to be contractual in nature and only an executed lease delivered to both
parties can bind the parties to this transaction. It is expressly understood, agreed, and hereby
acknowledged, that only upon the proper execution of a fully completed, formal lease contract,
with all the lease terms and conditions clearly defined and included therein, will there then be
any obligation, of any kind or nature, incurred or created between the herein parties in

connection with the referenced property.

You may cmail the proposal to loren.guzik@cushwake.com. Thank you for your time and
cooperation in this matter, should you have any questions please call me at 312.470.1897.

Sincerely,

&4

- / -}
(P ften  Aeend

Loren Guzik

Senior Director

Office Group

Phone: 312-470-1897

Fax: 312-470-3800

e-mail: loren.guzik@cushwake.com

CC: Mr. Bill Popken

AGREED AND ACCEPTED this day of

By:

, 2012

Title:

AGREED AND ACCEPTED this day of

By:

, 2012

Title:

No warranty or representation, express or implled, is made as to the accuragy of the infarmation centained herein, and same is submitted subject to
efrors, omissions, change of price, rental or other conditions, withdrawal without notice, and te any special listing conditions, imposed by our principals.
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EXHIBIT 1
LEASE SCHEDULE NO, 768.0002105-046
(True Lassa)
LESSOR: SIEMENS FINANCIAL AERVICES, IHC, LEBSEE:NATIONAL MEDICAL, CARE, ING,
{Lessor) u Dotypyare coporetion
Address §70 Wood Ave South Addres: 20 Viber Etrast
Isalin, Mt 06830 Watham, WA (12451

1, Lessor and Laseos have salered inlo & Flatter Equipment Loave Agraermant dated o9 of Mared 50, 2008 ("Mater
Laeta®), ncluding thie Scheduls (Jogether, the "Leass”), pursusni (o which Lessor arxt Lasses havw sgrond t irzee (he
equipment desorbad in EXbhItA hersts {the “Eguipmant). Lossas snd Lassor sach ceaffim of of s rospaciive
repressniations, warrantes snd covwnants eat forth it (e Maxler Loass, sl of tha temms and provisions of wikch 2
Invomporated heveln by cafarence, as of (he date heroof, Losses further carlifen lo Lossor Uit Lozses hay solacied the
Equipiment and priox io the sxacttion of Die Schedula has recelved and approved 8 purchase orde, pufchass egrosment or
supply contract under which the Equipnent will 5e sogquind for pupazes of s Lexss,

2. The Acguieson Cost of e Equbonentts; § 357337384

. The Equipmont wi ba locetad af (e localion spacified in SXNBE A herelo, wniess $w Equlpment IS of the type
normlly used at mare thin one location (such e vohlouler eguipmint, conyiuction mactinery of B fkel, in vhich cass the
Equipment val? be «sed i the arss spaciiad on Exhbit A barsio. .

4. TERM OF LEASE: The tanm for which the Equipmant shall be leased shyl be for 72 moniha (the Initinl Lease
Tamn™), tommencing on (v Laate Termm Commencement Date o3 84t forfh ¥ tha Accopienos Carlificata in this Schedute, and
fopring D300, uniess resewnd, extendsd, of sconer terminaled in encordanon vith Dve Tens of the Lesws,

5. RENT: (s} Paynbie by monmhéy instakmants on the 281h day of sach month during Die Initiel Lease Term as follwe

Rentn) Humbet of Amount of
Payment Rantsl Each Rentsl
Humbeos Bamenls Exymen! .
122 72 $52,954.07

. Lexsorwilinvolon Lestes for o salea, Use andior pareana! propaity o as and whan due snd pryscls in
aoronsancs wih spplicabie v, wniess Lesses defivers to Lesaoc o valid axsnption cerificate with feapact W0 such Laxes.
Dolivery of such oariificate shol tonsiute Lessos's representi¥on and warranty that no such tex chall becoms dus sid peyaite
W respact to the Equpmen snd Lessss shal Indarmally snd hold hamiess Leagor trom and ageinet any and ol E2billty o
dameges, including fste charges and intsres! which Lessor may incor by resson of e essasament of such fax

8. OTHER PAYMENTS:
{#) Lossso sprons 1o pay Rents! Payments in advance.

G5 Exhitoy 2 doc

- ? Dialysis Machine Lease
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7. EARLY TERMINATION OPTION: G0 kong 39 o Event of Datault under T Laass, nor any avent which wpan nolos
o tagiae of s of both would constifute such an Event of Default has gocyirad and ln conBnung, Lesese shall twrya the option
1o forinats Uve Lawne for b, but not ess than aXl, of it Equipment on the rental payment dala Tor e biwnty-Sorth (2410)
ronihly rentel paymend (he “Early Tenmination Dafs"). Lésses shel nolily Lessor i wiling of Lexsae’s Inteslion fo exsiclys
such wrmination oplion &t least {90) days prior to the Early Temvinctlon Date of guch Loges. Latses shall pxy to Leswr
on D Exrly Taaminslion Dam art sggregate smount finn "Temination Amount) equtat to: ) o) rental payments, bita chatjss
and ofher amounts dus #nd owing undey e Loass, nciuddng tha metal payment due on e Eady Tenicgton Date; phr () eny
£nd sl fexey, pastaements end cther chafpea dus in connadiion with tha termination ¢f he Lease; piuos (i) 64% of B oviphal
Acetsiton Cost of the Equipmant an aed Frth hetak,

in addifion to B peymant of te Temvination Amount, Logeoa shal ret:m efl of tw Equigrient t Lessor on tha Early
Temkution Duate pursttent 10 and bn the oondition naquined by the teme of the Leass,

Tn the syent Lasses chatf ot pey the Tamnination Amount on the Eardy TarmdnaSon Dals and nelurn the Equtpment lo
Lewsor pursuant to, end in the-oandiBon requioed by the Laase, then the Laess Tern for e Equipment shall sontings in R
force and wifact snd e Exdy Termlastion Oplion ehal be null 8nd vold and of no furfher foros or affoct. i\

8. EARLY PURCHASE OFION: Bo king & no Event of Dataoll Lnter The Leazs, nor 2ny aveit which upon Aofioe of
tapsa o 5o of both woisd consTiute such en Event of Defau hes aoourmed and 1t oanfiauing, Lassat chal hevo the option to
tecminate the Leso and prchace 48, bt notloss than sif, of the Equipment on U rental paymeant date kr the cbdiath {80M)
racrhiy revtad paymant (Ehe "Esdy Purchess Opfion Date™). Lasseo shell notify Lasear bn wiiting of Lesses's infention i
enarcisd such ety purchtase aption st least ninaty (90) days prior 19 the Eady Purchase Option Dale of auch Loase, Lessse
chak pay to Lessor b the Eady Purchans Datw 0 Aggregute amount (She "Puichase Prica™ sqias to: () & renisl
pryments, tats charpes wnd cthar smounis diue and owing under te Leass, Inchuding v sl payraant dus on the Esry
Purchass Option Ditle; phzs {I) any and af taxes, assessment end ather charges dus in connasilon with the enmination of e
Lease and the purchass of the Equipment: phus ()} 28.02% of the odgin Acquhition Cort of tha Equipment as wet forth hentin,

Provided that Lessor shifl have recelvad the Paurchase Price on the Early Purchass Opfion Date, Lasdor shakt comvay
= of 13 cight, U0 and Ihbeaatin and 1 Te Equipment to Learee o1 e Exrdy Purchass Oplion Dale, oo #n “AS-TS",
"WHERE-G" BASH WITHOGUT REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, EXPRERS OR IMPLIED, wrd v/ihout recouna £
Lotsor, provided howevey, thal notwilhstanding enything else hereln (o e contary, Leastr shat warrant Bt the Equipment s
#ra and cear of Al Eons, charges and sncumbrencat ¢resied by, through or undar Lasaor, sd Thit Eeasor hins good #nd v
g, pover and suthority to seil sak] Equipment 1o Lossee.

L the avent Lessen shafl nat pay the Porchase Priow on the Early Purchase Option Date then tha iniiet Lease Temm or
eny renewal tam for Dre Equipment shall contings in fuf forcs and affect end this Early Purchass Opon ehad he null and vold
und of no Rurthar foros of efTact

9. PURCHABE OPTION: 50 long a1 10 Event of Dafauil nor any eveni which upon notis or lapse of tima or bol wexdd
constiute and Event of Dolaut, han ooturved and s confimiing undet the Lease, and fo Laavu has not been earfer femninated,
1 upon not lexs thas ninely (90) days prior waitten nolice, Lessea shalt have the oplion, upon explration of e I Leats
Yorm, rontws) 1 or Extendad Temy, 16 pirchuse a¥, but no! fess fan of, of Lesyor's right, B8a axxd interesd bn and & the
Equipmont at the and of the Leass Teon for n Purchase Option Prics (hareinafier deftned}, on ths last day of the Lesge Term, In
Tmmediataly avalable funds.

The Purhase Opfion Prios shall b equal (0 the Falr Matket Vatue of the Ecuipment (herainafier defined) plus any aales,
m.wupeﬂyuonduhmmumwmm.mym:mhmml.rmddummuuumdany
othar cxpantes of tunsfer nciuding UGE isavinalon fees.

mo‘rammwwo{mmmm.wnemmmwmwumamwﬁmmﬂhmanm
which would be obirined [y, an &m'sdength tansaction behvesn an hommed and willng buyor-user [0Tiar Din = ieasse
currenlly in poeseaaion of @ tsod equipment desier) and #n informed wnd witing salise undet ne compuiaion 10 sck axd, b sueh
ontarmington, costh of emaval from the keation of crrant use shad not be 4 dedustion from such valua. For pumores of
detarnining Fak Marke! Vialue it wil be assumnd that as of the dale of detenmination ha) e Equipment s h &1 leget Dw
condhton tequired by tho Leass. H during of afler the pasiod of thirty (30} days from tassors recelpl of the alorossld wiitien
notics from Leases of Lassse’s intenffon & axéncis skt purchase option, Lassor and Lesscs catarmin [hat they cennel agres
wpon such fak market valve, then stxch vale shalibe determined n aceortznce with Ihe forogoing defntion by 8 gualied
indepancen spp s acfected by muiual agrasment betwyen Leasor and L.essee, of faling stich agreerment, by & panel of
{hree indepandent aperateers, one whom hail be sotected by Lassor, the second by Lesska end the ehlrd deagnated by o
st 10 padocind, H wny panty refusos or fala lo apocing s eppraleer of & thind app cannol be ageeed tpon by the other
two appralsers, such appratsar or sppratears shall be selscied by accordhnte With the ries ko commexcix] arbimfion of the

015 Buhitity 1 L doc
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Amaticen Attrtion Associetion. Ths sppraisers chalt be nstructed Yo make such deminelion within e perod of twenty [20)
days fllowing tmand, and ehat promplly communicate such datennination In veiting o Lawsor ard Lastoo. The RO
detenminetion of Falr Market Vilue 0 e by the scle sppraiser of by a majority of 00 appraloars, K bhere i more an the,
shat be conchushvely binding Lpon both Lassar and Lesyee. AN appraisal cos's, faes and expenses shal be payabie by Lossae,
“The ol &F thrw Equipinan by Leasor to Lestos shal by on an AS-13, WHMEREIS basls, withau| récouns 10, of wamanty by,

Lessor; pravided howaver, thel notwiihsiansing anything efss berein to te contrary, Lassor el weent that the Equipmen is
Troe and cloar of afi Kans, charges and encumbrances created by, Thiough of Lnder Lessor, nd thal Lassor has good sad awful
righi, powest and auvthorlly o sell said Gquipmant to Lesses.

Lettte chal bo deamed [0 heve waked this Purchasa Oplior unioss It provides £essor wiilien nolios of Ra {revocebla
election (o axercies thie option within Mteen (15} days aftsr Lecsas 15 actvisad of the Fak Masket Vo of the Equipment.

Lesoce may et 10 rytvm ek, bot nol leas tem 41, of the Eqrépment &2 the end of (e inkls! Lagse Term or #0y renewa’
{osm, previded ihat such retum wil onty be perritted ¥ (T} he Lassac pravides (he Lessor with willtan nolics of s intention in
Toturm the Equipment ol s an rinaty (W0} dirys prior to the end of the lntinl Tam, and (1) the fetur of the Equment iy in
Sccondanca with te ferms of (he Leasa end any Schedites, Aoceptsnce Ceriificain, Rlders, Exivirty pnd Addends thanri,

L for eny reen0n whkisoever, e Lesses doss not purchase the Equipment et e and of the infial Laase Temm or ey
mmmﬂa:rminmrdmmmhmg.ormﬂnﬂ‘nkcpﬁonbreﬁmﬂnEqﬂmmﬂuwmcbmu.mlﬁn
tarr of tha Equipmant anall and wihoul Awther adbion on ihe par of Lesses be axtended on & montio Mmoo beslswih rentats
payatio monthly calautated o1 ot hundmd five prrcent (105%] of Twt highest morthly rentel payatla during the Inital Laays
Term (the "Bdendad Tem?), AL e end of such Extended TeiTs, e Losass shatl hxve the option 1o stther: {f) et the
Equipment to 1w Lassor in ancontuncs with the terms of the Lagse; or () purchase the Equipment for ks then Fak Market Vaivs
&3 datentiited In accordance with the provisions set forth above, The Exbendad Temm steit continu untd {a} Lessee provides
Lezwr wih not jess than rinely (B0) deys prior wkian notos of the enllaipated date Lessos vik return Die Equisment and
Lazzas ralums the Equiprnent in mrex Wit the: retum provisions of [his Lesss, of (b) Losets provides Lastor with not lass
Eh;!nhsw(M}derMmnollnanﬂ.eme‘emrdnoﬂu.‘-‘armmalVa!uepuld:moplbnnﬂlhrupadwm

10.BTIPULATED LOSS VALUES:
. | Percantage of s Pasoentago of
MBEME_“ | faptaiPavment®
1 101.47 At 50.22
2 160.54 38 56.04
3 90.65 39 51.66
4 ©8.56 £ 58.37
5 27.53 41 £5.08
j:) 9553 42 53.78
7 8548 43 52.47
2 64d.44 A 51.16
g 9333 48 456.84
10 $2.25 o4 48.51
1 81,18 a7 47.18
12 90,05 a8 45.84
12 88.95 » 44.50
14 87.83 2] 43.16
g 86.71 [3] 44,78
is 85.68 52 40.43
17 8444 23 . 89.08
13 83.20 54 37.89
19 82.14 & 38.31

D15 Exhbies 12 e
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iy .
. Ferceniage of Poroantapm of
| AcquigionCosl
20 §0.97 58 34.92
o 79.81 5t 3363
2z 7863 58 3213
el 7745 i 3072
] 76.28 20.31
2% 7808 81 27.8%
2 13.88 62 26.47
27 72.66 63 2504
b} 7144 B4 2381
2 7022 & 22147
3 68.89 8 20.72
3t 87.76 & 18,27
»” £6.52 88 17.82
33 65.27 % 16.35
3 f4.01 10 14.58
34 82.78 74 13,40
sl 61.48 72 11,62

Spulated Loss Vatuas ko tup in addition to the Rental Peymeat dus on Lhe sams de's,

IN WITHESS WHEREOF, (e pedies harets corify that ihey have read, ccepted and chised this individus! Leasing
Recotd to ba duly executad by thelr respective officers thereunto duty sutherzed,

prtec:
(eSSOR: (s
Stemens Fingnchd Bervices, Inc. Natdd e -'. oy, n
- i 2 % A
mme,A 7
v TTERSURER.

O3 Exdbins Sd.d0
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DELL

Date: 4/22/09 12:33:14 PM

Page 1 of 2

QUOTATION

QUOTE. #: 485293558
Customer #: 84405601
Contract#: 70137

‘CustomerAgreement #: Dell Std Terms

Quote Date: 4/22/09
Customer Name: FRESENIUS MEDICAL CAREN A

TOTAL QUOTE AMOUNT: $975.02
Product Subtotal: | $864.59
Tax: $46.43
Shipping & Handling: $64.00
Shipping Method: | Ground Total Number of System Groups: 1
GROUP: 1 |QUANTITY: 1 SYSTEM PRICE: $584.51 GROUP TOTAL: $684.51
Base Unit: OptiPlex TEQ Small Form FactorBase Standard PSU (224-2219)
Protonsor: OpliPiex 760,Cote 2 Duo ET300/2.86GHZ, M, 1088FSE {3111-9514)
Memory: 2GB,Nen-ECC,800MHE DDR2,2X1GE OptiPlox {311-7374)
Keyhoard: Dell USB Keyboard,No Hot Keys English,Biack,Optiplex (330-1587)
Dall UltraShatp 1T08FP BLK wiAd]SIn,47 inch, 1x08FPBLX OptiPisx,Precision and Lalituds {320-
Monitor 7832)
Vidao Card: intagratad Vidao,GMA 4600,DeltQptiPlex 780 and 960 (120-7407)
Hard Drlve: S0GB SATA 3.0Gbis and EMB DataBurst Cache,De!l OptiPlex {341-8008)
Flappy Disk Drive: No Floppy Drive with Qptical Filler Panel,Dell OpUPlex Small Form Fector {341-4609}
Oparating Systam: Windows XP PRQ 5P with Windows Vista Business LicenseEnglish,Dell Gptiplex (420-9570)
Mousa: Dell USB 2 Button Optical Mouss with Scroll,Biack OptiPlex (330-2733)
NIG: ASF Baslc Hardware Enabled Systems Managermani {330-2901)

CO-ROM or DVD-ROM Grive:

24X24 CORWI/DVD Combo,wilh Cyberiink Power DVD,No Madls Med!a,Deil OptiPlex 860 Smell
Form Factor {313-7071)

CD-ROM or DVD-ROM Drive:

Cyberlink Power DVD B.1,wiih Medis,Dall OptiPlex/Precision (420-9179)

Sound Card:

Heat Sink, Malnstream, Dell Optiplex Smali Form Factor {311-9520)

Spesksrs:

Dall AX610 black Sound Bar forUltraSharp Flat Pans) DisplaysDell Cpliplex/Precislon/ Lalltude
{313-8414) '

Cable:

OptiPlax 760 Small Form FactorStandard Pawar Supply (320-1984)

Documantation Diskatls;

Documentation, English,Del) OptiPlex {330-1710)

Documantation Dlaketts:

Powar Card, 128Y,2M,C13,Dell OpilPiex (330-1711)

Factory nstailed Software:

No Doll Energy Smart Powor Management Ssttings,OptliPlex (487-3564)

Resource DVD éantains Dingnioatics and Drivers for Dali OptiPlex 760 Vista {330-2032)

Feature

Service: ProSupport for IT: Next Businnss Day Parts and Labor Onslie Responae Inltai Year {831-6370)
PraSupport for IT: Noxt Business Day Paris and Labor Onsite Responso 2 Yaszr Extandod [991-

Service: .
3442)

Sesvice: Doll Hardware Limited Warranty Plus Onslts Service Initlal Yaar (992-8607)

Servite: Dell Hardware Limited Warranty Plus Onslte Service Extended Yoar{a} (892-5608)

Service: ProSupport for IT: 7x24 Tochnleal Support for certifiod IT Staff, Initiad (834.-8540)

Survice: ProSupport for IT: Tx24 Technlcal Suppart for cartflad IT Staff, 2 Yoar Exiendod (984-0002)

Thank you choosing Dall ProSupport. For tech support, visit htip:ifsupport.del.com/ProSuppart

Dell Computer Quote
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Sarvice:

or call 1-866-518-31 {98D-3449)

Page 2 of 2

Installation:

Standsrd Qn-Shte Instatistion Deciined {800-9987)

Instaltation;

Standard Qn-Site Installation Declined (900.9987|

Mixe:

Shipplng Matorlal for Systam Cypher Srall Form Factor,Deil OptiPlox (330-2183)

Vista Premlum Downgsade Relatlonahip Desktop (310-8%61}

CFl Routing SXU (165-0257)

CFLRollup,Intsgration Service,image Load (386-1416)

CFl,Rollup,Custom Projact,Fes for ESLH {160-1551)

CFI.Rollup Integration Services,BIOS Setting (288-1656)

CFlInformation,Vista To WXP ONLY Factory Install (372-6272)

CFl,Soltware Imagoe,Quick Image,Titan, Factory Instsll {372-9740)

CFI1,BIOS, Across Line OF Business, Wakeup-pn-tan, Enable,Factory Install {374-4558)

CFl,information,Optiplex 760 Only,Factory Install {374-6402)

SOFTWARE & ACCESSORIES

Product Quantity | Unit Price

Total

Office 2007 Sngl C 021-0T7TT (AOT48570) 1 $259.68

$259.68

Windows Sarver CAL 2008 Sngl MVL Daevice CAL C R18-02830 (A1511502) 1 $20.40

$2040

Numberof 8§ & A ltems; 2

| S&A Total Amount: 5280.08

SALES REF:

PHIL CLINTON PHONE: | 1800-274-3355

Email Addraess;

Phil_Clinton@Dell.com Phone Ext: | 723-3128

For your canvenlence, your sales representative, quote number and customer number have been
inciuded to provide you with faster sarvice when you are ready to place your order. Orders may be
faxed to the attention of your sales representative to 1-866-230-4217, You may also
place your order online at www.dell.comiqto

This quote Is subject to the terms of the agreement signed by you and Del), or absent such agreement,

to Deali's Terms of Sale.

Prices and tax rates are vaild in the U.5. only and are subject to change.

**Sales/use tax is a destination charge, i.e. based on the "ship to” address on your purchase ordar.

Please indicate your taxabliity status on.your PO. If exempt, please fax exemption certificate to
Dell Tax Dapartmant at 888-863-8778, referencing your customer number.

i you have any questions regarding tax please call 800-433-9019 or emall Tax_Department@deil.com.

¥

All product and pricing information is based on latest information available. Subject to change without

notice or obligation.

LCD panels in Dell products contain mercury, please dispose properly.
Please contact Dell Financial Services' Asset Recovery Services group for EPA comptiant disposal
aptions at US_Dell_ARS_Requests@dell.com. Minimum quantities may apply.

i ia: For i 10 per item may be
Shinments to California: For certain products, a State Environmental Fee Of Up to $ }
appﬁied to your invoice as early as Jan 1, 2005. Prices In your cart do not reflect this fae. More Info: or

refer to URL www.dell.com/environmentalfee

gy
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Criterion 1120.310 Financial Viability

Financial Viability Waiver

This project is being funded entirely through cash and securities
thereby meeting the criteria for the financial waiver.

Financial Waiver
14y ATTACHMENT - 40




Fresenius Medical Care

To: Hlinois CON
August 31, 2011

Fresenius Medical Care Holdings, Inc {the Company or FMCH) summary of discussion points with lllinois
CON for the meeting in early August, 2011. We discussed scveral points related to the rating and credit quality
of the Company as follows:

1. Most ratings of the Company are higher than the ratings for our Senior Notes. Our Senior Secured
ratings are investment grade and our Accounts Receivable Commeicial Paper Facility is structured to a
AA rating. Scc ratings suminary below:

tandardMoody's Fitch

& Poor's
Corporate Credit|BB Bal BB+
Rating
Outlock Positive |slable [stablc

Secured Debt  |BBB- Raa3 BBB
Unsecured Debt BB Ba2 BB+

2. The market's evaluation of the Company’s bonds is far more positive than the rating agencies
assessment would indicate. The Company’s yields trade in line with BBB investment grade rated
companies and much lower than the index for BB rated companies. That chart was on Page 7 of our
presentation.

3. Moody’s has published its standards for investment grade ratings. Of the six criteria, the Company
meets or exceeds four of the criteria.

4. The company has substantial liquidity (over a billion $’s) to meet all of its obligations in Illinois and
clsewhere.

Additionally, in the discussion following our presentation, the topic of the company’s size was brought up as a
negative. We did not have the opportunity to address that issue during the meeting, so we will address it here.
During the credit crisis, many of the physician practices and related health care businesses in our industry (and
others) had difficulty growing and raising capital. The financial markets were closed to many health care
businesses, both for profit and not for profit. However, due to our size and strength of our credit, the banking
and capital markets were siill open to us, allowing us to continue to grow o meet the needs of end stage renal
disease patients in our clinic setling and to invest in the pharimaceutical and medical equipment industries
necessary to serve this patient populaiion, We have been a strong and committed business in Illinots, willing to
continue to invest capfita provide access to care, add jobs and grow in the State,

Mark Fawcett
Vice President, Treasurer
Fresenius Medical Care NA

Fresenlus Medical Care North America

Corporaie Hoadguaiers: 820 Wingee St Walihan, MA G245 (781) G32.26468
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AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2011 and 2010

(With Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon)

2011 Audited Financia! Statement
g1 ATTACHMENT - 40

e |




FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE HOLDINGS, INC,

AND SUBSIDIARIES
Table of Contents
Page(s)

Independent Auditors’ Report 1
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 2
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years cnded December 31, 2011 and 2010 3
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended December 31, 2011 and

2010 4
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 5
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 67
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 8—54

2011 Audited Financial Statement
gg ATTACHMENT — 40




M KPMG LLP

Twa Financial Center
60 South Street
Boston, MA 02111

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Shareholders
Fresenius Medical Care Holdings, Inc.: .

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Fresenius Medical Care Holdings, Inc.
and subsidiaries (thc Company) as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 and the related consolidated statements
of aperations, comprehensive income, changes in equity, and cash flows for the years then ended. These
consolidated financial statcments are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility
is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are frec of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
imernal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of cxpressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s
interna) control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a fest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe thal our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred (o above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the resulis of their
operations and their cash flows for the ycars then ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

KPme LP

Baoston, Massachusetts
May 11, 2012

[ liahiti hip, « - .
S oot T ot HoM, iaratants Boopentim 2011 Audited Financial Statement
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FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE HOLDINGS, INC,
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consotidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2011 and 2010

{Dollars in thousands}

Assets 2011 2010
Current asseis:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 204,142 163,292
Trade accounts receivable, less allowances of $222,524 in 2011 and $209,791 in 2010 1,188,700 1,176,849
Receivables from affiliates 1,448,805 322,676
Inventorics 409,831 335103
Deferred income taxes 233,272 291,074
COther current assets 580,058 464,688
Total current assets 4,064,898 2,753,682
Property, plant and equipment, net 1,397,813 1,384,114
Other assets:
Goodwill 7,677,810 7,162,623
Other intangible assets, net 497,678 497,792
Invesiment in equity method investees 85,542 27,946
Other assets and deferred charges 140,798 191,461
Total other assets 8,401,828 7,879,822
Total assets $ 13,864,539 12,017,618

Liabilities and Equity

Current liabilities:

Short-term borrowings $ 17,445 546,012
Current portion of long-lerm debt and capital lease obligations 1,148,034 107,967
Cutrent portion of borrowings from affiliates 13,040 231,974
Accounts payable 309,345 223,901
Accrued liabilities 862,567 774,154
Accrued special charge for legal matters 115,694 115,828
Accounts payable to affiliates 1,218 43,669
Accrued income taxes 132,675 140,456
Total current liabilities 2,600,018 2,184,561
Long-term debt 973,580 1,363,138
Noncurrent borrowings from affiliates 416,133 494,231
Capital lease obligations 1,794 2,001
Long-term mandatorily redeemable preferred securities . 665,500 665,500
Deferred income taxes 533,487 467,135
Other Habilities 286,000 279,423
Total liabilities 5,476,512 5,455,989
Nonconirolling interests subject te put provisions 404,015 273,022
Equity:
Preferred stock, $1 par value 2,524,622 1,379,916
Common stock, $1 par value 90,000 90,000
Additional paid-in capital 1,840,621 1,906,036
Retained earnings 3,530,707 2,900,317
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (104,624) (82,678)
Total Fresenius Medical Care Holdings Inc. equity 7,881,326 6,202,591
Nonconfrolling interests not subject to put provisions 102,686 86,016
Total equity 7,984,012 6,288,607
Total liabilities and equity $ 13,864,539 12,017,618

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2 9 O 2011 Audited Financial Statement
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FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE HOLDINGS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statemenis of Operations
Years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

2011 2010
Net revenues: '
Health care services $ 7,271,998 7.248. 628
Medical supplics 753,386 774,958
8,025,384 8,023,586
Expenses:
Cost of health care services 4,394,822 4,568,136
Cost of medical supplies 605,487 529,610
General and administrative expenses 1,220,477 1,106,513
Provision for doubtful accounts 223,822 209,001
Depreciation and amortization 304,778 285,481
Research and development 37,7182 30,879
Equity investment income (5,055) (6,737)
Interest expense, net, and related financing costs (including
$83,570 and $170,956 of interest with affiliates, respectively) 102,421 210,871
6,884,534 6,933,754
Income before income taxes 1,140,850 1,089,832
Provision for income taxes 422427 407,535
Net income 718,423 682,297
Less net income attributable to noncontrolling interests 97,204 76,767
Net income attributable to Fresenius Medical Care
Holdings, Inc. $ 621,219 605,330
Scc accompanying notes 1o consolidated financial statements.
3 9 / 2011 Audited Financial Statement
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FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE HOLDINGS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
Years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

2011 2010
Net income $ 718,423 682,297
Other comprehensive (loss) income:
Foreign currency translation adjustments (1,245) 2,492
Pension liability adjustments, {net of deferred tax
of $29,600 and $8,377, respectively) (45,320) (12,883)
Derivative instruments, (net of deferred tax
of ($15,990) and ($26,779), respectively) 24,619 41,187
Total other comprehensive (10ss) income {21,946) 30,796
Total comprehensive income 696,477 713,093
Comprchensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests 97,204 76,767
Comprehensive income attributable to
Fresenius Medical Care Holdings, Inc. $ 599,273 636,326
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Balmce, December 31, 2009

Net income

Other comprehensive income

Exercise of stock options and related tax effects

Compensation expense related to stock options

Series C Preferred Stock — marked 10 market

Cash ibutions lling i

Dividends paid noncontrolling interests

Purchase (sale) of noncontrolling interests

Changes in fair value of poncontrolling
interests subject to put provisions

Other reclassifications

Balance, December 31, 2010

WNet income

Orther comprehensive income

Exercige of stock opticns and relmed tax e{Trcts
Compensation expense related 10 stock options
Senies C Prefared Stock — marked to rmarkel
issuance of Series E Prefemed Stock

Issuance of Series F Preferred Stock

Cash contributions JMling intezest
Dividends paid olling i
Pimehase (sale) of nomee Hing i

Changes in fair valus of noncontrolling
nterests subject to put provisions
Other reclassifications

Balange, December 31, 2011

See Ang notes to consolidated fi

FRESEXIUS

AND SUBSIDIARIES

MEDICAL CARE HOLDINGS, INC.

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity
Years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010
(Dollars in thousands, except share data)

P

Accumulated Tatal Noaconlrelling
other FMCH, loe, interests not
Preferred stock Common stock Additional comprehensive sharcholders’ subject to

Ares Amouni Sharcs Amount paid-in capital income (loas) equity put provislons Total equity
5,000,000 % 1,482,731 0,000,000 § 90,000 1,909,576 [113,474) 5,678,645 86,79] 5,765,436
_ —_ —_ — —_ — 605,530 47,929 653,459

— — — —_ — 30,796 30,7% — 30,796

- - - — 5618 — 5618 — 5618

- —_ —_ —_ 20,330 —_ 20,330 — 20,330

— (107,815} — — — — (167.815) — (107,815

— —_ - — — - — 3,700 3,700

—_ — — — — _ - (53,721} (53,7113

— — _ (5,669 —_ {5,665 1303 (4,364}

- - — — (24,273) —_ — {24,223) — (24,223)

— — — — 4 {625} — {621) i2 {609)
5,000,000 1,379,216 90,000,000 90,000 1,006,036 2,909,317 (B2,678) 6,202,591 85,016 6,282,607
- — —_ —_ 621.212 — 621,219 54,348 575,567

— — —_ —_ — — (21,946} {21,945) —_ [21,946)

— - —_ — 6,025 - — 6,025 — 6,025

— — — — 20,767 — — 20,767 — 20,767

— {43,684} —_ — —_ _ — (43,684) _ (43,684)
2,653,560 663,390 - — — — —_ 663,39G — 663,390
2,100,000 525,000 — — _ —_ — 525,000 — 325,000
— —_ _ — -— - _ — 1,354 1,354

—_ —_ —_ -— — —_ —_ - (52,033} (52,033}

— — _ — (3,928) - — (5,928) 12,994 7066

— — —_ — {86,233) —_ — (86,233) — (86,233)

— — — — (46) — 125 7 132
9753560 $ 2,524,622 90,000,000 § 20,000 1,840,621 (104,624} 7,581,526 102,686 7.984,012
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FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE HOLDINGS, INC,

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income

AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

Adjusiments to reconcile net income 1o net cash provided by

operaling activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for doubtful accounts
Deferred income laxes

Gain on sale of interest in investments and divestitures
Amortization of discount on Senior Nate

Equity investment income

Loss on disposal of properties and equipment
Compensation cxpense relaled to stock aptions
Amortization of discount on investmenls

Loss on forward sale and currency exchange agreements
Changes in operating assels and liabililies, net of effects of

purchase acquisitions:

Increase in trade accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in inventories

Increase in other current assets

Decrease in other assets and deferred charges
Increase in accounts payable

Increase {decrease) in accrued income taxes
{Decrease) increase in accrued liabilities

Decrease in accrued special charge for legal matters

Decreasc in other long-term liabilities

Net changes due to/from affiliates
Distributions received on equity mvestments
Other, net

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures, net of proceeds

Acquisitions and investments, net of cash acquired
Proceeds from sale of interests and divestitures

Equity contributions

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Net (decrease) increase in borrowings from affiliates
Net increase from receivable financing facility
Net increase {decrease) on debt and capital leases

Distributions 1o noncontrolling intercsts
Debt issuance costs

Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock
Contributions from noncontrolling interests
Proceeds from sale of noncontrolling interests
Purchases of noncenitolling interesis

Tax benefit on stock options

Net cash used in financing activities

Effects of changes in foreign exchange rates

Change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

ay

2011 2019
718,423 682,297
304,778 285,481
223,822 209,001
132,396 44,481

(4,550) (1,694)
1,607 887
(5,055) (6,737
4,055 3,129
20,767 20,330
322 587
67,586 20,267
(220,541) (316,706)
{70,721) 17,588
(32,914) (19,037)
203,506 6,993
74,340 36,807
2,294 (17,627)
(25,093) 15,571
(142) (142)
(13,598) (12,345)
(58,350) (81,908)
4,590 6,000
6,220 7,974
1,333,342 901,197
(283,929) (278,399)
(755,874) (125,921
8,159 10,288
(60,922) (1,800)

(1,092,566) (395,832)

(1,391,042) 5,448
24,500 296,000
80,897 (714,429)
(95,138) (92,685)
(13,856 (21,815)

1,188,390 —
8,575 8,989
19,334 17,384
(21,281) (10,366)
(an 13,313
(199,668) (498,161}
(258) 2,785
40,850 9,989
163292 153,303
204,142 163,292

2011 Audited FifaRiEStatement
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FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE HOLDINGS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

2011 2010
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the period for:
Intcrest $ 141,585 233,073
Interest on mandatorily redeemable preferred securities 23,938 50,884
Income taxes, net 314,209 389,912
Delails for acquisitions:
Assets acquired $ (615,711) (166,328}
Liabilities assumed 29,112 5,050
Noncontrolling Interests 47,666 17,782
Notes assumed in connection with acquisition (15,494) 15,606
Cash paid (554,427) (127,890)
Less cash acquired 32,555 1,969
Net cash paid for acquisitions $ (521,872) (125,921)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial siatemenis.

2011 Audited Financial Statement
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FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE HOLDINGS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

(1) The Company

Frescnius Medical Carc Holdings, Inc., a New York corporation (the Company or FMCH) is a subsidiary
of Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA, a German partnership limited by shares (FMCAG & KGaA
or the Parent Company). The Company conducts ifs operations through five principal subsidiaries,
National Medical Care, Inc. (NMC), Frescnius USA Marketing, Inc., Fresenius USA Manufacturing, Inc.
and SRC Holding Company, Inc., all Delaware corporations and Fresenius USA, Inc., a Massachusetls
corporation.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned
subsidiaries and those financial statemcnts where the Company controls professional corporations in
accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC) 810, Consolidation. The consolidated financial statements include all companies in which the
Company has legal or cffective conirol. Noncontrolling interest represents the proportionate equity interest
of ownerts in the Company’s consolidated entities that are not wholly owned.

The Company is primarily engaged in (i) providing kidney dialysis services and clinical laboratory testing
(ii) manufacturing and distributing products and cquipment for kidney dialysis treatment and (iii) providing
other medical ancillary services.

(@) Basis of Presentation

Certain items in the prior years’ consolidated financial statements may have been reclassified to
conform with the current year’s presentation. Net operating results have not been affecied by the
reclassifications.

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through May 11, 2012, which is the date these
consolidated financial statements were issued, See note 2(u).

(b)  Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements in this report at December 31, 2011 and 2010 and for the ycars
then ended have been prepared in accordance with U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(U.S. GAAP). These consolidated financial stalements reflect all adjustments that, in the opinion of
management, are necessary for the fair presentation of the consolidated resulls for all periods
presenied.

In accordance with current accounting principles, the Company consolidates certain clinics that it
manages and financially controls. The equity method of accounting is used for investments in
associated companies over which the Company has significant exercisable influcnce, even when the
Company holds less than 50% ownership. Noncontrolling interests represent the proportionate equity
interests of owners in thc Company’s consolidated entities that are not wholly owned.
Noncontrolling interests of recently acquired entities are valuated at fair value. All significant
intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated.

8 g 2011 Audited KfpaRERMSthtement
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FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE HOLDINGS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash funds and all short-term, highly liquid investments with
original maturities of up to three months.

(b) Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Estimates for allowances for accounts receivable are based on an analysis of collection experience,
recognizing the difference between payors and aging of accounts receivable. From time to time,
accounts receivable are reviewed for changes from the historic collection experience to ensure the
appropriateness of the allowances.

(¢) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (determined by using the average or first-in, first-out
method) or market value (sce note 4).

(d)  Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant, and equipment are stated at cost lcss accumulated depreciation (see note 10).
Significant improvements arc capitalized; repairs and maintenance costs that do not extend the useful
lives of the assets arc charged to cxpense as incurred. Property, plant and equipment under capital
leases are stated at the present value of future minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease,
less accumulaied depreciation. The cost and accumulated depreciation of assets sold or otherwise
disposed of are removed from the accounts, and any gain or loss is included in income when the
asscts are disposed.

The cost of property, plant and equipment is depreciated over estimated useful lives on a straight-line
basis as follows: buildings — 20 to 40 years, cquipment and furniture ~ 3 to 10 years, equipment
under capital leases and leasehold improvements — the shorter of the lease term or uscful life of the
assct. For income tax purposes, depreciation is calculated using accelerated methods to the extent

permitted.

The Company capitalizes interest on borrowed funds during construction periods. Interest capitalized
during 2011 and 2010 was $3,245 and $4,854, respectively.

{e) Intangible Assets and Goodwill

Intangible asscis such as noncompete agreements, lease agreements, tradenames, certain qualificd
management contracts, technology, patents, distribution rights, software, acute care agreements and
licenses acquired in a purchase method business combination are recognized and reporied apart from

goodwill.

Goodwill and identifiable intangibles with indefinite useful lives are not amortized but tested for
impairment annually or when an event becomes known that could trigger an impairment. The

9,?,7 2011 Audited KrantiBr®titement
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FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE HOLDINGS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

Company identified tradenames and certain qualified management contracts as intangible assels with
indefinite uscful lives because, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is no
foreseeable limit {0 the period over which those asscts are expected to generate net cash inflows for
the Company. Intangible assets with finite useful lives are amoriized over their respective useful
lives to their residual values. The Company amortizes noncompete agreements over their average
useful life of 8 years. Technology is amortized over its uscful life of 15 years. The iron products
distribution and manufacturing agreement is amortized over its ten-year contractual license period
based upon the annual estimated units of sale of the licensed product. All other intangible assets are
amortized over their individual estimated useful lives between 3 and 25 years. Intangible assets with
finite useful lives are evaluated for impairment when events have occurred that may give rise to an
impairment.

To perform the annual impairment test of goodwill, the Company identifies its reporting units and
determines their carrying value by assigning the assets and liabilitics, including the existing goodwill
and intangible asscts, to thosc reporting units. A reporting unit is defined one level below the
segment level based on regions or legal entitics. In prior years, two reporting units were identified. In
2011, as a result of the magnilude of the impact that the Medicarc bundled rcimbursement
environment has on the Company’s business components, the business is fully integrated and the
Company deemed it appropriate to aggregate the components into one reporting unit. As a result, for
2011, only one reporting unit was identified.

In a first step, the Company compares iis fair value to its carrying amount. Fair value is determined
using estimated future cash flows discounted by an after-tax weighted average cost of capital
(WACC). Estimating the discounted future cash flows involves significant assumptions, especially
regarding future rcimbursement rates and sales prices, number of treatments, sales volumes and
cosis. In determining discounted cash flows, the Company ulilizes its three-year budget, projections
for years 4 to 10 and a representative growth rate for all remaining ycars. Projections for up to
ten ycars are possible due to the stability of the Company’s business which, results from the
nondiscretionary nature of the healthcare services we provide, the need for products utilized to
provide such services and the availability of government reimbursement {or a substantial portion of
our services. The expected growth rate for the period beyond ten years was 1%. The discount factor
is determined by the Company’s WACC. The Company’s WACC consists of a basic rate of 6.29%
for 2011.

In the case that the fair value is less than its book value, a second step is performed which compares
the fair value of goodwill to the carrying value of its goodwill. If the fair value of the goodwill is less
than the book value, the difference is recorded as an impairment.

To evaluate the recoverability of intangible assets with indefinite uscful lives, thc Company
compares the fair values of intangible assets with their carrying values. An inlangible asset’s fair
value is determined using a discounted cash flow approach or other methods, if appropriate.

10 9¢ 2011 Audited Finapdmiesthterment
ATTACHMENT — 40




FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE HOLDINGS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

In connection with its annual impairmeni tests, the Company determined that there was no
impairment of goodwill or other intangible assets. Accordingly the Company did not record any
impairment charges during 2011 and 2010.

()  Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

The Company accounts for derivatives and hedging activities by recognizing all derivative
instruments as either assets or liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets at their respective fair
values. For derivatives designated as hedges, changes in the fair value are cither offset against the
change in fair value of the assets and Habilities through carnings, or recognized in accumulated other
comprehensive income until the hedged item is recognized in earnings.

For all hedging relationships thc Company formally documents the hedging relationship and its
risk-management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge, the hedging instrument, the
hedged item, the nature of the risk being hedged, how the hedging instrument’s effectiveness in
offsciting the hedged risk will be assessed prospeciively and retrospectively, and a description of the
method of measuring incffectiveness. The Company also formally assesses, both at the hedge’s
inception and on an ongoing basis, whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions arc
highly effective in offsetting cash flows of hedged items. Changes in the fair value of a derivative
that is highly effective and that is designated and qualifies as a cash-flow hedge are recorded in
accumulated other comprehensive income to the extent that the derivative is elfective as a hedge,
until earnings are affected by the variability in cash flows of the designated hedged item. The
ineffective portion of the change in fair value of a derivative instrument that qualifics as a cash-flow
hedge is reported in earnings.

The Company discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when it is determined that the derivative
is no longer effective in offsetting cash flows of the hedged item, the derivative expires or is sold,
terminated, or exercised, the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, because it is unlikcly
thal a forecasted transaction will occur, or management determines that designation of the derivative
as a hedging instrument is no longer appropriate.

In all situations in which hedge accounting is discomtinucd and the derivative is retained, the
Company continues to carry the derivative at its fair valuc on the consolidated balance sheets and
recognizes any subsequent changes in its fair value in earnings. When it is probable that a hedged
forecasted transaction will not occur, the Company discontinues hedge accounting and recognizes
immediately in earnings gains and losses that were accumulated in other comprehensive income.

(g) Foreign Currency Translation

For purposes of these consolidated financial statements, the U.S. dollar is the reporting currency.
Substantially all assets and liabilities of thc Company’s non-U.S. subsidiarics are translated at
year-end exchange rates, while revenuc and cxpenses are translated at cxchange rates prevailing
duning the year. Adjustments for foreign curvency translation fluctuations are excluded from net
income and are reported in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). In addition, the
translation of certain intcrcompany borrowings denominated in foreign currencies, which are

11 2011 Audited KGandroStatement
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FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE HOLDINGS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financtal Statemenis
December 31, 2011 and 2030

(Dollars in thousands)

considered forcign equity investments, are reported in accumulated other comprehensive income
(loss).

Gains and losses resulting from the franslation of revenues and expenses and intecrcompany
borrowings, which are not considered equity investments, are included in the consolidated statements
of operations within general and administrative cxpenses. Foreign exchange (losses) and gains
amounted to ($3,495) and $4,773 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respeciively.

(h) Revenue Recognition

Dialysis care revenues are recognized on the date services and related products are provided and are
recorded at amounts estimated to be received under reimbursement arrangements with third-party
payors, including Medicare and Medicaid. The Company establishes appropriate allowances based
upon factors surrounding credit risks of specific third-party payors, historical trends and other
information. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related
services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined.

Dialysis product revenues are recognized when title to the product passes to the customers cither at
the time of shipment, upon receipt by the customer or upon terms that clearly define passage of title.
As product returns are not typical, no return allowances are established, In the event a return is
required, the appropriate reductions to sales, accounts receivables and cost of sales are made. Salcs
are stated net ol discounts and rebates.

Net revenues from machines sales for 2011 and 2010 include $87.2 million and $80.0 million,
respectively, of net revenues for machines sold to a third-party leasing company which arc utilized
by the Fresenius Medical Scrvices division to provide services to customers. The profits on these
sales arc deferred and amortized to earnings over the lease terms.

Any tax asscssed by a governmental authority that is incurred as a result of a revenue transaction
(c.g., sales tax) is excluded from revenues and reported on a net basis.

(i)  Research and Development

Research and development costs are expensed as incurred.

(7  Income Taxes

The Company recognizes deferred tax assets and liabilitics for future consequences attributable to
temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilitics and their respective tax basis as well as on consolidation procedures affecting net income
and tax loss carryforwards which are more likely than not to be utilized. Deferred tax assets and
liabilitics are measured using enacted tax ratcs expected to apply to taxable income in the years in
which those temporary differcnces are expected to be recovered or settled. A valuation allowance is
recorded to reduce the carrying amount of the deferred tax assets unless it is more likely than not that

such assets will be realized (sce note 9).
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FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE HOLDINGS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

It is the Company’s policy to recognize interesi and penalties related to its tax positions as income
tax expense.

(k) Impairment

The Company reviews the carrying value of its long-lived asseis or asset groups with definite useful
lives to be held and used for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying value of these assets may not be recoverable. Recoverability of thesc asscts is measured
by a comparison of the carrying value of an asset to the future net cash flow directly associated with
the asset. If assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment recognized is the amount by which
the carrying value exceeds the fair value of the asset. The Company uses a discounted cash flow
approach or other methods, if appropriate, to assess fair value.

Long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale are reported al the lower of carrying value or fair value
less cost to sell and depreciation is ceased. Long-lived assets to be disposed of other than by sale are
considered to be held and used until disposal. No impairment charges were taken during the year.

()  Debt Issuance Costs

Costs related to the issuance of debt are amorlized over the term of the related obligation (see
note 6).

{(m) Self-Insurance Programs

The Company is partially self-insured for professional, product and gencral hability, auto liability
and worker’s compensation claims under which the Company assumes responsibility for incurred
claims up to predetermined amounts above which third-party insurance applies. Reported balances
for the year include estimates of the anticipated expense for claims incurred (both reported and
incurred but not reported) based on historical experience and existing claim activity. This experience
includes both the rate of claims incidence (number) and claim severity (cost) and is combined with
individual claim expectations to estimate the reported amounts.

(n) Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires
management to make cstimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent asscts and liabilitics at the date of the consolidated financial
statcments and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those cstimates.

(o) Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company is engaged in providing kidney dialysis services, clinical Jaboratory testing, and other
medical ancillary services, and in the manufacture and sale of products for all forms of kidney
dialysis, principally to heaithcare providers. The Company performs ongoing evaluations of its
customers’ financial condition and, generally, requires no collateral.
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FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE HOLDINGS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notcs to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

Approximately 47% in 2011 and 48% in 2010 of thc Company’s revenues were carned and subject
to regulations under governmental healthcare programs, Medicare and Medicaid, administcred by
various states and the United States government.

() Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income consists of net income, foreign currency translation adjustments, pension
liability adjustments and changes in derivative instruments and is presented in the consolidated
statements of comprehensive income.

(q¢) Employee Benefit Plans

The Company recognizes the underfunded status of its defincd benefit plans, measured as the
difference between plan assets at fair value and the benefit obligation, as a liability. Changes in the
funded status of a plan, net of tax, resulting from actuarial gains or losses and prior service costs or
credits that are not recognized as components of the net periodic benefit cost wilk be recognized
through accumulated other comprehensive income in the year in which they occur. Actuarial gains or
losses and prior service costs are subsequently recognized as components of net periodic benefil cost
pursuant to the recognition and amortization provisions of those standards. The Company uses
December 31 as the measurement date when measuring the funded status of all plans.

(r)  Stock Option Plans

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the provisions of the accounting standards for
share-bascd payments using the modified prospective transition method. Under this transition
method, compensation cost recognized in 2006 includes applicable amounts of. (a) compensation
cost of all stock-based payments granted prior to, but not yet vested as of January 1, 2006 and
(b) compensation cost for all stock-based paymenis subsequent to January 1, 2006 based on the
grant-datc fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of these standards.

(s) Legal Contingencies

From time to time, during the ordinary course of the Company’s operations, the Compaay is party to
litigation and arbitration and is subject to investigations relaling to various aspects of its business
(see note 17). The Company regularly analyzes current information about such claims for probable
losses and provides accruals for such matters, including the estimated legal expenses and consulting
services in connection with thesc matlers, as appropriate. The Company utilizes its internal legal
department as well as external resources for these assessments. [n making the decision regarding the
need for loss accrual, the Company considers the degree of probability of an unfavorable outcome
and ifs ability to make a reasonable estimate of the amount of loss.

The filing of a suit or formal assertion of a claim or assessment, or the disclosure of any such suit or
assertion, does not necessarily indicate that accrual of a loss is appropriate.
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FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE HOLDINGS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

{Dollars in thousands)

(' Recent Pronouncements
Recently Implemented Accounting Statements

In July 2011, the FASB issucd Accounting Standards Update 2011-07 (ASU 2011-07), Health Care
Entities (Topic 954): Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad
Debts and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health Carce Entities in order to provide
financial statement users with greater {ransparency about a healthcare entily’s nct patient service
revenue and the related allowance for doubtful accounts. The amendments require healthcare entities
that recognize significant amounts of patient service revenue at the time the scrvices are rendered
even though they do not assess the patient’s ability 1o pay to present the provision for bad debts
related lo patient service revenue as a deduction from patient service revenue (net of contractual
allowances and discounis) on their statement of operations. The provision for bad debts must be
reclassificd from an operating expense to a deduction from patient scrvice revenue. Additionally,
these healthcare cntities are required to provide enhanced disclosures about their policies for
recognizing revenue and assessing bad debts. The amendments also require disclosures of patient
service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) as well as qualitative and quantitative
information about changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts.

For public entities, the disclosures requircd under ASU 2011-07 are effective for fiscal years and
interim periods within those fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2011, with early adoption
permitted. The amendments to the presentation of the provision for bad debis related to patient
service revenue in the statement of operations should be applied retrospectively to all prior periods
presenicd. The Company adopted the provisions of ASU 2011-07 as of January 1, 2012, Had the
Company adopted ASU 2011-07 as of January 1, 2011, this would have resulted in a reduction of its
2011 revenue by approximately $224,000 with a corresponding reduction to the provision for
doubtful accounts cxpense. At December 31, 2012, the Company will restatc its 2011 Revenue fo
$7,800,839 and its provision for doubtful accounts expense to ($723) to reflect the retrospective
adoption of this Standard in 2012.

In December 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update 2011-11 (ASU 2011-11),
Balance Sheet (Topic 210): Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and Liabilities. This amendment
requires disclosing and reconciling gross and net amounts for financial instruments that are offset in
the balance sheet, and amounts for financial instruments that are subject to master netting
arrangements and other similar clearing and repurchase arrangements. ASU 2011-11 is effective for
annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013, and interim periods within those
annual periods. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of AUS 2011-11 on ifs consolidated
financial statcments.

Also in August 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010-24, Health Care Entities (Topic 954):
Presentation of Insurance Claims and Related Insurance Recoveries (ASU 2010-24), which
eliminates the practice of netting claim liabilitics with expected related insurance recoveries for
balance sheet presentation. Claim liabilitics are to be determined with no regard for recoveries and
presented gross. Expected recoveries are presented separatcly. ASU 2010-24 is effective for the
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Company’s fiscal year beginning January 1, 2011 and resulted in an increase of $82,090 in other
current assets and accrucd liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2011,

(1) Subsequent Events
Currency Exchange Agreements

On January 26, 2012, the Company entered into three currency exchange agreements with Fresenius
Medical Care US Finance II, Inc. (US Finance II). The notional principal amounts of the currency
cxchange agreemenls are $800,000, $700,000 and $105,000 respectively, and a Euro amount with an
equal market value applying the market [oreign cxchange rate at the time of the exchange
agreements were entercd into. The currency cxchange agreemenis require that at each periodic
setilement date, the Company is obligated to pay US Finance TI, Euro interest on the Euro equivalent
of $800,000, $700,000 and $105,000, respectively. Conversely, at the periodic scttlement date,
US Finance II is obligated to pay the Company, the interest on the $800,000, $700,000 and
$105,000.

Upon maturity (July 2019 and January 2022) the Company is obligated to pay to US Financc 11, the
Euro equivalent of each exchange agreement converted at a spot rate and US Finance Il will pay to
the Company the {inal scttlement amount of $800,000, $700,000 and $105,000 (plus any outstanding
interest payments). These instruments will be reflected in the consolidated balance sheets at fair
value as derivate assels at the reporting date with changes in fair value recognized in carnings.

Acquisition of Liberty Dialysis Holdings

On February 28, 2012, the Company acquired 100% of the equity of Liberty Dialysis Holdings, Inc.
(LD Holdings), the owner of Liberty Dialysis and owner of a 51% stake in Renal Advantage
Partners, LLC (the Liberty Acquisition) and accounted for this transaction as a business combination,
subject to finalization of the acquisition accounting which will be finalized when ccrtain information
arranged to be obtained has been received. LD Holdings mainly provides dialysis services in the
United States through the 263 clinics it owns (the Acquired Clinics).

Total consideration for the Liberty Acquisition was approximately $2,161,000. Prior to the Liberty
Acquisition, the Company had a 49% equity investment in Renal Advantage Partners, LLC (RAI). In
addition to the Company’s investment, il also had a loan receivable of approximately $279,000
comprised of principle and interest, which was retired as part of the transaction. The note was
criginally issued in 2011 when the Company madec its initial 49% investment in RAL

Divestitures

In accordance with a consent order issued by the United States Federal Trade Commission in
connection with its clearance of the Liberty Acquisition, the Company was required to divest 62
clinics. In March 2012, 49 clinics were sold of which 15 were legacy clinics. The remaining 13
clinics are expected to be sold during 2012 and 2013 once the nccessary approvals for change of
ownership by state regulatory authorities have been obtained.
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The Company received cash consideration of approximately $176,000 for all centers divested. The
sale of the legacy clinics resulted in a pre-tax gain of approximately $9,200. The Company incurred
an income tax expense related to the sale of the legacy clinics of approximately $6,600 resulting in a
net gain of $2,600. The sale of 34 Acquired Clinics will not have any profit or loss impact for the
Company.

(3) Acquisitions

During 2011, the Company made acquisitions of dialysis centers, vascular access centers and a medical
device company totaling $521,872.

Within the 2011 acquisitions, the Company purchased American Access Care Holdings, Inc. LLC, which
operates vascular access centers and Hemo Meirics, Inc. which is a medical dcwce company with a base of
patents in optical technology.

During 2010, the Company made acquisitions mainly of dialysis centers totaling $125,921.

The assets and liabilities of all acquisitions were recorded at their estimated fair values at the dates of the
acquisitions and are included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements and operating results
from the effective date of acquisition.

(4) Other Balance Sheet Items
fa) Inventories

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, inventories consisted of the following:

2011 2010
Inventories:

Raw materials 5 93,557 100,878
Manufactured goods in process 16,069 14,018
Manufactured and purchased inventory available for sale 197,760 130,450
307,386 245,346
Health care supplies 102,445 89,757
Total $ 409,831 335,103

Under the terms of certain unconditional purchase commitments, the Company is obligated to
purchase raw materials and healthcare supplies of $2,330,056 of which $384,800 is committed at
December 31, 2011 for fiscal year 2012, The terms of these agreements run 1 to 14 years.

Inventories as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 include $47,654 and $32,987, respectively, of
Erythropoietin (EPO), which is supplied by a single source supplier.
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(b) Related Party Services

Related-party transaclions pertaining to services performed and products purchased/sold between
affiliates are recorded as net accounts payable to affiliates on the consolidated balance sheets.

(5) Sale of Accounts Receivable

The Company has an asset securitization facility (the A/R Facility) which was most recently renewed on
August 18, 2011 for a term expiring on July 31, 2014 and with the available borrowings increasing from
$700,000 to $800,000. As the A/R Facility was rencwed annually in the past, it has historically been
classificd as a shorl-term borrowing. Since the recent renewal extended the due date to 2014, the A/R
Facility has been reclassified into long-term debt. At December 31, 2011 there are outstanding borrowings
under the A/R Facility of $534,500,

Under the A/R Facility, certain reccivables are sold to NMC Funding Corporation (NMC Funding), a
wholly owned subsidiary. NMC Funding then assigns percentage ownership interests in the accounts
receivable to certain bank investors. Under the terms of the A/R Facility, NMC Funding retains the right, at
any time, fo recall all the then outstanding transferred interests in the accounts receivable. Consequently,
the receivables remain on the Company’s Consolidated B3alance Sheet and the proceeds from the transfer
of percentage ownership interests are recorded as long-term debt.

NMC Funding pays interest to the bank investors calculated based on the commercial paper rates for the
particular tranches selccted. The average interest rate during 2011 and 2010 was 1.29% and 1.86%
respeclively. Refinancing fces, which include legal costs and bank fees, are amortized over the term of the

facility.
(6) Short Term Borrowings and Long-Term Debt

Short-Term Borrowings
At December 31, 2011 and 2010, short-term borrowings consisted of the following:

December 31
2011 2010
AR Facility $ — 510,000
Commercial paper 9,627 10,985
Other 7,818 25,627
Total short-term borrowings b 17,445 546,612

Long-Term Debt
(@) Amended 2006 Senior Credit Agreement

FMCAG & KGaA, FMCH, and certain other subsidiaries of the Company that are borrowers and/or
guarantors thercunder, including Fresenius Medical Care Deutschland GmbH (D-GmbH), entered
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into a $4,600,000 syndicated credit facility (the 2006 Scnior Credit Agreement) with Bank of
America, N.A.; Deutsche Bank AG New York Branch; The Bank of Nova Scotia, Credit Suisse,
Cayman Islands Branch; JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association; and certain other lenders
(collectively, the Lenders) on March 31, 2006 which replaced its prior credit agreement.

Since entering into the 2006 Senior Credit Agreement, the Company arranged several amendments
with the Lenders and effected voluntary prepayments of the term loans, which led to a change in the
total amount availablc under this facility. Pursuant to an amendment together with an extension
arranged on September 29, 20110 the revolving facility was increased from $1,000,000 to $1,200,000
and the Term Loan A facility by $50,000 to $1,365,000. The maturity for both tranches was
extended from March 31, 2011 to March 31, 2013.

In addition, this amendment and subsequent amendments have included increases in certain types of
permitted borrowings outside of the Amended 2006 Senior Credit Agreement, provide further
flexibility for certain types of investments and acquisitions and included changes in the definition of
the Parént Company’s Consolidated Leverage Ratio, which is used to determine the applicable
margin.

As of December 31, 2011, after consideration of all amendments and repayments to date, the
Amended 2006 Senior Credit Agreement consists of:

. a $1,200,000 revolving credit facility (with specified sub-facilities for letters of credit,
borrowings in certain non-U.S. currencies, and swing line loans in U.S. dollars and ccrtain
non-U.S. currencics, with the total outstanding under thosc sub-facilities not excecding
$1,200,000) which will be due and payable on March 31, 2013.

. a term loan facility (Term Loan A) of $1,215,000 also scheduled to mature on March 31,
2013. Quarterly repayments of $30,000 are required at the end of each quarter with the
remaining balance outstanding due on March 31, 2013.

. a term loan facility (Term Loan B) of $1,521,619 scheduled to mature on March 31, 2013 with
1 quarterly repayment of $4,036 followed by 4 quarterly repayments of $379,396 each duc at
the end of its respective quarter.

~ Interest on thesc facilities will be, at the Parcnt Company’s option, depending on the interest periods
chosen, at a rate equal to cither (i) LIBOR plus an applicable margin or (ii) the higher of (a) Bank of
America’s prime ratc or (b) the U.S. Federal Funds rate plus 0.5%, plus an applicable margin.

The applicable margin is variable and depends on the Parent Company’s Consolidated Leverage
Ratio which is a ratio of its Consolidated Funded Debt less all cash and cash equivalents to
Consolidated EBITDA (as these icrms are defined in the Amended 2006 Scnior Credit Agreement).

In addition to scheduled principal payments, indebtedness outstanding under the Amended 2006
Senior Credit Agreement will be reduced by mandatory prepayments utilizing portions of the net
cash proceeds from certain sales of assefs, securitization transactions other than the Company’s
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existing A/R Facility, the issuance of subordinated debt other than certain intercompany {ransactions,
certain issuances of equity and excess cash flow.

Obligations under the Amended 2006 Senior Credit Agreement are secured by pledges of capital
stock of certain matcrial subsidiaries in favor of the Lenders. The Amended 2006 Senior Credit
Agreement contains affirmative and negative covenants with respect 1o the Parent Company and its
subsidiaries and other payment restrictions. Certain of the covenants limit indebtedness of the Parent
Company and investmenis by the Parent Company, and requirc the Parent Company to maintain
certain financial ratios defined in the agreement. As of December 31, 2011, the Parent Company is in
compliance with all covenants under the Amended 2006 Senior Credit Agreement.

The Parent Company incurred fees of approximalely $85,828 in conjunction with the 2006 Senior
Credit Agreement and fecs of approximately $21,115 in conjunction with the Amended 2006 Senior
Credit Agreement which are being amortized over the life of this agreement.

The following table shows the outstanding amounts of the Company under the Amended 2006
Senior Credit Agreement at December 31, 2011 and 2010:

Balance outstanding

December 31
2011 2010
Revolving credit facility $ 58,970 81,126
Loan A — 85,000
Loan B 1,521,619 1,292,764

$ 1,580,589 1,458,890

In addition, at December 31, 2011 and 2010, $180,766 and $121,518, respectively, were utilized as
letters of credit which are not included as part of the balances outstanding at those dates.

In conjunction with the Amended 2006 Scnior Credit Agreement and the related vartable rate based
intercst payments, the Company entered into additional interest rate swaps in the notional amount of
$1,215,000 with FMCAG & KGaA. As of December 31, 2011 and 2010 the Company had total
intcrest rates swaps in the notional amount of $1,150,000 and $900,000, respectively. These
instruments, designated as cash flow hedges, effectively convert forecasted LIBOR-based intcrest
payments into fixed rale based interest payments which fix the interest rate on $1,150,000 of the
financing under the Amended 2006 Senior Credit Agreement at a weighted average rate of 4.66%
plus an applicable margin, Thesc swaps arc denominated in U.S. dollars and expire at various dates
between 2011 and 2013.

The weighted average interest rate for all Company debt outstanding as of December 31, 2011 and
2010 was approximately 4.71% and 4.91%, respeciively, including the effects of interest rate swaps
in effect during the period.
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(8} Long-Term Debt
At December 31, 2011 and 2010, long-term debt consisted of the following:

December 31
2011 2010

Amended 2006 Senior Credit Agrecment $ 1,580,589 1,458,890
AR Facility 534,500 —
Iron License Agreement (see note 7(a)) 5,485 11,830
Other 715 124
2,121,289 1,470,844

Less amounts classified as current 1,147,709 107,706
$ 973,580 1,363,138

(c) (Receivables)Borrowings from Affiliates

The Company has various outstanding borrowings with KGaA and affiliates. The funds were used
for general corporate purposes. The loans are due at various maturities.

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, (receivables) borrowings from affiliates consisted of the following:

December 31
2011 2010

(Receivables) borrowings from affiliates consists of:
Fresenius Mcdical Care AG & Co. KGaA
borrowings (receivables) primarily at interest rates
approximating (.76% and 0.0%, respectively 3 (800,000) 298
RTC Holdings International, Inc. borrowings at a
fixed interest rate of 0.77% and 0.97%,

respectively 13,040 12,961
Fresenius Medical Care Trust Finance S.a.r.].

borrowings at fixced interest rate of 8.25% — 218,715
FMC Finance III S.A. borrowings,

net of discounts at a fixed rate of 7.019% — 494,231
FMC US Finance borrowings, net of discounts at

a fixed rate of 1.39% 6,752 —
FMC Finance I borrowings, nct of discounts at

2 fixed rate of 7.00% 408,942 —
FMC Finance II borrowings, net of discounts at

a rate of LIBOR plus 1.125% 438 —
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December 31
2011 2010
Fresenius Medical Care North America Holdings
Limited Partnership receivables at a rate of
LIBOR plus 1% $ (616,686) (322,676)
(987.514) 403,529
Less amounts classified as current (1,403,647) (90,702)
Total $ 416,133 494,231

Scheduled maturitics of long-term debt and borrowings (receivables) from affiliates are as follows:

2012 $ (255,938)
2013 439,080
2014 534,500
2015 —
2016 —
2017 and thereafter 416,133
Total $ 1,133,775

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the carrying value and accumulated amortization of other intangible
assets consisted of the following:

December 31, 2011 December 31, 2010
Gross Gross
carrying Accumulated Carrying carrying Accumulated Carrying
value amortization value value amortizalion value
Amortizable inlangible assets:
Noncompete agreements h 241,046 (181,289) 59,7157 228,663 (163,951} 64,712
Acute care apreements 139,849 {132,406) 7,443 140,120 (130,334) 9,856
License and distribution
ngreements 54,984 (15,819 39,165 52,084 . (11,033) 41,951
Technology 65,536 (21,960) 43 576 65,536 {17,640) 47,896
Other inlangibles 109,923 (34,327) 75,596 92,501 (22,635) 69,866
Construction in progress 60,212 — 60,212 50,894 — 50,894
671,550 (385,801} 285,749 630,768 (345,593) 285,175
22 2011 Audited KiraRbRISItement
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December 31, 2011 December 31, 2010
Gross Gross
carrying Accumulated Carrying carrying Accumutated Carrying
value atnortization vilue value amortzation value
Nonamoriizable intangible assets:

Tradenamse $ 208,766 — 208,766 209,454 — 209,454
Managemenl contracts 3,163 — 3,163 3,163 — 3,163

211,929 — 211,929 212,617 — 212,617

Net intangibles $ 883479 (385,801) 497,678 843385 (345,593) 497,792

—_—,——, e = eeeeee—— —————————— ————————

Amortization expense for amortizable intangible assets for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010
was $41,328 and $37,200, respectively. Amortization expense is estimated to be $41,000 for 2012, $42,000
for 2013, $43,000 for 2014, $44,000 for 2015 and $45,000 for 2016.

{a)  License and Distribution Agreement

In July 2008, the Parent Company, entered into two separate and independent license and
distribution agreements, one for the United Statcs and one for certain countries in Europe and the
Middle East, to market and distribute Galenica’s intravenous iron products, such as Venoler® and
Ferinject® for dialysis treaiment. In North America, the license agreement among FMCH, Luitpold
Pharmaceuticals, Inc., American Regent, and Vifor (International), Inc. provides FMCH with
cxclusive rights to manufacture and distribute Venofer® fo freestanding (nonhospital based)
U.S. dialysis facilities. In addition, it grants FMCH similar rights for Injectafer® (ferric
carboxymaltose), a proposed new [V iron medication currently under clinical study in the U.S. The
U.S. license agreement has a term of ten years, includes FMCH extension options, and requires
payment by FMCH over the ten-year term of aggregate royalties of approximately $2,000,000 which
the Company will cxpense as incurred (based upon the annual estimated units of sale of the licensed
product), subject (o certain early termination provisions. In addition to these payments, the Company
will pay a total of approximately $47,000 over a four-year period of which $41,444 has been paid as
of December 31, 2011. The Company has a liability {or the balance. The cost of the agreement and
related transaction costs of $5,947 are being amortized over the 10-year expected useful life (based
upon annual estimated units of sale of the licensed product).

(b) Goodwill

A change in New York state regulations allowed for the direct ownership of facilities in that state,
which had previously been prohibited by state law. Duec to this prohibition, the Company had
historically used a combination of administrative service contracts, stock option agreements, and
asset acquisitions to qualify for consolidation of such facilities under guidance originally issued as
Emerging Issucs Task Force 97-2, Application of FASB Statement No. 94 and APB Opinion No. 16
ty Physicians Practice Management Entities and Certain Other Entities with Contractual
Management Arrangements, which is now included within FASB Accounting Standards Codification
Topic 810-10, Consolidation: Qverall. In such qualifying transactions, a portion of the purchase
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price was allocated to identifiable iniangible assets with the remainder classified as an
“Administrative Services Agreement” intangible asset that was accounted for in thc same manner as
goodwill and was shown on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2009, under the
category Management Contracis within Intangible Assets. With the regulatory approval gained on
April 1, 2010, the Company obtained the full ownership of these facilitics and reclassified the
$214,706 of Administrative Services Agreement intangible asset to goodwill effective April 1, 2018,
to be consistent with other clinic acquisitions where the Company obtained control via legal
ownership.

Changes in the reporting unit’s carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended December 31, 2011
and 2010 are as follows:

December 31
2011 2010
Carrying value as of beginning of year $ 7,162,623 6,832,695
Goodwill acquired 513,552 118,650
Other reclassifications : 1,635 211,278
Carrying value as of end of year $ 7,677,810 7,162,623

(8) Special Charge for Legal Matters

In 2001, the Company recorded a $258,159 special charge to address legal matters relating 10 transactions
pursuant to the Agreement and Plan of Reorganization dated as of February 4, 1996 by and between W, R.
Grace & Co. and Fresenius AG (the Merger), estimated liabilities and legal expenses arising in connection
with the W. R. Grace & Co. Chapter 11 proceedings (the Grace Chapter 11 Proceedings) and the cost of
resolving pending litigation and other disputes with certain commercial insuzers. During the second quarter
of 2003, the court supervising the Grace Chapler 11 Proceedings approved a definitive setilement
agreement entered into among the Company, the committec representing the asbestos creditors and W. R.
Grace & Co. Under the settlement agreement, the Company will pay $115,000, without interest, upon plan
confirmation (see note 17c). With the exception of the proposed $115,000 payment under the Settlement
Agreement, all other matters included in the special charge have been resolved.

At December 31, 2011, there is a remaining balance of $115,694 for the accrual for the special charge for
Iegal matters. During the years ended Deccmber 31, 2011 and 2010, $134 and $142, respectively, in
charges were applied against the accrued special charge for legal matters.
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(9) Income Taxes

Income before income taxes is as follows:

Year ended December 31
2011 2010
Domestic $ 1,134,194 1,090,111
Foreign 6,656 (279)
Total income beforc income taxes $ 1,140,850 1,089,832
The provisions for income taxcs are as follows:
Year ended December 31
2011 2010
Current tax expense:
Federal $ 230,650 304,737
State 57,872 57,330
Foreign 1,509 987
Total current 200,031 363,054
Deferred tax expensec (benefit):
Federal 128,834 28,243
State 2,735 15,043
Foreign 827 1,195
Total deferred tax expensec 132,396 44,481
Total provision 3 422,427 407,535
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The provision for income taxes for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 differed from the amount
of income taxes determined by applying the applicable statutory federal income tax rate to pre-tax earnings
as a result of the following differences:

Year ended December 31
2011 2010
Statutory federal 1ax rate 35.0% 35.0%
State income taxes, nel of federal tax benefit 4.2 41
Provision for tax audit liability 0.9 0.7
Nancontrolling partnership interests 3.0 (2.5)
Foreign losses and taxes — 0.1
Manufacturing deduction (0.2) 0.2)
Other 0.1 0.2
Effective tax rate 37.0% 37.4%
Deferred tax liabilities (assets) are compriscd of the following:
December 31
2011 - 2010
Reserves and other accrued liabilities $ (128,172) (188,555)
Depreciation and amortization 565,637 486,898
Special charge not currently deductible (44,0303 (44,030)
Derivatives (7,523) (23,513)
Pension valuation (64,281) (34,681)
Stock bascd compensation expense (21,267) (20,058)
Other (149) —
Net deferred tax liabilities $ 300,215 é&

The Company has established valuation allowances for deferred tax assets of $22,847 and $15,209 at
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

The net increase (decrease) in the valuation allowance for deferred tax assets was $7,638 and $3,470 for
the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 respectively. The changes aforementioned relate 1o activities
incurred in foreign jurisdictions.

It is the Company’s expectation that it is more likely than not to generate future taxable income to utilize
its remaining deferred 1ax assets.

At December 31, 2011, there is a federal nct operating loss carryover of $11,964 the majority of which will
begin fo expire in 2021. In addition, therc is a Federal Tax Credit of $1,270 which will begin 1o expire in
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2020. State net operating loss carryovers are $250,927 with varying expiration dates and foreign net
operating losses are $22,792, the majority of which expire within seven years.

Provision has not been made for additiona! federal, statc, or foreign taxes on $38,216 of undistributed
earnings of foreign subsidiaries. Prior 10 a decision on the evaluation discusscd below, those carnings have
been and will continue to be reinvested. The earnings could be subject to additional tax if they were
remitted as dividends, if foreign earnings were loaned to the Company or a U.S. affiliate or if the Company
should sell its stock in these subsidiaries. The Company estimates that the distribution of these earnings
would result in $14,320 of additional forcign withholding tax and U.S. federal income taxes.

The Company adopted ASC 740, Income Taxes (ASC 740), formerly FASB Interprctation No. 48,
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109, as of
January 1, 2007. ASC 740 prescribes a two-siep approach 1o the recognition and measurement of all tax
positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. The enterprise must determine whether it is
more-likely than-not that a tax position will be sustained upon examination, including resolution of any
related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits of the position. If the threshold is met,
the tax position is measurcd at the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being
realized upon ultimate scttlement and is recognized in the financial statements.

The Company filed claims for refunds coniesting the Internal Revenue Service’s (IRS) disallowance of
FMCH’s civil settlement payment deductions taken by FMCH in prior year tax returns. As a result of a
settlement agreement with the IRS, the Company received a partial refund in September 2008 of $37,000,
inclusive of interest and preserved the right to continue to pursue claims in the United States Courts for
refunds of all other disallowed deductions. On December 22, 2008, we filed a complaint for a complete
tefund in the United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts, styled as FMCH v. United
States. The court has denicd motions for summary judgment by both parties and the litigation is proceeding
towards trial. The unrecognized tax benefit relating to these deductions is included in the total
unrecognized tax benefit noted below.

The IRS 1ax audits of FMCH for the years 2002 through 2008 have been completed. On January 23, 2012,
the Company exccuted a closing agreecment with the IRS with respect to the 2007-2008 tax audit. The
agreement reflected a full allowance of interest deductions on Intercompany mandatorily rcdeemable
preferred shares for the 2007-2008 tax years. In addition, on February 16, 2012, the Company exccuted a
closing agreement with IRS Appeals that reflects the full allowance of interest deductions associated with,
mandatorily redeemable shares for the years 2002-2006. All other IRS proposed other adjustments for the
2007-2008 tax audit have been recognized in the consolidated financial statements.

In the U.S,, fiscal years 2009, 2010 and 2011 are open to audit. FMCH is also subject to audit in various
state jurisdictions. A number of these audits are in progress and various years are open to audit in various
state jurisdictions.
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The following table shows the reconciliation of the beginning and ending amounts of unrecognized tax

benelits:
2011 2010
Unrecognized tax benefits (net of interest):
Balance at Januvary 1 $ 70,725 100,928
Increases in unrecognized tax benefits prior periods 11,016 11,346
Decreases in unrecognized tax benefits prior periods (5,932) (9,880)
Increases in vnrecognized tax benefits current periods 3,198 1,510
Changes related to settlements with tax authorities (9,883) {33,051)
Reductions duc to statute of limitations (3,100) (128)
Balance at December 31 $ 66,024 70,725

Included in the balance at December 31, 2011 is $43,205 of vnrecognized tax benefits which would affect
the effective tax rate if recognized. The Company is currently not in a position to forecast the timing and
magmnitude of changes in the unrecognized tax benefits.

During the year ended December 31, 2011, the Company recognized $7,922 in interest and penalties. The
Company paid $17,464 in inlerest and penalties during 2011,

(10) Property, Plant and Equipment
As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, property, plant and equipment consisted of the [ollowing:

December 31
2011 2010

Land and improvements $ 12,145 12,034
Buildings 185,366 181,233
Capital lease property 3,587 363
Leasehold improvements 1,115,402 1,039,337
Equipment and furniture 1,227,023 1,149,540
Construction in progress 146,246 156,470
2,689,769 2,538,977

Accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,291,956) (1,154,863)
Property, plant and cquipment, net $ 1,397,813 1,384,114

Depreciation expense relating to property, plant and equipment amounted to $263,450 and $248,281 for
the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respeclively.
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Included in property, plant and equipment as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 were $100,474 and $81,477,
respectively, of peritoneal dialysis cycler machines which the Company leases to customers with end-stage
renal disease on a month-to-month basis. Remtal income for the peritoneal dialysis cycler machines was
$7,357 and $8,202, for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Leases

The Company leases buildings and machinery and equipment under various lease agreements expiring on
dates through 2019. Rental expense for operating leases was $419,117 and $400,626 for the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Amortization of properties under capital leascs amounted to
$2,090 and $2 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Futurc minimum payments under noncancelable leases (principally for clinics, offices and equipment) for
the five years succecding December 31, 2011 and thereafter are as follows:

Operating Capital
leases leases Total
2012 $ 383,658 568 384,226
2013 348,853 579 349,432
2014 296,828 591 297,419
2015 253,640 441 254,081
2016 205,074 184 205,258
2017 and beyond 496,482 310 496,792
Total minimum payments $ 1,984,535 2673 § 1,987,208
Less interest and operating costs 554
Present value of minimum
lease payments ($325
payable in 2012) $ 2,119

Lease agrcements frequently include renewal options and require that the Company pay for utilities, taxes,
insurance and maintenance expenses. Options to purchasc are also included in some lease agreements,
particularly capital leascs.

(11) Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Securities

FMCAG & KGaA issued Trust Preferred Securities through Fresenius Medical Care Capital Trusts,
statutory trusts organized under the laws of the state of Delaware. FMCAG & KGaA owns all of the
common securities of these trusts. The sole asset of each trust is a senior subordinated note of FMCAG &
KGaA or a wholly owned subsidiary of FMCAG & KGaA. FMCAG & KGaA, Fresenius Medical Care
Deutschland GmbH (D-GmbH) and FMCH have guaraniecd payment and performance of the senior
subordinated notes to the Fresenius Medical Care Capital Trusts. The Trust Preferred Sccurities are
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guaranteed by FMCAG & KGaA through Series of undertakings by FMCAG & KGaA and FMCH and
D-GmbH.

The table below provides information for the remaining Redeemable Preferred Securities for the periods
indicated:

December 31
2011 2010
Mandatorily redeemable preferred securities:
Series A preferred stock, 100 shares $ 665,500 665,500
Total mandatorily redeemable 665,500 665,500
Less amounts classified as current — —
Long-term mandatorily redeemable $ 665,500 665,500

These securities are similar in substance except for the order of preference both as to dividends and
liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of the subsidiary. In addition, the holders of the Redeemable
Preferred Securities are entitled to receive dividends in an amount of dollars per share that varies from
approximately 3% to 5% of the purchasc price depending on the Series. The dividends will be declared and
paid in cash at least annually. All the Redeemable Preferred Securities have a par value of $0.01 per share.

Upon liquidation or dissolution or winding up of the issuer of the Redeemable Preferred Securities, the
holders of the Redeemable Preferred Securities are entitled to an amount ¢qual to the liquidation preference
for each share of stock plus an amount equal to all accrucd and unpaid dividends thercon through the date
ol distribution. The liquidation preference is the sum of the issuance price plus, for each year or portion
thereof, an amount equal to one-half of onc percent of the issue price, not to exceed 5% of the issue price

in the aggregate.

The Scries A Redcemable Preferred Securities plus any accrued and unpaid dividends will be sold back to
the Company. Series A was offered in March 2007 and has a redemption date in March 2013,

Dividends accrucd were recorded and classified as part of interest expense in the consolidated statements
of operations in the amounts of $23,390 and $31,253, for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively. During the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, cash dividend payments were made
totaling $23,938 and $40,543, respectively.

The holders of the Redeemable Preferred Securities have the same participation rights as the holders of all
other classes of capital stock of the issuing subsidiary.
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(12) Pension and Other Post Retirement Benefits
(@) National Medical Care, Inc. Defined Benefit Pension Plan

The Company has a noncontributory, defined benefit pension plan (NMC plan). Each year the
Company contributes at least the minimumn required by the Employee Retirement Income Security
Act of 1974, as amended. Plan assets consist primarily of publicly traded common stock, fixed
income securities and cash cquivalents.

Prior to 2010, the Company curtailed its defined benefit and supplemental executive retirement
plans. Under the curtailment amendment for substantially all employees cligible to participate in the
plan, benefits have been frozen as of the curtailment datc and no additional defined bencefits for
future services will be earned. The Company has retained all cmployee benefit obligations as of the
curtailment date. There was no minimum funding requirement for FMCH for the defincd benefit plan
in 2011 and 2010. The Company did not contribute any amounts for the years ended December 31,
2011 and 2010. Expected funding for 2012 is $11,000.

The following table shows thc changes in bencfit obligations, the changes in plan assets, and the
funded status of the NMC plan;

Year ended December 31

2011 2010
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 271,873 251,147
Service cost 1,782 1,625
Interest cost 16,006 15,086
Aciuarial loss 58,765 11,586
Benefits paid (9,161) (7,571)
Benefit obligation at cnd of year 339,265 271,873
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of ycar 232,325 236,633
Actual return on plan assets (4,174) 3,191
Employer contribution — 72
Bencfits paid (9,161) (7,571)
Fair valuc of plan assets at cnd of year 218,590 232,325
Funded status at year-end s (120,275} (39,548)

The pension liability recognized as of December 31, 2011, is equal to the amount shown as 2011
funded status at end of year in the table above. The funded status of $120,275 is recorded as other
liabilities in the consolidated balance sheels.
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The accumulated benefit obligation for the NMC plan was $336,137 and $269,212 at December 31,
2011 and 2010, respectively. The accumulated benefit obligation for the NMC plan with an
obligation in c¢xcess of plan assels was $117,147 and $36,887 at December 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively. The related plan assets had a fair value of $218,990 and $232,325 at December 31,
2011 and 2010, respectively.

The pre-tax changes in the table below for 2011 and 2010 reffect actuarial losses in other
comprchensive income relating to pension liabilities. As of December 31, 2011 there are no
cumulative effects of prior service costs included in other comprehensive income.

Actuarial
losses

Adjustments related to pensions at

January 1, 2010 $ 63,184
Additions 25,848
Releases (5,032)
Adjustments related 1o pensions at

December 31, 2010 84,000
Additions 80,688
Releases (7,261)
Adjustments related to pensions at

December 31, 2011 $ 157,427

The actuarial loss expected to be amortized from other comprehensive income into met periodic
pension cost over the next year is $16,092.

The following weighted average assumptions were utilized in determining bencfit obligations as of
December 31:

2011 2010
Discount rate 5.03% 5.80%
Rate of compensation increase 4.00 4.50
32 2011 Audited EfRaRdmSthitement
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The NMC plan net periodic benefit costs are comprised of the following components:

2011 2010
Components of net periodic benefit cost:

Service cost $ 1,782 1,625
Interest cost 16,006 15,086
Expected return on plan assets (17,750) (17,453)
Settlement _ —
Amortization of unrealized losses 7,263 5,032

Net periodic benefit cost $ 7,301 4,290

The discount rates for the plan are derived from an analysis and comparison of yields of portfolios of
equity and highly rated debt instruments with maturities that mirror the plan’s benefit obligation. The
Company’s discount rate is the weighted average of these plans based upon their benefit obligations
at December 31, 2011. The following weighted average assumptions were used in detcrmining net
periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 31:

2011 2010
Discount rate 5.80% 6.00%
Expected return on plan assets 7.50 7.50
Rate of compensation increase 4.50 4,50

Expected benefit payments for the NMC plan for the next five years and in the aggregate for the
five years thercafter are as follows:

2012 $ 11,742
2013 12,541
2014 13,600
2015 14,684
2016 15,669
2017 through 2021 04 649
33 2011 Audited RifantetStatement
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Plan Assets
The following table prescnts the fair values of the Company’s pension plan assets at December 31,
2011 and 2010:
Fair value measurements at Fair value measurements at
December 21, 2011 December 21, 2010
"Quoted prices Quoted prices
in active in active
mavkets for Significant markets for Significant
identical ohservable identical ohservable
assels inputs assets inputs
Total Level 1 Tevel 2 Total Level 1 Level 2
Assel category:
Equity invesiments;
Common stacks $ — — — 2,565 2,565 —_
Index funds ' 55,538 — 55,538 65,621 — 65,621
Fixed income investments:
Government securilies © 6,612 5,025 1,587 4,479 1,967 2,512
Cormporate bonds * 143,782 — 143,782 152,564 — 152,564
Other bonds * 483 — 483 2,442 — 2,442
U.S. Treastry money
market funds > 6,500 6,600 —_ 4232 4,232 —
Other types of investments:
Cash, money market
and mutnal funds ® 5575 5,975 — 422 422 —
Totat $ 218,590 17,600 201,390 232,325 9,186 223,139
_——— e — e ———

1 This category comprises low-cost equity index funds not actively managed that track the
S&P 500, S&P 400, Russell 2000, MSCI Emerging Markeis [ndex and the Morgan Stanley

international EAFE Index.

2 This category comprises fixed income investments by the U.S. Government and government

sponsored entities.

3 This category represents investment grade bonds of U.S. issucrs from diversc industries.

4 This category comprises private placement bonds as well as collateralized mortgage

obligations.

5 This category represents funds that invest in treasury obligations directly or in treasury-backed

obligations.

6 This category represents cash, money market funds as well as mutual funds comprised of high

grade corporate bonds.
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The methods and inputs used to measure the fair valuc of plan assets are as follows:

Common stocks and index funds are valued at their market prices as of the balance sheet date.
Index funds are valued based on market quotes.

Government bonds are valued based on market quotes.

Corporate bonds and other bonds are valued based on market quotes as of the balance sheet date,
Cash is stated at nominal valuc which cquals the fair value.

U.S. Treasury money market funds as well as other money market and mutual funds are valued at
their market price.

Plan Investment Policy and Strategy

The Company periodically reviews the assumption for long-term expected return on pension plan
assets. As part of the assumptions rcview, independent consulting actuarics determine a range of
reasonable cxpected investment returns for the pension plan as a whole basced on their analysis of
expecled future returns for each asset class weighted by the allocation of the assets. The range of
returns developed relies both on forecasts, which include the actuarial firm’s expected long-lerm
rates of return for each significant asset class or economic indicator, and on broad-market historical
benchmarks for expected return, correlation, and volatility for each asset class. As a result, the
Company’s expected rate of return on pension plan assets was 7.50% for 2011 and 2010.

The Company’s overall investment strategy is to achieve a mix of approximately 96% of investments
for long-term growth and 4% for ncar-term benefit payments with a wide diversification of assct
types, fund strategies and fund managers.

The investment policy, utilizing a revised target investment allocation of 35% equity and 65%
long-term U.S. bonds, considers that there will be a time horizon for invested funds of more than
S years. The total portfolio will be measured against a policy index that reflects the asset class
benchmarks and the target asset allocation. The NMC Plan policy does not allow investments in
securities of the Company or other related-party securities. The performance benchmarks for the
separate assct classes include: S&P 500 Index, S&P 400 Index, Russell 2000 Growth Index, MSCI
EAFE Index, MSCI Emerging Markets Index, Barclays Capital Long Term Government Index and
Barclays Capital 20 Year U.S. Treasury Strip Index.

(b)  Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

The Company’s supplemental executive retirement plan provides certain key executives with
benefits in excess of normal pension benefits, This plan was also curtailed prior to 2010. The
projected benefit obligation was $13,031 and $10,919 at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
Pension expense for this plan, for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 was $1,173 and
$876, respectively. The Company has recorded $5,097 and $3,604 to accumulated other
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comprehensive income to recognize the additional liability for this plan at December 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively. The Company contributed $556 and $528 to this plan during 2011 and 2010,
respectively. Expected funding for 2012 is $790.

The pension liability recognized as of December 31, 2011 of $13,031, includes a current portion of
$771 which is recognized as a current liability in the line item “accrucd liabilities” within the
consolidated balance sheets. The noncurrent portion of $12,260 is recorded as noncurrent pension
liability in “other liabilities” within the consolidated balance sheet.

The Company does not provide any post retirement benefits to its employees other than those
provided under its pension plan and supplemental executive retirement plan.

(c) Defined Contribution Plans

Most of the Company’s employees are eligible to join a 401(k) savings plan. Employees can deposit
up to 75% of their pay up 10 a maximum of $16.5 if under 50 years old ($22.0 if 50 or over) under
this savings plan. The Company will match 50% of the employec deposit up to a maximum
Company contribution of 3% of the employee’s pay. The Company’s total expense under this
defined contribution plan for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 was $33,741 and
$31,583, respectively.

(13) Noncontrolling Interests Subject to Put Provisions

The Company has potential obligations to purchasc the noncontrolling interests held by third parties in
certain of its consolidated subsidiaries. These obligations are in the form of put provisions and are
exercisable at the third-party owners’ discretion within specified periods as outlined in each specific put
provision. If these put provisions were exercised, the Company would be required to purchase all or part of
third-party owners’ noncontrolling interests at the appraised fair value at the time of exercisc. The
methodology the Company uses to estimate the fair values of the noncontrolling interest subject to puf
provisions assumes the greater of net book value or a multiple of carnings, based on historical carnings,
development stage of the underlying business and other factors. The estimated fair values of the
noncontrolling intcrests subject 1o these put provisions can also fluctuate and the implicit mulliple of
carnings at which these nonconirolling interest obligations may ultimately be settled could vary
significantly from our current estimates depending upon market conditions.

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010 the Company’s potential obligations under these put options are
$404,015 and $273,022, respectively, of which, at December 31, 2011, $107,318 were cxercisable. In the
last two fiscal years ending December 31, 2011 one put has been exercised for a total consideration of $99.
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Following is a rollforward of noncontrolling interests subject to put provisions for the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Beginning balance $ 273,022 231,303
Dividends paid (43,104) (38,964)
Purchase/sale of noncontrolling interests 37,786 22,333
Contributions from noncontrolling interests 7,222 5,289
Changes in {air value of noncontrolling interests 86,233 24,223
Net income 42,856 28,838
Ending balance A 404,015 273,022

(14) Equity
(a) Preferred Stock $1.00 Par Value

During 2006, the Company issued to Fresenius Medical Care North America Holdings Limited
Partnership (DLP), 5,000,000 shares at $1.00 par value of Series C Preferred Stock. The Company
received proceeds of $1,250,000. Simultaneous to the issuance of the securities, the Company
entered info a conditional forward sale confract on the shares with DLP (see notc 16 (d}). At each
reporting period, the securities are marked to market at the Euro spot rate. Changes in the fair value

are recognized in earnings.

During the first quarter of 2011, the Company issued to Fresenius Medical Care North America
Holdings Limited Partnership (DLP), 2,653,560 shares at $1.00 par value of Series E Preferred stock.
The Company received proceeds of $663,390.

During the second quarter of 2011, the Company issued to Fresenius Medical Care North America
Holdings Limited Partnership (DLP), 2,100,000 shares at $1.00 par value of Series F Preferred stock.
The Company received proceeds of $525,000.
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Al December 31, 2011 and 2010, the components of the Company’s preferred stocks as presented in
the consolidated balance sheets consisted of the following;

December 31
2011 2010
Preferred stock $1.00 par value:
Class C; 5,000,000 shares authorized, issued
and outstanding. .3 1,336,232 1,379,916
Class E; 2,653,560 shares authorized, issued
and ouistanding. 663,390 —_
Class F; 2,100,000 shares authorized, issued
and outstanding. 525,000 —
Total Preferred Stock $ 2,524,622 1,379,916

(&)  Stock Options

In connection with its stock option program, the Company incurred compensation expense of
$20,767 and $20,330 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. There were no
capitalized compensation costs in any of the two years presented. The Company also recorded a
related deferred income tax of $8,193 and $8,020 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010,

respectively.

On May 12, 2011, the Fresenius Medical Care AG & Co. KGaA Stock Option Plan 2011
(2011 SOP) was established by resolution of the Parent Company’s annual general meeting (AGM).
The 2011 SOP, logether with the Phantom Stock Plan 2011, which was established by reselution of
the General Partner’s Management and Supervisory Boards, forms the Parent Company’s Long Term
Incentive Program 2011 (2011 Incentive Program). Under the 2011 Incentive Program, participants
may be granted awards, which will consist of a combination of stock options and phantom stock.
Awards under the 2011 Incentive Program will be grantcd over a five year period and can be granted
on the last Monday in July and/or the first Monday in December each year. Prior to the respective
grant, the participants will be able to choose how much of the granted value is granted in the form of
stock options and phantom stock in a predefined range of 75:25 to 50:50, stock options vs. phantom
stock. The number of phantom shares that plan participants may choose to receive insicad of stock
options within the aforementioned predefined range is determined on the basis of a fair value
assessment pursuant to a binomial model. With respect to grants made in July, this fair value
assessment will be conducted on the day following the Parent Company’s AGM and with respect to
the grants made in December, on the first Monday in October.

The awards under the 2011 Incentive Program are subject to a four-year vesting period. The vesting
of the awards grantcd is subject to achicvement of performance targets measured over a four-year
period beginning with the first day of the year of the grant. For each such year, the performance
target is achieved if the Parent Company’s adjusted basic income per ordinary share (Adjusted EPS),
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as calculated in accordance with the 2011 Incentive Program, increases by at least 8% year over year
during the vesting peried or, if this is not the case, the compounded annual growth rate of the
Adjusted EPS reflects an increase of at least 8% per year of the Adjusted EPS during the four-year
vesting period. At the end of the vesting period, one-fourth of the awards granted is forfeited for each
year in which the performance target is not achieved. All awards are considered vested if the
compounded annual growth rate of the Adjusted EPS reflects an increase of at lcast 8% per year
during the four-year vesting period. Vesting of the portion or portions of a grant for a year or years in
which the performance target is met does not occur until completion of the four-ycar vesting period.

The exercise price of stock options granted under the 2011 Incentive Program shall be the average
stock exchange price on the Frankfurt Stock Exchange of the Parent Company’s ordinary shares
during the 30 calendar days immediately prior to each grant date. Stock options granted under the
2011 Incentive Program have an eight-year term and can be exercised only after a four-year vesting
period. Stock options granted under the 2011 Incentive Program to US participants are nonqualified
stock options under the United States Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Options under the
2011 Incentive Program are not transferable by a participant or a participant’s heirs, and may not be
pledged, assigned, or disposed of otherwise.

In 1996, FMCAG adopted a stock incentive plan (thc FMCAG Plan) under which the Parent
Company and the Company’s key management and cxecutive cmployees are eligible. Under the
FMCAG Plan, eligible employees will have the right to acquire prefcrence shares of FMCAG.
Options granted under the FMCAG Plan will be evidenced by a nontransferable convertible bond
and corresponding nonrecourse loan to the employee, secured solely by the bond with which it was
made, The bonds mature in ten years and are generally fully convertible after three to five years.
Each convertible bond, which is deutsche mark (DM) denominated, entitles the holder thereof to
convert the bond in preference shares equal to the face amount of the bond divided by the preference
share’s nominal value.

During 1998, FMCAG adopted a new siock incentive plan (FMCAG 98 Plan) under which the
Parent Company and the Company’s key management and executive employees are eligible. Under
the FMCAG 98 Plan, eligible employees will have the right to acquire Preference Shares of
FMCAG. Options granted under the FMCAG 98 Plan will be evidenced by a nontransferable
convertible bond and a corresponding nonrecourse loan to the employee, secured solely by the bond
with which it was made. Each convertible bond, which is DM denominated, will entitle the holder
thereof to convert the bond in Preference Shares equal to the face amount of the bond divided by the
preference share’s nominal value. Effective September 2001, no additional grants or options will be
awarded under the FMCAG 98 Plan.

On May 23, 2001, by resolution of the FMCAG shareholders, the FMCAG 98 Plan was replaced by
a new plan (FMCAG International Plan). Under the FMCAG International Plan, options in the form
of convertible bonds with a principal of up to 10,240 Euros were issued to the members of the
FMCAG Management Board and other employees of the Company representing grants for up to
4 million nonvoting preference shares. The convertible bonds originally had a par value of 2.56
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Euros and bear interest at a rate of 5.5%. In connection with the share split cffected in 2007, the
principal amount was adjusted in the same proportion as the share capital out of the capital increase
and the par value of the convertible bonds was adjusted to 0.85 Euros without affecting the interest
rate. Except for the members of the FMCAG Management Board, eligible employees may purchase
the bonds by issuing a nonrecourse note with terms corresponding to the terms of and secured by the
bond. The Parent Company has the right to offset its obligation on a bond against the employee’s
obligation on the related note; therefore, the convertible bond obligations and employee note
receivables represent stock options issued by the Parent Company and are not reflected in the Parent
Company’s consolidated {inancial statements. The options cxpire ten years from issuance and can be
exercised beginning two, three or four years after issuance.

Upon issuance of the option, the employees had the right to choose options with or without a stock
price target. The conversion price of options subject to a stock price target corresponds to the stock
exchange quoted price of the preference shares upon the first time the stock exchange quoted price
exceeds the initial value by at least 25%. The initial value (Initial Value) is the average price of the
preference shares during the last 30 trading days prior to the date of grant. In the case of options not
subject to a stock price target, the number of convertible bonds awarded to the cligible employee
would be 15% less than if thc employee clected options subject to the stock price target. The
conversion price of the options without a stock price target is the Initial Value. Each option entitles
the holder thereof, upon payment of the respective conversion price, to acquire one preference share.
Effective May 2006, no further grants can be issued under the FMCAG International Plan and no
options were granted under the FMCAG International Plan after 2005.

On May 9, 2006 as amended on May 15, 2007 the FMCAG & KGaA Stock Option Plan 2006
(the 2006 Amended Plan) was established by resolution of the FMCAG & KGaA annual general
meeting with a conditional capital increase up o 15,000 Euros subject to the issuc of up to
fifteen million no par value bearcr ordinary shares with a nominal value of 1.00 curos cach. Under
the 2006 Amended Plan, up to 15 million options can be issued to members of the management
board and to other employees of FMCAG and the Company.

Options under the 2006 Amended Plan can be granted the last Monday in July and/or the first
Monday in December. The exercisc price of the options granted under the 2006 Amended Plan shall
be the average closing price on the Frankfurt Stock Exchange of FMCAG & KGaA ordinary shares
during the 30 calendar days immediately prior to each grant date. Options granted under the 2006
Amended Plan have a seven-year lcrm but can be exerciscd only after a threc-year vesting period.
The vesting of options granted is subject to satisfaction of performance targets mcasured over a
three-year period from the grant date. The performance targets for 2011 and 2010 were met. Vesting
of a poriion or portions of a grant for a year in which the performance target is met does not occur
uniil completion of the entire three-year vesting period. Upon the exercise of vested options,
FMCAG & KGaA has the right to issue ordinary shares it owns or that it purchases on the market in
place of increasing capital by the issuance of new shares.
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Options granted under the 2006 Amended Plan to U.S, participants are nonqualified stock options
under the United States Internal Revenuc Code of 1986, as amended. Options under the 2006
Amended Plan arc not transferable by a participant or a participant’s heirs, and may not be pledged,
assigned, or othcrwise disposed of.

The table below provides reconciliations for options outstanding at December 31, 2011, as compared
to December 31, 2010.

Weighted
Options average
(In thousands) exercise price

Ordinary sharcs:

Balance at December 31, 2010 7,766 § 4521

Granted 1,338 67.87

Exercised (1,336) 42,24

Forfeited (149) 44.74

Balance at December 31, 2011 7,619 4973
Preference shares:

Balance at December 31, 2010 59 % 24.83

Exercised 9) 29.14

Forfeited (1) 23.56

Balance at December 31, 2011 49 24,12

The following table provides a summary of fully vested options outstanding and cxercisable for both
preference and ordinary shares at December 31, 2011:

Fully vested outstanding and exercisable options

Weighted
average Weighted
remaining average Aggregate
Number contractual exercise intrinsic
of options life in years price value
(In thousands)

Options for ordinary shares 2,498 291 § 41.56 65,861
Opticns for preference shares 49 2.80 24.11 1,538

At December 31, 2011, there is $37,472 of (otal unrecognized compensation costs related to
nonvested options granted under all plans. These costs are expected to be recognized over a weighted
average period of 1.9 years.
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During the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company received cash of $60,972 and
$70,638, respectively, from the exercise of stock options. The intrinsic value of options exercised for
the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 were $32,978 and $33,746, respeclively. The
Company recorded a related tax benefit of $6,025 and $5,618 for the years ended December 31, 2011
and 2010, respectively.

{c) Fair Value Information

The Company used a binomial option-pricing model in determining the fair value of the awards
under the 2011 SOP and the 2006 Plan. Option valvation models require the input of subjective
assumptions including expected stock price volatility. The Company’s assumptions are based upon
ils past experiences, market trends and the experiences of other entities of the same size and in
similar indusiries. Expected volatility is based on historical volatility of the Company’s shares. To
incorporate the effects of cxpected early excrcise in the model, an carly exercise of vested options
was assumed as soon as the share price exceeds 155% of the exercisc price. The Company’s stock
options have characteristics that vary significantly from traded options and changes in subjective
assumptions can materially affect the fair value of the option.

The assumptions used to determine the fair value of the 2011 and 2010 grants are as follows:

2011 2010
Expected dividend yield 1.62% 1.98%
Risk-free interest rate 2.55 2.28
Expected volatility 2222 2292
Expecied life of options 8 years 7 years
Weighted average exercise price $ 67.87 57.07

(15} Financial Instruments

As a supplicr of dialysis services and products, the Company is faced with a concentration of credit risks
due to the nature of the reimbursement system which are often provided by the governments of the
jurisdictions in which the Company operates. Changes in reimbursement rates or scope of coverage could
have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business, financial condition and resuits of operations and
thus on its capacity to gencratc cash flow. In the past the Company cxpericnced and also expecls in the
futurc gencrally stable reimbursements for its dialysis services. This includes the balancing of favorable
and unfavorable reimbursement changes. Due to the fact that a large portion of the Company’s
reimbursement is provided by public healthcare organizations and private insurers, the Company expects
that most of its accounis receivables will be collectable.
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Nonderivative Financial Instruments

The following table presents the carrying amounts and fair values of the Company’s nonderivative
financial instruments at December 31, 2011 and 2010:

December 31, 2011 December 31, 2010
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value
Nonderivatives:
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 3 204,142 204,142 163,292 163,292
Accounts receivables 1,188,700 1,188,700 1,176,849 1,176,849
Receivables from affiliates 1,448,895 1,448 895 322,676 322,676
Long term notes receivable 234,490 233,514
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 309,345 309,345 267,570 267,570
Short-term borrowings 17,445 17,445 546,612 546,612
Long-term debt and capital
lease obligations, excluding
Amended 2006 Senior Credit
Agreement 542,819 542,819 14,216 14,216
Amended 2006 Senior Credit
Agreement 1,580,589 1,572,957 1,458,890 1,448 390
Mandatorily redeemable
preferred securities 665,500 665,500 665,500 665,500
Borrowings from affiliates 429,173 429,173 726,205 726,205
Noncentrolling interests subject 1o
put provisions $ 404,015 404,015 273,022 273,022

The carrying amounts in the table are included in the consolidated balance shects under the indicated
captions.

The significant methods and assumptions used in estimating the fair values of financial instruments are as
follows:

Cash and cash equivalents are stated at nominal value which equals the fair value.

Short-term financial instruments such as accounts receivable, accounts payable and short-ierm borrowings
are valued at their carrying amounts, which are reasonable estimates of the fair value duc to the relatively
short period to maturity of these instruments.
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The valuation of the long-term notes receivable is determined using significant unobservable inputs
(Level 3). It is valued using a constructed index based upon similar instruments with comparable credit
ratings, lerms, tenor, inlerest rates and that are within the Company’s industry. The Company tracked the
prices of the constructed index from the note issuance date to the reporting date to determine fair value.

The fair values of the long-term debt and capital lease obligations are calculated on the basis of market
information. Instruments for which market quotes are available are measured using these quotes. The fair
values of the other long-term financial liabilities are calculated at the present value of the respective future
cash flows. To determine these present values, the prevailing interest rates and credit spreads for the
Company as of the balance sheet date are used.

The valuation of the noncontrolling interests subject to put provisions is determined using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3). See note 13 for a discussion of the Company’s methodology for estimating
the fair value of these noncontrolling interests subject to put obligations.

Currently, there is no indication that a decrease in the value of the Company’s financing receivables is
probable. Therefore, the allowances on credit losses of financing receivables are immaterial.

(16) Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company is exposed to market risk from changes in interest rates and foreign exchange rates. In order
to manage the risk of interest rate and currency exchange rate fluctuations, the Company enters into
various hedging transactions with highly rated financial institutions as authorized by the Parent Company.
On a quarterly basis an assessment of the Company counterparly credit risk is performed, which the
Company considers to be low. The Company does not use financial instrumentis for trading purposes.

The Company established guidelines for risk assessment procedures and controls for the use of financial
instruments. They include a clear segregation of duties with regard to execution on one side and
administration, accounting and controlling on the other.
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The table below summarizes the derivative financial insiruments pre-tax and after-tax effect on
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) in equity for the years ended December 31, 2011 and
2010: -

Year ended December 31
2011 2010
(Dollars in millions)

Interest rate swaps:

Pre-tax (gain) $ (49.9) (57.0)
After-tax (gain) (30.2) (34.6)
Forecasted raw material product purchases and other
obligations:
Pre-tax lossf(gain) $ 92 (0.2)
After-tax loss/(gain) 5.6 0.1)
Euro denominated mandatorily redecmable preferred stock:
Pre-tax (gain) $ — (10.7)
After-tax {gain) — (6.5)

The interest rate swaps are designated as cash flow hedges effectively converting certain variable interest
rate paymenis into fixed interest rate payments. After-tax gains and losscs were deferred in other
comprchensive income and subsequently reclassified to carnings when the hedged item also affects
earnings. Interest payable and receivable under the swap terms are accrued and recorded as adjustments to
interest expense at each reporting date.

The Company enters into forward rate agreements that are designated and effective as hedges of forecasted
raw material purchases and other obligations. After-tax gains and losses were deferred in other
comprehensive income and will be reclassified into cost of sales in the period during which the hedged
transactions affect earnings. All deferred amounts will be reclassified into earnings within the next twelve
months.

The Company entered into a forward sale agreement related to preference shares (Preferred Stock) of
FMCH issued to Fresenius Medical Care North America Holdings Limited Partnership (DLP). This
instrument is reflected in the consolidated balance sheets atl fair value as part of Preferred Stock with
changes in fair valuc recognized in carnings. Prc-tax gains and (losses) recorded in the consolidated
statements of operations for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 were $43.7 million and
$107.8 million, respectively. After-tax gains and (losses) recorded in the consolidated statements of
operations for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 were $27.4 million and $68.1 million,
respectively.

Upon maturity (March 31, 2013) or termination of the exchange agreement, DLP is obligated to pay to
FMCH, the Euro equivalent of $1.25 billion converted at spot rate and FMCH will pay to DLP the final
settlement amount of $1.25 billion (plus any ouistanding period interest payments). This instrument is

43 33 2011 Audited FSitinr&thement
ATTACHMENT — 40




FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE HOLDINGS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

{Dollars in thousands)

reflected in the consolidated balance sheets at fair value as a derivative asset at the reporting date with
changes in fair value recognized in earnings. Pre-tax (losses) and gains recorded in the consolidaled
statements of operations for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 were ($96.4) million and
($104.8) million, respectively. After-tax (losses) and gains recorded in the consolidated statements of
operations for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 were ($60.8) million and ($66.2) million,
respectively.

Periodically, the Company enters into derivative instruments with rclated parties to form a natural hedge
for currency exchange rate exposures on intercompany obligations. These instruments are reflected in the
consolidated balance sheets at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in earnings. Pre-tax gains
and (losses) recorded in the consolidated statements of operations for the years ended December 31, 2011
and 2010 were $1.1 million and ($1.1) million, respectively.

{a) Foreign Currency Confracts

The Company uses foreign e¢xchange contracts as a hedge against foreign exchange risks associated
with the settlement of foreign currency denominated payables and firm commitments. At
December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company had ouistanding foreign currency contracts for the
purchase of Euros (EUR) totaling 78,171 and 53,783, respectively, contracts for the purchase of
279,000 and 225,860 Mexican pesos, respectively, and contracts for the sale of 6,323 and 12,856
Canadian dollars, respectively. The contracts outstanding at Dccember 31, 2011 include forward
contracts for purchase of EUR at rates ranging from $1.282 to $1.408 per EUR, forward contracis for
the purchase of Mexican Pesos at rates ranging from $11.834 (o $12.266 per U.S. dollar, and outright
sale contracts for Canadian dollars at rates ranging from $1.050 to $0.948 per Canadian dollar. All
contracts are for periods between January 2012 and May 2013,

The fair value of currency contracts are the estimated amounts that the Company would receive or
pay to terminate the agreements at the reporting date, taking into account the current exchange rates
and the current creditworthiness of the counterpartics in addition to the Company’s own
nonperformance risk. At December 31, 2011, the Company would have paid approximatcly §7,267
to terminate these contracts and at December 31, 2010, the Company would have received
approximately $715 to terminate these contracts.

(b} Interest Rate Agreements

The Company enters into derivatives, particularly intercst rate swaps to hedge interest exposurcs
arising from long-term debt at floating rates by effcctively swapping them into fixed rates.

At December 31, 2011, the Company had interest ratc swaps outstanding with various commercial
banks for notional amounts totaling $1,150,000. All of these agreements were solely entered into for
interest rate hedging purposes.

For a notional amount of $1,150,000, the interest rate swaps effectively change the Company’s
interest rate exposure on its variable-rate loans under the FMCH Credit Agreement (drawn as of
June 30, 2011: $1,150,000 Loan B) to fixed rates of intercst approximating 4.66%.
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The fair value of the interest rate swaps and options is the estimated amount that the Company would
receive or pay 1o lerminate the agreements at the reporting date, taking into account the current
exchange rates and the current creditworthiness of the counterpartics in addition to the Company’s
own nonperformance risk. The fair value of these agrecments at December 31, 2011 and 2010 would
generate a negative cash flow of $11,725 and $61,582, respectively. These estimates arc subjective
in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgment and therefore canmot be
determined with precision. Changes in assumptions significantly affect the estimates.

(¢} Credit Risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk to the extent of potential nonperformance by counterparties
on financial instruments. As of December 31, 2011, the Company’s credit exposure was insignificant
and limited to the fair value stated above; the Company believes the risk of incurring losses due to
credit risk is remote. Also, the Company does not require collateral or other security to support
financial instruments subject to credit risk. The Company’s standard contracts do not contain
credit-risk-related contingent features whereby the Company would be required to post cash
collateral as a result of a credit event,

(d) Forward Sale and Currency Exchange Agreements

The Company entered into a conditional forward sale agrecment related to preference shares
(Preferred Stock) issued to DLP. The conditional aspects of the contract are not certain to occur and
are related to dissolution or reorganization of DLP. However, if the conditions were (0 occur, the
forward sale agreement requires that the Company redeem the securities at the same Euro value that
was used to acquire the shares when initially issued plus any accumulated and declared but unpaid
dividends at the spot rate in effect on the settlement date.

The Company also entered into a currency exchange agreement with DLP. The notional principal
amount of the currency exchange agreement is $1.25 billion and a Euro amount with equal market
value applying the market foreign exchange rate at the time the exchange agreement was entered
into. The currency exchange agreement requires that at each periodic settlement date, DLP is
obligated to pay to FMCH, Euro interest on the Euro equivalent of $1.25 billion. Conversely, at the
periodic setllement date, FMCH is obligated to pay DLP, the interest on $1.25 billion in U.S. dollars.

Upon maturity (March 31, 2013) or execution of the currency exchange agreement, DLP is obligated
1o pay to FMCH, the Euro equivalent of $1.25 billion converted at the spot rate and FMCH will pay
to DLP the final settlement amount of $1.25 billion {plus any outstanding period intcrest payments).

This instrument is reflected in other assets and deferred charges within the consolidated balance
sheets at fair value as a derivative asset at the reporting date with changes in fair value recognized in
earnings. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the fair value of the derivative asset was $184 million
and $130 million, respectively.
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The following table shows the Company’s derivatives at December 31, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Assets (2)  Liabilities (2) Assets (2) Liabilities (2)

Derivatives in cash flow
hedging relationships (1):
Current:
Foreign currency
contracts $ 494 {6,186) 2,256 (2,167)
Dollar interest rate
hedges —_ (11,725) — (1,372)
Noncurrent:
Foreign currency
contracts 57 (185,471) 130,533 (49)

Dollar interest rate
hedges — — — (60,211)

Total $ 551 (203,382) 132,789 563,799!

(1) As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, the valuation of the Company’s derivatives was
determined using Significant Other Observable inputs (Level 2) in accordance with the fair
value hierarchy levels established in U.S. GAAP.

(2) Derivative instruments are marked to market each reporting period resulting in carrying
amounis being equal to fair values at each reporting date.

The carrying amounts for the current portion of derivatives indicated as assets in the tablc above are
included in other current assets in the consolidated balance sheets while the current portion of those
indicated as liabilities are included in other current liabilities. The noncurrent portions indicated as
assets or liabilities are included in the consolidated balance sheets in other assets or other liabilities,
respectively.

The significant methods and assumptions used in estimating the fair values of derivative financial
instruments are as follows:

The fair value of interest rate swaps is calculated by discounting the future cash flows on the basis of
the market interest rates applicable for the remaining term of the contract as of the balance sheet
date. To determine the fair value of foreign exchange forward contracts, the contracted forward rate
is compared to the current forward rate for the remaining term of the contract as of the balance sheet
date. The result is then discounted on the basis of the market interest rates prevailing at the balance
shect date for the applicable currency.

The Company includes its own credit risk when measuring the fair value of derivative financial
instruments.
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The Effect of Derivatives on the Consolidated Financial Statements
Amount of gain (loss)

Amount of gain or (loss) reclassified from OCI in
recogaized in OCI on Location of gain {loss) income (effective portion)
derivatives {effective portion) reclassified from for the tweive months ended
December 31 OCI in income December 31
2011 2010 {cffective portion) 2011 2010
Dollar interest rate hedges $ (12,326) {41,077)  Interest incomefexpense 3 62,184 98,124
Foreign carrency contracts (6,975) {11,849y  General and
adminisirative expenses — 18,232
Cost of medical supplies (2,274) 4,536
L3 (19,301) (52,9261 3 59,910 120,892

The Company expects to recognize $11,878 of losses deferred in accumulated other comprehensive
income at December 31, 2011, in carnings during the next twelve months.

As of December 31, 2011, the Company had foreign currency contracts with maturities of up to 17
months and dollar interest rate hedges with maturities of up to 3 months.

(17) Legal Proceedings

{a)

Commercial Litigation

The Company was originally formed as a result of a series of transactions it completed pursuant to
the Agreement and Plan of Reorganization dated as of Febrvary 4, 1996, by and between W.R. Grace
& Co. and Fresenius SE (the Merger). At the time of the Merger, a W.R. Grace & Co. subsidiary
known as W.R. Grace & Co.-Conn. had, and continues to have, significant liabilitics arising out of
product-liability related litigation (including asbestos-related actions), pre-Merger tax claims and
other claims unrelated to National Medical Care, Inc. (NMC), which was W.R. Grace & Co.’s
dialysis business prior to the Merger. In connection with the Merger, W.R. Grace & Co.-Conn.
agreed 1o indemnify the Company, FMCH, and NMC against all liabilities of W.R. Grace & Co.,
whether relating to events occurring before or after the Merger, other than liabilitics arising from or
relating to NMC’s operations. W.R. Grace & Co. and certain of its subsidiaries filed for
reorganization under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code (the Grace Chapter 11 Proceedings)
on April 2, 2001.

Prior to and after the commencement of the Grace Chapter 11 Proceedings, class action complaints
were filed against W.R. Grace & Co. and FMCH by plaintiffs claiming to be creditors of W.R. Grace
& Co.-Conn., and by the asbestos creditors’ committees on behalf of the W.R. Grace & Co.
bankruptcy estate in the Grace Chapter 11 Proceedings, alleging among other things that the Merger
was a fraudulent conveyance, violated the uniform fraudulent transfer act and constituted a
conspiracy. All such cases have been stayed and transferred to or are pending before the U.S. District
Court as part of the Grace Chapter 11 Proceedings.
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In 2003, the Company reached agreement with the asbestos creditors’ committees on behalf of the
W.R. Grace & Co. bankrupicy estate and W.R. Grace & Co. in the matters pending in the Grace
Chapter 11 Proceedings for the settlement of all fraudulent conveyance and tax claims against it and
other claims related to the Company that arise out of the bankruptcy of W.R. Grace & Co. Under the
terms of the scttlement agreement as amended (the Settlement Agreement), fraudulent conveyance
and other claims raised on behalf of asbestos claimants will be dismissed with prejudice and the
Company will receive protection against existing and potential future W.R. Grace & Co. related
claims, including fraudulent conveyance and asbestos claims, and indemnification against income
tax claims related to the non-NMC members of the W.R. Grace & Co. consolidated tax group upon
confirmation of a W.R. Grace & Co. bankruptcy reorganization plan that contains such provisions.
Under the Settlement Agreement, the Company will pay a total of $115,000 without interest to the
W.R. Grace & Co. bankrupicy estate, or as otherwise directed by the Court, upon plan confirmation.
No admission of liability has been or will be made. The Settlement Agreement has been approved by
the U.S. District Court. In January and February 2011, the U.S. Bankrupicy Court entered orders
confirming the joint plan of reorganization and the confirmation orders were affirmed by the
U.S. District Court on January 31, 2012.

Subsequent to the Merger, W.R. Grace & Co. was involved in a multi-step transaction involving
Sealed Air Corporation (Sealed Air, formerly known as Grace Holding, Inc.). The Company is
engaged mn litigation with Seated Air to confirm its entitlement to indemnification from Sealed Air
for all losses and expenses incurred by the Company relating to pre-Merger tax liabilities and
Merger-related claims. Under the Settlement Agreement, upon final confirmation of a plan of
reorganization that satisfies the conditions of the Company’s payment obligation, this litigation will
be dismisscd with prejudice.

On April 4, 2003, FMCH filed a suit in the U. S. District Court for the Northern District of
California, styled Fresenius USA, Inc., et al., v. Baxter International Inc., ¢t al., Case No. C 03-1431,
seeking a declaratory judgment that FMCH does not infringe patents held by Baxter International
Inc. and its subsidiarics and affiliates (Baxter), that the patents are invalid, and that Baxter is without
right or authority to threaten or maintain suit against FMCH for alleged infringement of Baxier’s
patents. In general, the asserted patents concern the use of touch screen interfaces for hemodialysis
machines. Baxter filed counterclaims against FMCH seeking more than $140,000 in monetary
damages and injunctive relief, and alleging that FMCH willfuily infringed on Baxter’s patents. On
July 17, 2006, the court entered judgment on a jury verdict in favor of FMCH finding that all the
asserted claims of the Baxter patents are invalid as obvious and/or anticipated in light of prior art.

On February 13, 2007, the court granted Baxter’s motion to set aside the jury’s verdict in favor of
FMCH and reinstated the patents and entered judgment of infringement. Following a trial on
damages, the court entered judgment on November 6, 2007 in favor of Baxter on a jury award of
$14,300. On April 4, 2008, the court denied Baxter’s motion for a new trial, established a royally
payable to Baxter of 10% of the sales price for continuing sales of FMCH’s 2008K hemodialysis
machines and 7% of the sales price of related disposables, parts and service beginning November 7,
2007, and enjoined sales of the touchscreen-cquipped 2008K machine effective January 1, 2009. The
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Company appealed the court’s rulings to the United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit
(Federal Circuit). Tn October 2008, the Company completed design modifications to the 2008K
machine thal climinate any incremental hemodialysis machine royalty payment exposure under the
original District Court order. On September 10, 2009, the Federal Circuit reversed the district court’s
decision and determined that the asseried claims in two of the three patents at issuc are invalid. As to
the third patent, the Federal Circuit affirmed the district court’s decision; however, the Courl also
vacated the injunction and award of damages. These issues were remanded to the District Court for
reconsidcration in light of the invalidity ruling on most of the claims. As a result, FMCH is no longer
required 1o fund the court-approved escrow account sct up to hold the royalty payments ordered by
the district court. Funds of $70,000 were contributed to the escrow fund. In the parallel
reexamination of the last surviving patent, the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO) and the
Board of Patent Appeals and Interfcrences ruled that the remaining Baxter patent is invalid. Baxter
appealed the Board’s ruling to the Federal Circuit.

On October 17, 2006, Baxter and DEKA Products Limited Parinership (DEKA) filed suit in the
U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Texas which was subsequently transferred to the
Northern District of California, styled Baxter Healthcare Corporation and DEKA Products Limited
Parinership v. Fresenius Medical Care Holdings, Inc. d/b/a Fresenius Medical Care North America
and Fresenius USA, Inc., Case No. CV 438 TIW. The complaint alleged that FMCH’s Liberty™
cycler infringes nine patents owned by or licensed to Baxter. During and after discovery, seven of
the asscrted patents werc dropped from the suit. On July 28, 2010, at the conclusion of the trial, the
Jury returned a verdict in favor of FMCH finding that the Liberty™ cycler does not infringe any of
the asserted claims of the Baxter patents. The District Court denied Baxter’s request to overturn the
jury verdict and Baxter appealed the verdict and resulting judgment to the United States Court of
Appeals for the Federal Circuit. On February 13, 2012, the Federal Circuit affirmed the District
Court’s noninfringement verdict.

(B)  Other Litigation and Potential Exposures

Renal Care Group, Inc. (RCG), which the Company acquired in 2006, is named as a nominal
defendant in a complaint originally filed September 13, 2006 in the Chancery Court for the State of
Tennessce Twentieth Judicial District at Nashville styled Indiana State District Council of Laborers
and Hod Carricrs Pension Fund v. Gary Brukardt et al. Following the trial court’s dismissal of the
complaint, plaintiff’s appeal in part, and reversal in part by the appellate court, the cause of action
purports {0 be a class action on behaif of former sharcholders of RCG and sccks monetary damages
only against the individual former directors of RCG. The individual defendants, however, may have
claims for indemnification and reimbursement of expenses against the Company. The Company
expects to continue as a defendant in the litigation, which is procceding toward trial in the Chancery
Court, and believes that defendants will prevail.

On July 17, 2007, resulting from an investigation begun in 2005, the United States Attorney filed a
civil complaint in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Missouri (St. Louis)
against RCG, its subsidiary RCG Supply Company, and FMCH in its capacity as RCG’s current
corporate parent. The complaint sccks monetary damages and penalties with respect to issues arising
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out of the operation of RCG’s Method II supply company through 2003, prior to FMCH’s
acquisition of RCG in 2006. The complaint is styled United States of America cx rel. Julie Williams
et al. vs. Renal Care Group, Renal Care Group Supply Company and FMCH. On August 11, 2009,
the Missouri District Court granted RCG’s motion to transfer venue to the United States District
Court for the Middle District of Tennessee (Nashville). On March 22, 2010, the Tennessec District
Court entered judgment against defendants for approximately $23,000 in damages and interest under
the unjust enrichment count of the complaint but denied ali relief under the six False Claims Act
counts of the complaint. On June 17, 2011, the District Court entered summary judgment against
RCG for $82,643 on one of the False Claims Act counts of the complaint. On June 23, 2011, the
Company appealed to the United States Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit. Although the
Company cannot provide any assurance of the outcome, the Company believes that RCG’s operation
of its Method II supply company was in compliance with applicable law, that no relief is due to the
United States, that the decisions made by the District Court on March 22, 2010 and June 17, 2011
will be reversed, and that its position in the litigation will ultimately be sustained.

On November 27, 2007, the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas (El Paso)
unsealed and permitted service of two complaints previously filed under seal by a qui tam relator, a
former FMCH local clinic employce. The first complaint alleged that a nephrologist unlawfully
employed in his practice an assislant to perform paticnt care lasks that the assistant was not licensed
to perform and that Medicare billings by the nephrologist and FMCH therefore violated the False
Claims Act. The second complaint alleged that FMCH unlawfully retaliated against the relator by
constructively discharging her from employment. The United States Attorney for the Western
District of Texas declined to intervene and to prosecute on behalf of the United States. On March 30,
2010, the District Court issued final judgment in favor of the defendants on all counis based on a jury
verdict rendered on February 25, 2010 and on rulings of law made by the Court during the trial. The
plaintiff has appealed the District Court judgment.

On February 15, 2011, a qui tam relator’s complaint under the False Claims Act against FMCH was
unsealed by order of the United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts and served by
the relator. The United States has not intervened in the case United States ex rel. Chris Drennen v.
Fresenius Medical Care Holdings, Inc., 2009 Civ. 10179 (D. Mass.). The relator’s complaint, which
was first filed under seal in February 2009, alleges that the Company secks and receives
reimbursement from government payors for serum ferritin and hepatitis B laboratory tests that are
medically unnecessary or not properly ordered by a physician. FMCH has filed a motion to dismiss
the complaint. On March 6, 2011, the United States Altorney for the District of Massachusetts issued
a Civil Investigative Demand sceking the production of documents related 1o the same laboratory
tests that are the subject of the relator’s complaint. FMCH is cooperating fully in responding to the
additional Civil Investigative Demand, and will vigorously contest the relator’s complaint.

On Junc 29, 2011, FMCH received a subpoena from the United States Attorney for the Eastern
District of New York (E.D.N.Y.). On December 6, 2011, a single Company facility in New York
received a subpoena from the OIG that was subsiantially similar to the onc issued by the
U.S. Attorney for the ELD.N.Y. These subpoenas arc parl of a criminal and civil investigation into

52 2011 Audited Rieantiansitement
/Yo ATTACHMENT — 40




FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE HOLDINGS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 and 2010

(Dollars in thousands)

relationships between retail pharmacies and outpatient dialysis facilities in the State of New York
and into the reimbursement under government payor programs in New York for medications
provided to patients with ESRD. Among the issues encompassed by the investigation is whether
retail pharmacies may have provided or received compensation {rom the New York Medicaid
program for pharmaceutical products that should be provided by the dialysis facilities in exchange
for the New York Medicaid payment to the dialysis facilities. The Company is cooperating in the
investigation.

The Company filed claims for refunds contesting the Internal Revenue Service’s (IRS) disallowance
of FMCH’s civil setilement payment deductions taken by FMCH in prior year tax returns, As a result
of a settlement agreement with the IRS, the Company received a partial refund in September 2008 of
$37,000, inclusive of interest and preserved our right 10 pursuc claims in the United States Courts for
refunds of all other disallowed deductions. On December 22, 2008, the Company filed a complaint
for complete refund in the United States District Court for the District of Massachusetts, styled as
Fresenius Medical Care Holdings, Inc. v. United States. The court has denied motions for summary
judgment by both partics and the litigation is proceeding towards trial.

From time to time, the Company is a party to or may be threatencd with other litigation or
arbifration, claims or asscssments arising in the ordinary course of ils business. Management
regularly analyzes current information including, as applicable, the Company’s defenses and
insurance coverage and, as necessary, provides accruals for probable liabilities for the eventual
disposition of these matters.

The Company, like other healthcare providers, conducts its operations under intense government
regulation and scrutiny. It must comply with regulations which relate to or govern the safety and
efficacy of medical products and supplies, the operation of manufacturing facilities, laboratories and
dialysis clinics, and environmental and occupational health and safety. The Company must also
comply with the Anti-Kickback Statute, the False Claims Aci, the Stark Law, and other federal and
state fraud and abuse laws. Applicable laws or regulations may be amended, or enforcement agencics
or courts may make intcrpretations that differ from the Company’s interpretations or the manner in
which it conducts its business. Enforcement has become a high priority for the federal government
and some states.

In addition, the provisions of the False Claims Act authorizing payment of a portion of any recovery
to the party bringing the suit encourage private plaintiffs to commence “qui tam” or “whistle blower”
actions. In May 2009, the scope of the False Claims Act was expanded and additional protections for
whistle blowers and procedural provisions to aid whistle blowers’ ability to proceed in a Falsc
Claims Act case were added. By virtue of this regulatory environment, the Company’s business
activities and practices are subject to extensive review by regulatory authorities and privale parties,
and continuing audits, investigative demands, subpoenas, other inquiries, claims and litigation
relating to the Company’s compliance with applicable laws and regulations. The Company may not
always be aware that an inquiry or action has begun, particularly in the case of “whistle blower”
actions, which are initially filed under court seal.
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The Company operates many facilitics throughout the United States and other parts of the world. In
such a decentralized system, it is often difficult to maintain the desired level of oversight and control
over the thousands of individuals employed by many aifiliated companies. The Company relies upon
Is management structure, regulatory and legal resources, and the cffective operation of its
compliance program to direct, manage and monitor the activities of these employees. On occasion,
the Company may identify instances where employees or other agents deliberately, recklessly ot
inadvertently contravene the Company’s policies or violate applicable law. The actions of such
persons may subject the Company and its subsidiaries to liability under the Anti-Kickback Statute,
the Stark Law and the False Claims Act, among other laws, and comparable laws of other countries.

Physicians, hospitals and other participants in the healthcare industry arc also subject to a large
number of lawsuits alleging professional neghigence, malpractice, product liability, worker’s
compensation or related claims, many of which involve large claims and significant defense costs.
The Company has been and is currently subject to these suits due to the nature of its business and
expects that those types of lawsuits may continue. Although the Company maintains insurance at a
level which it believes to be prudent, it cannot assurc that the coverage limits will be adequate or that
insurance will cover all asserted claims. A successful claim against the Company or any of its
subsidiaries in excess of insurance coverage could have a material adverse effect upon it and the
results of its operations. Any claims, regardless of their merit or eventual outcome, could have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s reputation and business.

The Company has also had claims asserted against it and has had lawsuits filed against it relating to
alleged patent infringements or businesses that it has acquired or divested. These claims and suits
relate both to operation of the businesses and to the acquisition and divestiture transactions. The
Company has, when appropriate, asserted its own claims, and claims for indemnification. A
successiul claim against the Company or any of its subsidiaries could have a material adverse effect
upon its business, financial condition, and the results of its operations. Any claims, regardless of
their merit or eventual outcome, could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s reputation
and business.

{¢) Accrued Special Charge for Legal Matters

At December 31, 2001, the Company recorded a pre-tax special charge of $258,159 1o reflect
anticipated ecxpenscs associated with the defense and resolution of pre-Merger tax claims,
Merger-related claims, and commercial insurcr claims. The costs associated with the Scttlement
Agreement and settlements with insurers have been charged against this accrual. With the exception
of the proposed $115,000 payment under the Settlement Agreement, all other matters included in the
special charge have been resolved. While the Company believes that its remaining accrual
reasonably estimates its currently anticipated costs related to the continued defense and resolution of
this matter, no assurances can be given that its actual costs incurred will not exceed thc amount of
this accrual (sce note 8).
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Criterion 1120.310 (c) Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs
Read the criterion and provide the following:

1. Identify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and
provide a cost and square footage allocation for new construction and/or
modernization using the following format {insen after this page).

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE
A B c D E F G H
Department Total Cost
(list below} | Cost/Square Foot | Gross Sq. Ft. | Gross Sg. Ft. | Const. § Mod. $ {G+H)
New Mod. New Mod. {(AxC) (B x E)
Circ.* Circ.*
ESRD $142.50 8,000 $1,140,000 | $1,140,000
Contingency 14.38 8,000 115,040 115,040
TOTALS 156.88 8,000 1,255,000 | 1,255,000
* Include the percentage {%) of space for circulation

Criterion 1120.310 (d) - Projected Operating Costs

Year 2016

Salaries $567,430
Benefits 141,858
Supplies 123,120
Total $832,408

Annual Treatments 8,986

Cost Per Treatment $93.00

Criterion 1120.310 (e) — Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

Year 2016

Depreciation/Amortization $78,959
Interest 0
CAPITAL COSTS $78,959
Treatments: 8,986
Capital Cost per treatment $8.79

Economic Feasibility
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Criterion 1120.310(a) Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

Fresenius Medical Care Lockport, LLC

The applicant is paying for the project with cash on hand, and not borrowing any funds for the
project. However, per the Board’s rules the entering of a lease is treated as borrowing. As such,
we are attesting that the enfering into of a lease (borrowing) is less costly than the liquidation of
existing investments which would be required for the applicant to buy the property and build a
structure itself to house a dialysis clinic. Further, should the applicant be required to pay off the
lease in full, its existing investments and capital retained could be converted to cash or used to
retire the outstanding lease obligations within a sixty (60) day period.

Title: Mark Eawcett Title: Bryan Mello
Vice President & Treasurer Assistant Treasurer

Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and swofn to before me Subscribed and sworn to before me

this ¥ of ,2012 this o dayof upe ,2012

)(«wo»n 14 Corovte
Signature of Notary ‘ Signature of Notary
Seal Seal & SUSANH.CONSOLE.

Notary Public |
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
. My Commission Expires |

February 1, 2013

Economic Feasibility
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Criterion 1120.310(a) Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

Fresenius Medical Care Holdings, Inc.

The applicant is paying for the project with cash on hand, and not borrowing any funds for the
project. However, per the Board’s rules the entering of a lease is treated as borrowing. As such,
we are attesting that the entering into of a lease (borrowing) is less costly than the liquidation of
existing investments which would be rcquired for the applicant to buy the property and build a
structure itself to house a dialysis clinic. Further, should the applicant be required to pay off the
lease in full, its cxisting investments and capital retained could be converted to cash or used to
retire the outstanding lease obligations within a sixty (60) day period.

o /A

‘ L/
Title: Mark Fawcstt Title: Bryan Mello
ice Presidant & Asst. T rer .
‘:Vtoe reside st, Treasul ASSlStantT urer
Notarization: Notarization:
Subscribed and sw0orn to before me Subscribed and swomn to before me
this y of , 2012 this % dayof June ,2012

_%ﬂmu Canools

Signature of Notary

Seal

Signature of Notary

SUSAN H, CONSOLE
Notary Publle I
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

My Commission Explres
February 1, 2013

Seal

Economic Feasibility
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Criterion 1120.310(b) Conditions of Debt Financing

Fresenius Medical Care Lockport, LLC.

In accordance with 77 ILL. ADM Code 1120, Subpart D, Section 1120.310, of the
Illinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board Application for Certificate of Need; 1
do hereby attest to the fact that:

There is no debt financing. The project will be funded with cash and leasing
arrangements; and

The expenses incurred with leasing the proposed facility and cost of leasing the

equipment is less costly than constructing a new facility or purchasing new
equipment.

ITS: Mark Fawcett ITS: Assi gtant Treasurer

Vice President & Treasurer

Nolarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and sworn to before me Subscribed and sworn to before me

this day of , 2012 this. ¥ dayof June 2012
/9<Jwﬂ U Coreote

Signature of Notary Signature of Notary

Seal Seal _.‘_' ~SUSAN H. CONSOLE

Notary Pubiic

' COMMONWEALTH OF MAGSACHUBETTS
My Commisslon Explran
'- Fabruay 1,2013 __

Economic Feasibility
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Criterion 1120.310(b) Conditions of Debt Financing

Fresenius Medical Care Holdings, Inc.

In accordance with 77 ILL. ADM Code 1120, Subpart D, Section 1120.310, of the
Ilinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board Application for Certificate of Need; I
do hereby attest to the facl that:

There 18 no debt financing. The project will be funded with cash and leasing
arrangements; and

The expenses incurred with leasing the proposed facility and cost of leasing the
equipment is less costly than constructing a new facility or purchasing new

equipment.
ITS: ITS: Bryan Mello
Mark Fawcett Assistant Treasurer

_Vice President & Asst. Treasurer

Notarization: Notarization:
Subscribed and,s(orn to before me Subscribed and sworn 1o before me
this ~day of , 2012 this ¥ day of Jupe 2012

)x.wam“ Corvots

Signature of Notary Signature of Notary
Seal Seal ‘
Notary Public
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

My Commission Expires
February 1, 2013

r—
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ATTACHMENT -42

1417




Safety Net Impact Statement

The establishment of the Fresenius Medical Care Lockport dialysis facility will not have
any impact on safety net services in the Lockport community. Qutpatient dialysis
services are not typically considered "safety net" services, to the best of our knowledge.
However, we do provide care for patients in the community who are economically
challenged and/or who are undocumented aliens, who do not qualify for
Medicare/Medicaid. We assist patients who do not have insurance in enrolling when
possible in Medicaid and/or Medicaid as applicable, and also our social services
department assists patients who have issues regarding transportation and/or who are
wheel chair bound or have other disabilities which require assistance with respect to
dialysis services and transport to and from the unit.

This particular application will not have an impact on any other safety net provider in the
area, as no hospital within the area provides dialysis services on an outpatient basis.

Fresenius Medical Care is a for-profit publicly traded company and is not required to |
provide charity care, nor does it do so according to the Board's definition. However, |
Fresenius provides care to all patients regardiess of their ability to pay. There are a
number of patients treated by Fresenius who either do not qualify for or will not seek
any type of coverage for dialysis services. These patients are considered “self-pay”
patients. These patients are invoiced as all patients are invoiced, however payment is
not expected and Fresenius does not initiate any collections activity on these accounts.
These unpaid invoices are written off as bad debt. Fresenius notes that as a for profit
entity, it does pay sales, real estate and income taxes. [t also does provide community
benefit by supporting various medical education activities and associations, such as the
Renal Network and National Kidney Foundation.

The table below shows the amount of “self-pay” care provided for the 3 fiscal years prior
to submission of the application for all Fresenius Medical Care facilities in Illinois and
the amount of care provided to Medicaid patients for the three fiscal years prior to
submission of the application for all Fresenius Medical Care faciiities in illinois.

SAFETY NET INFORMATION

ARITY.CARE (Uncompensated Care

2008 2009 2010
Charity (# Uncomp patients) 282 243 143
Charity (# Uncomp treatments) 14,557 15,457 7,047
Charity {Uncomp) Cost 3,402665 | 3,489,213 | 1,307,433

2008 2009 2010
Medicaid (Patients) 1,561 1,723 1,809
Medicaid (Treatments) 122,615 132,658 154,591
Medicaid (Revenue) 36,150,588 (39,748,886 | 43,795,183

There is no other information directly relevant to safety net services.

(See attachment 44 for Uncompensated and Medicaid Care by facility)

Safety Net Impact Statement
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Charity Care Information

The applicant(s} do not provide charity care at any of their facilities. The
applicant(s) are for profit corporations and do not (as defined by the HFSRB)
receive the benefits of not for profit entities, such as sales tax and/or real estate
exemptions, or charitable donations. The applicants are not required, by any
State or Federal Jaw, including the lllinois Healthcare Facilities Planning Act, to
provide charity care. The applicant(s) are prohibited by Federal law from
advising patients that they will not be invoiced for care, as this type of
representation could be an inducement for patients to seek care prior to
gualifying for Medicaid, Medicare or other available benefits.

The applicants do provide access to care at all of its lllinois clinics regardless of
payer source or whether a patient is likely to receive treatments for which the
applicants are not compensated. Uncompensated care occurs when a patient is
not eligible for any type of insurance coverage (whether private or governmental)
and receives treatment at our facilities. This represents a small number of
patients, as Medicare covers all dialysis services as long as an individual is
entitled to receive Medicare benefits (i.e. has worked and paid into the social
security system as a result) regardless of age. In addition, in lllinois Medicaid
covers patients who are undocumented and/or who do not qualify for Medicare,
and who otherwise qualify for public assistance. Also, the American Kidney Fund
provides low cost insurance coverage for patients who meet the AKF's financial
parameters and who suffer from end stage renal disease (see uncompensated
care attachment). The applicants work with patients to procure coverage for
them as possible whether it be Medicaid, Medicare and/or coverage through the
AKF. The applicants donate to the AKF to support its initiatives.

The applicants accept all patients regardless of payer source. If a patient has no
available insurance coverage, they are billed for services rendered, and after
three statement reminders the charges are written off as bad debt. Collection
actions are not initiated unless the applicants are aware that the patient has
substantial financial resources available and/or the patient has received
reimbursement from an insurer for services we have rendered, and has not
submitted the payment for same to the applicants

Charity Care Information
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Uncompensated Care By Facility

¥ Uncompensated TreatmentsH lllUncompensated Costs Wl
acil ity W 2008 8] W 2009 B A 2010 i i 2008 W Wl 2009 i i 2010 #5i
Fresenius Alsip 33 0 0 9,960 0 0
Fresenius Antioch 73 102 0 21,689 28,682 9]
Fresenius Aurora 314 83 87 67,864 18,818 21,087
Fresenius Austin Community 26 140 0 8,284 40,504 0
Fresenius Berwyn 713 715 228 199,885 | 163,817 52,363
Fresenius Blue Island 77 174 80 21,901 49,341 22611
Fresenius Bolingbrook 143 48 21 31,451 12,317 5,081
Fresenius Bridgeport 3% 528 45 99428 118,493 10,991
Fresenius Burbank 248 721 49 63,286 185,201 12,897
Fresenius Carbondale 10 79 42 2,500 20,723 11,262
Fresenius Chicago 243 328 45 66,732 89,972 14,202
Fresenius Chicago Westside 162 146 0 77,512 46,548 0
Fresenius Congress Parkway 237 176 14 63,900 46,511 3,760
Fresenius Crestwood 219 67 320 59,373 17,034 84,179
Fresenius Decatur 0 D 0 0 0 0
Fresenius Deerfield N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0
Fresenius Downers Grove 137 20 233 31,380 4,878 56,124
Fresenius Du Page West 196 76 34 43,409 18,336 9,290
Fresenius Du Quoin 0 37 10 0 10,433 2,756
Fresenius East Peoria 217 52 0 55,285 12,238 0
Fresenius Elk Grove 343 127 53 75,105 29,711 12,642
Fresenius Evanston 214 194 215 58,821 49,319 63,059
Fresenius Evergreen Park 93 510 197 23,541 140,975 52,782
Fresenius Garfield 311 177 54 97 761 45,903 14,915
Fresenius Glendale Heights 365 159 15 81,125 35,089 3,681
Fresenius Glenview 83 87 46 18,692 19,974 10,095
Fresenius Greenwood 190 251 179 46,374 62 205 42481
Fresenius Gurmee 285 122 35 67,702 29,403 8,329
Fresenius Hazel Crest 189 34 22 53,440 9,226 6,303
Fresenius Hoffman Estates 87 33 17 19,789 7,418 4,037
rresenius Jackson Park 454 528 3 115,160 | 125,578 681
Fresenius Kewanee 0 O 72 0 0 20,619
Fresenius Lake Biluff 212 B85 5 54,948 17,317 1,112
Fresenius Lakeview 207 27 13 61,074 7,377 3,217
Fresenius Macomb 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fresenius Marquette Park 148 362 0 39,118 100,681 0
Fresenius McHenry 89 186 5 26,941 57,292 1,332
Fresenius MclLean County 115 67 19 31,715 17,291 4,152
Fresenius Melrose Park 0 19 0 0 5,156 0
Fresenius Merrionette Park 0 105 41 0 28,882 9,936
Fresenius Midway N/A N/A Q N/A N/A 0
Fresenius Mokena 1 44 3 544 16,250 1,012
Fresenius Morris 0 42 104 0 11,267 29,076
Fresenius Naperville 199 301 100 41,182 67,077 22,565
Fresenius Naperville North 57 183 0 18,437 48,627 0
Fresenius Niles 213 152 26 55,817 37,442 6,096
Continued...

Charity Care Information
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Medicaid Treatments/Costs By Facility

|} IL Medicald Txts IL Medicaid Costs |
acility Name _ 2008 2009 2010 " | 2008 2009 2010 |
Fresenius Alsip 726 624 749 219,121 188,700 218,389
Fresenius Antioch 38 148 937 11,398 41,617 257,229
Fresenius Aurora 954 1,230 1,521 206,456 277,862 367,439
Freseniug Austin Cormmunity 1,050 1,574 2111 334,543 455,377 548,468
Fresenius Berwyn 3,466 3,618 4102 971,639 828,527 841,816
Fresenius Blue Island 1,816 1,901 1,937 516,518 538,138 550,355
Fresenius Bolingbrook 1,481 1,246 1,628 325,729 319,725 393,058
Fresenius Bridgeport 3,928 4,570 5610 988,745 1,025,015 | 1,377,275
Fresenius Burbank 2314 2,142 2,046 580,498 550,210 531,285
Fresenius Carbondale 1,119 1,214 1,650 279,802 318,454 442,445
Fresenius Chicago Dialysis Center 5862 5,466 5279 | 1,609,814 | 1,499,358 | 1,666,001
Fresenius Chicago Westside 2,396 3,509 3,807 1,146,416 | 1,118,745 | 1,169,530
Fresenius {ongress Parkway 3,683 3,685 4,197 687,611 873,822 1,127,227
Fresenius Crestwood 1,045 1,166 1,072 283,308 296,443 282 439
Fresenius Decatur 33 1 136 8220 226 36,359
Fresenius Deerfield 0 0 100 0 0 67,104
Fresenius Downers Grove 771 1,010 995 176,600 246,416 238,552
Fresenius DuQuoin 302 318 203 78,555 89,666 55,954
Fresenius DuPage West 1,529 2,086 2,725 338,547 502,413 739,997
Fresenius East Peoria 672 607 1,083 171,254 142,462 258,654
Fresenius Elk Grove 950 1,414 1,996 208,018 330,794 480,508
Fresenius Evanston 1,025 1,513 1,535 281,738 384,635 450,064
Fresenius Evergreen Park 3,484 2,284 3,231 881,879 631,675 863,821
Fresenius Macomb 12 212 118 4123 57,485 36,414
Fresenius Garfield 2,365 2,684 3,299 743422 696,063 910,918
Fresenius Glendale Heights 1,896 2,085 2332 421,403 460,132 572,130
Fresenius Glenview 1,091 984 992 245,700 225914 219,975
Fresenius Morris 30 119 200 §814 31,923 55,776
Fresenius Greenwood 3,055 3,349 3,712 746,786 830,023 880,965
Fresenius Gurnee 1,614 1,859 2143 383,406 448,037 517 361
Fresenius Hazel Crest 878 979 657 235,780 265,643 192,621
Frasenius Hoffman Estates 1,406 1,726 2513 319,804 387,981 586,772
Fresenius Jackson Park 5,402 5,444 5,972 1,370,257 | 1,294,789 | 1,626,081
Fresenius Kewanee 81 182 146 27,752 51,043 41,812
Fresenius Lake Bluff 1,002 1,541 1,354 259,707 410,556 334,530
Fresenius Lakeview 1,144 1,398 1,516 337,530 381,843 375,228
Fresenius Margquette Park 2.447 2,339 2473 646,774 650,535 722,642
Fresenius Mclean County 1,147 1,225 1,044 316,325 316,139 228138
Fresenius McHenry 57 457 546 17,254 140,859 161,482
Fresenius Melose Park 884 1,015 1,390 243,039 275,447 360,787
Fresenius Merrionette Park 407 1,001 749 114,511 275,340 183,623
Fresenius Midway 0 0 28 0 0 35,987
Fresenius Mokena 0 0 125 0 0 42,159
Fresenius Napervile 318 512 544 65,867 114,163 123,223
Fresenius Naperville North 236 494 654 76,334 131,265 159,418
Fresenius Niles 1,637 1,675 1,914 427,287 412,508 457,523
Continued. .,
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Continued Medicaid Treatments/Costs By Facility

IC Medicald Txts edicald Costs

acllity Na 2008 [ 2000 T 2010 [ 2008 [ _ 2009 10
Fresenius Norridge 301 858 1,037 90,276 215,349 257 828
Fresenius North Avenue 1,663 1,818 1,854 399,039 457 777 455,682
Fresenius North Kilpatrick 1,969 2,323 2,504 463,144 537,567 555,449
Fresenius Northcenter 1,236 1,603 1,981 318,505 460,061 565,347
Fresenius Northwestern 3,102 3,103 2954 830,405 802,076 835,999
Fresenius Qak Park 2,395 1,972 2,142 586,131 512,596 530,585
Fresenivs Orland Park 553 734 774 127,136 182,882 213,816
Fresenius Dswego 380 454 482 110,896 128,215 147,203
Fresenius Ottawa 187 141 70 52,529 41,542 21,192
Fresenius Pekin 83 24 136 19,043 5483 32,924
Fresenius Peoria Downtown 1,297 1,238 1,283 313,988 295,509 325,686
Fresenius Peoria North 511 374 265 123,449 90,842 66,112
Fresenius Plainfield 0 0 380 0 0 128,173
Fresenius Polk 3,502 3,151 3,509 850,172 829,908 891,647
Fresenius Pontiac 157 185 284 38,199 46,749 69,911
Fresenius Praire 1,513 1,067 1,108 462,703 302,851 323,637
Fresenius Randolph County 188 190 251 59,360 57,884 69,809
Fresenius Rockford 255 540 747 65,584 178,073 216,191
Fresenius Rogers Park 1,705 1,433 1,756 530,142 374,183 473,109
Fresenius_Rolling Meadows 1,032 1,543 2,100 251777 368,801 55(),765
Fresenius Roseland 114 641 1,506 93,309 240,801 476,665
Fresenius Ross Dialysis-Englewood 715 814 1,936 262534 248,798 515,780
Fresenius Roundlake 1,690 1,909 2,661 432,943 463,250 679,000
Fresenius Saline County 485 676 441 136,002 179,725 123,827
Fresenius Sandwich 0 60 145 0 33,384 47.603
Fresenius Skokie 648 850 1,096 178,781 212,937 295,651
Fresenius South Chicago 3,511 3,995 5,002 952 588 1,099,016 | 1,269,883
Fresenius South Holland 1,318 1,304 1,603 324,973 327,718 412017
Fresenius South Shore 2,548 2,143 1,900 699,533 585,749 528,209
Fresenius South Suburban 1,317 1,392 1,804 368,844 364,920 479,436
Fresenius Southside 5,108 5,249 6,248 1,460,523 | 1,407,923 | 1,577,162
Fresenius Southwestern Itinois 160 296 428 38,702 75,763 115,684
Fresenius Spoon River 0 11 30 0 2615 7,573
Fresenius Spring Valley 8] 39 267 Q 9,087 56,218
Fresenius Streator 0 7 34 ¢] 2,757 11,288
Fresenius Uptown 0 701 1,037 0 230,951 315,316
Fresenius Villa Park a70 922 1,037 265,255 237,306 278,881
Fresenius West Belmont 2,240 2,485 3,388 575,654 679,000 921,006
Fresenius West Chicago 0 8 429 0 4,351 151,682
Fresenius Wast Metro 6,169 6,331 7,147 1,383,801 | 1,348,204 | 1,497,052
Fresenius West Suburban 6,355 5,951 5,841 1,612,880 | 1,419,713 | 1,385,026
Fresenius Westchester 504 669 429 137 809 171,821 118,436
Fresenius Williamson County 442 363 435 100,123 89,706 118,125
Fresenius Willowbrook 459 474 1,065 109,960 113,915 256,960

Totals| 122,615 | 132,658 | 154,591 | 32,355,267 | 34,055,958 | 40,270,371

It is noted in the above charts, that the number of patients receiving uncompensated
care has declined. This is not because of any policy or admissions changes at
Fresenius Medical Care. Woe still accept any patient regardless of ability to pay. The
reduction is due to an aggressive approach within our facilities to obtain insurance
coverage for all patients, thus the rise in Medicaid treatments/costs. Nearly all dialysis
patients in lllingis will qualify for some type of coverage. Our Financial Coordinators
work with patients to assist in finding the right coverage for each patient’s particular
situation.  This coverage applies not only to dialysis services, but all health care
services this chronically ill patient population may receive. Therefore, while assisting the
patient to obtain coverage benefits the patient and Fresenius, it also assists other health
care providers. Mainly though, it relieves patients of the stress of not having coverage or
affordable coverage for health care. (see following page for patient coverage options)

Charity Care Information
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Continued Uncompensated Care by Facility

#Uncompensated I'reatmants (ncom pensated

acitity s 2008 42000 W[ 201 0 1| il 2008 Mkl 200 S/ 2010 |
Fresenius Norridge 13 6 3 3,002 1,508 747
Fresenius North Avenue 0 94 74 0 23,669 18,189
Fresenius North Kilpatrick 48 1] 64 11,290 0 14,200
Fresenius Northcenter 118 121 78 30,467 34,727 22117
Fresenius Northwestern 334 226 77 89,528 58,416 21,685
Fresenius QOak Park 165 126 6 40,346 32,752 1,487
Fresenius Orland Park 168 121 0 43,222 30,148 0
Fresenius Oswego 89 12 1 25,307 3,389 305
Fresenius Ottawa 117 8 2 32,866 2,357 454
Fresenius Pekin 0 0 20 0 0 4,721
Fresenius Peoria Downtown 57 46 45 13,799 10,980 11,301
Fresenius Peoria North 115 54 13 27,782 13,179 3,245
Fresenius Plainfield N/A N/A 8 N/A N/A 6,165
Frasenius Polk 212 231 104 51,467 60,738 26,376
Fresenius Pontiac 40 19 0 9,732 4,801 0
Fresenius Prairie 83 114 54 25,383 32,357 15,634
Fresenius Randoiph County 0 4 32 0 1,219 8,913
Fresenius Rocktord 70 74 24 18,003 24 267 6,946
Fresenius Rodgers Park 143 328 224 44,464 85,647 80,351
Fresenius Rolling Meadows 228 ] 204 55,625 Q 53,516
Fresenius Roseland 132 164 99 108,043 61,632 31,345
Fresenius Ross Dialysis Englewood 150 184 8 55,077 56,239 2,132
Fresenius Round Lake 225 182 1 57,640 44,165 255
Fresenius Saline County 13 21 11 3,645 5,583 2952
Fresenius Sandwich N/A 18 3 N/A 8,161 985
Fresenius Skokie 0 18 10 0 4,508 2,698
Fresenius_South Chicago 424 747 278 115,038 | 205,498 70,577
Fresenius South Holland a0 127 104 22,131 31,917 26,731
Fresenius South Shore 75 110 8 20,591 30,066 2,086
Fresenius South Suburban 329 566 241 92,140 148,380 64,049
Fresenius Southside 74 483 137 209,871 | 129,554 34,459
Fresenius Southwestern llinois 1 0 0 242 0 4]
Fresenius Spoon River 66 38 35 14,971 9,033 8,835
Fresenius Spring Valley 1 1 A 236 233 6,422
Fresenius Streator 0 0 1] 0 0 0
Fresenius Uptown 50 134 110 35,291 44,148 33,311
Fresenius Villa Park 128 369 27 35,003 95,048 7,258
Fresenius West Belmont 105 191 70 26,984 51,980 18,896
Fresenius West Chicago 0 44 0 o 24,152 0
Fresenius West Metro 241 880 237 54,133 187,505 49677
Fresenius West Suburban 144 273 146 34,283 65,120 34,504
Fresenius Westchester _207 0 0 56,641 0 0
Fresenius Wiliamson County 8 0 28 1,812 0 7,468
Fresenius Willowbrook 98 45 0 23477 10815 0

Totals| 14,557 15,457 7,047 (3,402,665 (3,489,213 | 1,307,433
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Hlinois 60441 to 1900 Silver Cross Blv... Page 1 of 1

mapq vest l“q TO SILVER CROSS HOSPITAL
Trip to:

1900 Silver Cross Blvd
New Lenox, IL 60451-9509
5.57 miles / 8 minutes

Q 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

® 1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E $th St toward Thornton St. Continue to follow IL-7 1.2 Mi
E. Map 1.2 Mi Total

ﬁ 2. Merge onto |-355 S / Veterans Memorial Tollway foward SouthWest Suburbs 3.5 Mi
A @ (Portions toll). Map 4.7 Mi Totat
EXIT 3. Take the US-6 / SouthWest Hwy exit. Map 0.4 Mi
» : 5.1 Mi Total
4, Keep right to take the ramp toward Joliet. Map 0.03 Mi
5.1 Mi Total

ﬂ @ 5. Turn right onto Maple Rd / W Mapte Rd / SouthWest Hwy / US-6 W, Map 0.3 Mi
5.4 Mi Total

" 6. Turn left onto Silver Cross Blvd. Map 0.2 Mi

7. 1900 SILVER CROSS BLVD is on the left. M_QQ

5.6 Mi Total

9 1900 Silver Cross Blvd, New Lenox, IL 60451-9509

Total Travel Estimate: 5.57 miles - about 8 minutes

©2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantee of the accuracy of

their content, road conditions or route usability. You assume all risk of use. View Terms of Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Hlinois 60441 to 721 E Jackson St, Joli... Page 1 of 1

Notes

mapquest. m° TO FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE JOLIET

Trip to:

721 E Jackson St
Joliet, IL 60432-2560
5.51 miles / 10 minutes

Q 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

1. Start out going seuthwest on IL-7 / E Sth St toward Loch Ln. Map 0.9 Mi
o o o 0.9 Mi Total
ﬂ 2. Turn left onto Garfield Ave. Map 0.3 Mi
— e . o 12 MiTotal
‘1 3. Turn left onto E Division St. Map 0.2 Mi
_ B ' ) o . 1.4 MiTotal
f’ 4. Take the 1st right onto S Briggs St. Map 2.9 Mi
4,3 Mi Total
P C’Fj 5. Turn right onto Maple Rd / US-6. Continue to follow US-6. Map 1.2 Mi

5.5 Mi Total

6.721 E JACKSON ST is on the right. Map

Q 721 E Jackson St, Joliet, IL 60432-2560

Total Travel Estimate: 5.51 miles - about 10 minutes

1

®2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directicns and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantee of the accuracy of
their content, road conditions or route usabllity. You assume all risk of use. View Terms of Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 9160 W 159th St, Orla... Page 1of 1

. Q Notes
mapq UESt I'I'I TO FRESENIUS ORLAND PARK
Trip to:
9160 W 159th St

Orand Park, IL 60462-5648
10.08 miles / 15 minutes

q 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

® 1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E Sth St toward Thornton 5t. Continue to follow IL-7
E. Map L 7.5 Mi Total
1 @ 2. Stay straight to go onto W 159th St / US-6. Map 2.6 Mi
10.1 Mi Total

3. 9160 W 159TH ST is on the left. Map

951 60 W 159th St, Orland Park, IL 60462-5648

Total Travel Estimate: 10.08 miles - about 15 minutes

©2011 MapQues), Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. Wa make no guarantee of the accuracy of
their content, road conditions or route usability. You assume all risk of use. View Terms of Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 538 E Boughtion Rd, B... Page 10f 1

Notes

maquESt. mq TO FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE BOLINGBROOK |E]

Trip to:

538 E Boughton Rd
Bolingbrook, IL 60440-2181
11.37 miles / 16 minutes

Q 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E 9th St toward Thornton St. Continue to foltow IL-7 1.4 Mi
E. Map 1.4 Mi Total
ft 2. Merge onto I-355 N / Veterans Memorial Tellway via the ramp on the left oward 8.7 Mi
N @ Woest Suburbs (Portions toll). Map 10.1 Mi Total
EXIT 3. Take the Boughton Rd exit. Map 0.3 Mi
» ) - 10.4 Mi Total
mpl 4, Keep left to take the ramp taward Bolingbrook. Map 0.03 Mi
105 MiTotal
ﬁ 5. Turn left onto E Boughton Rd. Map 0.9 Mi
_11.4 Mi Total

6. 538 E BOUGHTON RD is on the right. Map

Q 538 E Boughton Rd, Bolingbrook, IL 60440-2181

Total Travel Estimate: 11.37 miles - about 16 minutes

©2011 MapQuaest, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantea of the accuracy of
their content, road conditions or route usability. You assume all risk of use. View Terms of Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 396 Remington Blvd, ... Page 1 of 1

N - | Notes '
mapq uest m TO USR BOLINGBROOK
Trip to:
396 Remington Blvd
Bolingbrook, IL 60440-4302
12.70 miles / 17 minutes

9 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E 9th St toward Thornton St. Continue to follow IL-7 1.4 Mi
E. Map 1.4 Mi Total
T:At @ 2. Merge onto 1-355 N/ Veterans Memorial Tollway via the ramp on the left toward 7.7 Mi
N West Suburbs (Portions toll). Map 9.0 Mi Total
’.’1. @ 3. Marge onto 1-55 S toward St Louis. Map 2.4 Mi
g ' 11.4 Mi Total
e 4. Take the IL-53 / Bolingbrook exit, EXIT 267. Map 0.3 Mi
— 11.7 Mi Total
5. Keep right to take the ramp toward Bolingbraok. Map 0.04 Mi
_ 11.7 Mi Total_
ﬂ Bl 6. Turn right anto S Belingbrook Dr / IL-53 N. Map 0.1 Mi
53 11.8 Mi Total
0.9 Mi

" 7. Turn left onto Remington Bivd. Map

12.7 Mi Total

8. 396 REMINGTON BLVD is on the right. Map

@ 396 Remington Blvd, Bolingbrook, iL 60440-4302

Total Travel Estimate: 12,70 miles - about 17 minutes

©201%1 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantee of the accuracy of

their contant, road conditions or route usability. You assume all risk of use, View Ter
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 8910 W 192nd St, Mo... Page 10of 1

Notas

mapq UeSt' mo TO FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MOKENA

Trip to:

8910 W 192nd St
Mokena, IL 60448-8110
13.91 miles / 17 minutes

Q- 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

® 1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E 9th St toward Thornton St. Continue to follow IL-7 1.2 Mi
E. Map 1.2 Mi Total

.,.’1. @ 2. Merge onto I-355 S / Veterans Memorial Tollway toward SouthWest Suburbs 4.7 Mi
4 (Portions toll). Map 5.9 Mi Total
ft @ 3. Merge onto I-80 E via the exit on the left toward Indlana. Map 6.0 Mi
P ' 11.9 Mi Total
e Esomy 4. Merge onto US-45 § / La Grange Rd via EXIT 145. Map 1.0 Mi
ﬂ 5. Turn left onto 191st St. Map 0.6 Mi
- — ) 13.5 Mi Tolal
r' 6. Take the 2nd right onto Darvin Dr. Map 0.2 Mi
13.6 Mi Total

1 7. Darvin Dr becomes W 192nd St. Map 0.3 Mi
13.9 Mi Total

8. 8910 W 192ND ST is on the left. Map

@ 8910 W 192nd St, Mokena, L. 60448-8110

Total Travel Estimate: 13.91 miles - about 17 minutes

@2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use, We make no guarantee of the accuracy of

their content, road conditions or route usability. You assume all risk of use. Yiew Torms of Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Iilinois 6{441 to 2121 Oneida St, Joliet,... Page 1 of 1

Notes

mapquest m® e N

Trip to:

2121 Oneida St
Joliet, IL 60435-6544
9.46 miles / 18 minutes

Q 1165 E Sth St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

1. Start out going west on IL-7 / E 9th St toward Loch Ln, Map 24 Mi

) e e 2.4 MiTotal
ﬁ @ 2. Turn left ante Broadway St /IL-53 / IL-7. Map 2.0 Mi
4.4 Mi Total
r’ 3. Turn right onto W Caton Farm Rd. Map 1.8 Mi
' 6.1 Mi Total
‘1 4. Turn left onto Weber Rd. Map 0.6 Mi
6.7 Mi Total
? 5. Weber Rd becomes N Larkin Ave. Map 2.3Mi
8.1 Mi Total
ﬂ 8. Turn right onto W Cneida St. Map 0.4 Mi
9.5 Mi Total

7. 2121 ONEIDA ST is on the right. Map

Q 2121 Oneida St, Joiit, IL 60435-6544

Total Travel Estimate: 9.46 miles - about 18 minutes

@2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We maks no guarantee of the accuracy of
their content, road conditions or route usability. You assume all risk of use. View Terms of Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 1051 Essington Rd, Jo... Page1of1l

ma pq vest mﬂ TO SILVER CROSS WEST

Trip to;

1051 Essington Rd
Joliet, IL. 60435-2801
9.95 miles / 19 minutes

Q 1165 E Sth St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

1. Start out going west on IL-7 / £ 9th St toward Loch Ln. Map

2.4 Mi
2.4 Mi Total

0.9Mi
3.3 Mi Total

r

3. Turn right onto W Divislon St. Map

“

4. Turn left anto Hennepin Dr. Map

3.6 Mi
6.9 Mi Tg{g!

0.8 Mi
7.7 Mi Total

«

5. Turn left onto Essington Rd. Map

22 Mi

10.0 Mi Total

6. 1051 ESSINGTON RD is on the right. Map

Q 105 Essington Rd, Joliet, IL 60435-2801

Total Trave! Estimate: 9.95 miles - about 19 minutes

©2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps Is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantee of the accuracy of
their content, road conditions or route usabiliy. You assume all risk of use. View Terms of Use

/6!

MapQuest Travel Times
APPENDIX - 1




Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, [Hinois 60441 to 2320 Michas Dr, Plain... Page 1 of 1

NOtGHS_

mapquest’ mo TO FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE PLAINFIELD .
Trip to: '?
2320 Michas Dr E
Plainfield, IL 60586-5045 A
12.15 miles / 20 minutes %'
v

Q 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

® 1. Start out going west on il-7 / E 8th St foward Loch Ln. Map 24 Mi
o . _ e e+ 2.4 MiTotal

f 2. IL-7 / E 9th St becomes Renwick Rd. Map 3.5 Mi
_ 5.9 Mi Total

1 3. Renwick Rd becemes W Renwick Dr, Map 0.03 Mi
' 5.9 Mi Total

f 4. W Renwick Dr becomes W Renwick Rd. Map 3.0 Mi
8.9 Mi Total

ﬁ ol 5. Turn left onto S Route 59 / IL-59 S. Continue to follow IL-59 S. Map 2.0 Mi
G 10.9 Mi Total

" 6. Turn right onto W Caton Farm Rd. Map 1.1 Mi
12,1 Mi Total

“ 7. Turn left onto Michas Dr. Map 0.08 Mi

t
H
£
£
I
3
i
i

8. 2320 MICHAS DR is on the left. Map

@ 2320 Michas Dr, Plainfield, !l 60586-5045

Total Travel Estimate: 12.15 miles - about 20 minutes

©2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps Is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Usa. We make no guaraniee of the accuracy of
their content, road conditions or route usability. You assume &l risk of use. View Terms of Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 13155 S la Grange Rd,... Page 1 of 1

mapquest m®
Trip to:

13155 S la Grange Rd
Orland Park, IL 60462-1162
13.07 miles / 20 minutes

Notes

TO DAVITA PALDS PARK

Q 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E 9th 5t toward Thornton St. Continue to follow IL-7 5.5 Mi

E. Map 5.5 Mi Total

" 2. Turn left onto S Bell Rd. Map s Ml
9.0 Mi Total

P 3. Turn right onto W 1315t St. Map 4.0 Mi
' 13.0 Mi Total

r’ G}j 4. Turn right ontc S La Grange Rd / 96th Ave / US-45. Map 0.05 Mi
13.1 Mi Total

5.13155 8 LA GRANGE RD is on the left. Map

? 13155 S la Grange Rd, Orland Park, IL 60462-1162

Total Travel Estimate: 13.07 miles - about 20 minutes

©2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps Is subject to the MapQuest Tarms of Use. We maka no guarantas of the accuracy of
their content, read conditions or route usability. You assume all rigk of use. View Terms of Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 2451'S Washington St... Page 1 of 1

Notes

mapquest’ l“Q TO FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NAPERBROOK
Trip to:

2451 S Washington St
Naperville, IL 60565-5419
12.48 miles / 24 minutes

Q 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

1. Start out going west on |L-7 / E 9th St toward Lech Ln. Map 2.4 Mi

S . 2.4 MiTotal

" @ 2. Turn right onto Broadway St/ S Independence Blvd / IL-53. Continue to follow 8 4.2 Mi

Independence Blvd / IL-53. Map 6.6 Mi Total

ﬁ 3. Turn left onto W Normantown Rd. Map 0.3 Mi

' 8.9 Mi Tolal

" 4. Take the 2nd right onto Luther Dr / Dalhart Ave. Map 0.5 Mi

7.4 Mi Total

ﬁ 5. Take the 3rd left onto Veterans Pky. Map 0 Mmi

_ 10.4 Mi Total

ﬂ 6. Turn right onto S Weber Rd. Map 1.0Mi
. — O J1.4MiTotal

1 7. S Weber Rd becomes N Naperville Rd. Map 0.8 MI

12.2 Mi Total

ﬁ 8. Tum left onto S Washington St. Map 0.3 Mi

12.5 Mi Total

8. 2451 S WASHINGTON ST is on the leff. Map

@ 2451 S Washington St Naperville, L 60565-5419

Total Travel Estimate: 12.48 miles - about 24 minutes

©2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantaa of the accuracy of
thalr content, road conditions or route usability. You assume all risk of use. View Terms of Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 1213 Butterfield Rd, ... Page 1of 1

Notes

mapquest m® e oo

Trip to:

1213 Butterfield Rd
Downers Grove, IL 80515-1032
19.84 miles / 26 minutes

Q 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E 9th St toward Thornton St. Continue to fallow IL-7 14 Mi

E. Map 1.4 Mi Total -

ft 2. Merge onto |-355 N / Veterans Memorial Tollway via the ramp on the left taward 17.2 Mi
N % West Suburbs (Portions toll). Map 18.6 Mi Total
EXIT 3. Take the IL-56 / Butterfield Rd exit. Map 0.6 Mi
A ' 19.2 Mi Total
ﬂ: 4. Merge onto IL-56 E / Butterfield Rd toward Qak Brook. Map 0.4 Mi

-1

4 19.6 Mi Total
" 5. Take the 2nd right onto Downers Dr. Map 0.05 Mi
19.6 Mi Total

ﬂ 6. Turn left onto Butterfield Rd. Map 0.2 Mi
18.8 Mi Total

7. 1213 BUTTERFIELD RD is on the right. Map

@ 1213 Butterfield Rd, Downers Grove, IL 60515-1032

Total Travel Estimate: 19.84 miles - about 26 minutes

©2011 MapQuest, Inc. Usa of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantee of the accuracy of
their content, road conditions or route usability. You assume all risk of use. View Terms of Use .
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 4557 Lincoln Hwy, M... Page 1 of 1

Notes

mapquest m® T SR GOV TIELDS

Trip to:

4557 Lincoln Hwy
Matteson, IL 60443-2354
23.14 miles / 26 minutes

Q 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

® 1. Start out going east on IL-7 } E 9th St toward Thornton St. Continue to follow IL-7 1.2 Mi
E. Map 1.2 Mi Total
’51. 2. Merge onto |-355 S / Veterans Memorial Tollway toward SouthWest Suburbs 4.7 Mi
g @ (Portions toll). Map 5.9 Mi Total
ﬂ @ 3. Merge onto |-80 E via the exit on the left toward Indiana. Map 11.9 Mi
N | 17.8 Mi Total

1 .
A @ 4. Merge onto I-57 S via EXIT 151A toward Memphis. Map 43Mi
2 22.1 Mi Total
1.1 Mi

ERIEY 2oy 5. Merge onto US-30 E / 211th St_.r’ “Llncoln Hwy via EXIT 340A. Map
23.1 Mi Total

6. 4557 LINCOLN HWY is on the right. Map

@ 4557 Lincoln Hwy, Matteson, IL 60443-2354

Total Travel Estimate: 23.14 miles - about 26 minutes

©2011 MapQuast, ine. Use of directions and maps Is subject 1o the MapQuest Terms of Use, Wa make no guarantes of the accuracy of
their conlent, road conditicns or route usability, You assume all sk of use, View Terms ot Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 17524 E Carriageway ... Page 1 of 1

Notes

Trip to;

17524 E Carriageway Dr
Hazel Crest, IL 60429-2187
22.14 miles / 26 minutes

mapquest’ ﬂ‘q TO FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE HAZEL CREST

Q- 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E 9th St toward Thornton St. Continue to follow IE-7 1.2 Mi
E. Map ) 1.2 MiTotal
’51» 2. Merge onto I-355 5 / Veterans Memorial Tollway toward SouthWest Subturbs 4.7 Mi
ZLIC (Portions tall). Map 5.9 Mi Total
Tit % 3. Merge onto |-80 E via the exit on the left toward Indiana. Map 15.0 Mi
N ' 20.9 Mi Total
c‘;f; 4. Take the Kedzie Ave exit, EXIT 154. Map 0.2 Mi
i 21.1 Mi Total
" 5. Turn right onto Kedzie Ave. Map 0.7 Mi
21.9 Mi Total
ﬁ 6. Turn left onto 175th St. Map 0.2 Mi
o o . 22,1 Mi Total ‘
" 7. Take the 2nd right onto E Carriage Way. Map 0.09 Mi |

22.1 Mi Total |

8. 17524 E CARRIAGEWAY DR. Map

Q 1724E Carriageway Dr, Hazel Crest, IL 60429-2187

Total Travel Estimate: 22.14 miles - about 26 minutes

©2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantee of the accuracy of

their contant, read conditions or raute usabilily. You assume all risk of use. View Terms of Lise
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 3825 Highland Ave, D... Page 1 of 1

Notes

Trip to:

3825 Highland Ave
Downers Grove, IL 60515-1552
20.54 miles / 27 minutes

mapq UeSt. mo TO FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE DOWNERS GROVE E

q 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

® 1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E 9th St toward Thornton St. Continue to follow IL-7 1.4 Mi
E. Map 1.4 Mi Total

f‘t @ 2. Merge onto I-355 N / Veterans Memorial Tollway via the ramp on the left toward 14.3 Mi
N West Suburbs (Portions toll). Map 15.7 Mi Total
ﬁ @ 3. Merge onto I-88 E / IL-110 E / Chicago-Kansas City Expy / Ronald Reagan 3.6 Mi
4 Memorial Tollway toward Chicago (Portions toll). Map 19.3 Mi Total
EXIT 4. Take tha Highland Ave exit. Map 0.3 Mi
» 19.6 Mi Total
RANP 5. Keep right to take the ramp toward Good Samaritan Hospital / Midwestern 0.02 Mi
‘ College / Kelter College. Map 19.6 Mi Total
’.:1. 6. Merge ontc Highland Ave. Map 1.0 Mi
il 20,5 Mi Total _

9. 3825 Highland Ave, Downers Grove, IL 60515-1552

Total Travel Estimate: 20.54 miles - about 27 minutes

©2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subjact to tha MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantee of the accuracy of

their contant, road conditions or route usability, You assume all risk of use, View Terms of Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 100 Spalding Dr, Nap... Page 1 of 1

Notes

mapq UESt. mq TO FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NAPERVILLE

Trip to:

100 Spalding Dr
Naperville, L. 60540-6550
18.88 miles / 28 minutes

Q 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

1. Start out geing east on IL-7 / E 9th St toward Thornton St. Continue to follow IL-7 1.4 Mi

E. Map ) o ) 1.4 Mi Total

Tf.t 2. Merge onto [-355 N / Veterans Memorial Tollway via the ramp on the left toward 10.5 Mi

N West Suburbs (Portions toll). Map 11.8 Mi Total

EXIT 3. Take the 75th St exit. Map 0.4 Mi

» 12.2 Mi Total

« 4. Turn left onto 75th St. Map 4.9 Mi

17.1 Mi Total

" 5. Turn right onto S Washington St. Map 1.3 Mi

18.4 Mi Total

“ 6. Turn left onto Osler Dr. Map 0.3 Mi

18.7 Mi Total

” 7. Turn right onto Brom Dr, Map 0.1 Mi

o 18.8 Mi Total

ﬁ 8. Turn right onto Spalding Dr. Map 0.06 Mi
18.9 Mi Tolal

9. 100 SPALDING DR is on the left. Map

@ 100 Spalding Dr, Naperville, IL 60540-6550

Total Travel Estimate: 18.88 miles - about 28 minutes

©2011 MapQuest, Inc, Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantee of the accuracy of

their contant, road conditions or route usabllity. You assume all risk of use. View Terms of Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 1940 Springer Dr, Lo... Page 10f1

. Q Notes
mapq UESt m TO FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE LOMBARD
Trip to:
1940 Springer Dr

Lombard, IL 60148-6419
20.50 miles / 28 minutes

Q 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

® 1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E 9th St foward Thornton St. Continue to follow IL-7 1.4 Mi

E. Map 1.4 Mi Total

ff 2. Merge onto |-355 N / Veterans Memortal Tollway via the ramp on the left toward 17.2 Mi

N W West Suburbs (Portions toll). Map 18.6 Mi Total

EXIT 3. Take the IL-56 / Butterfield Rd exit. Map 0.6 Mi

» | 19.2 Mi Total

ﬂ e 4. Merge onto IL-56 E / Buttertield Rd toward Oak Brook. Map 0.2 Mi
]

g 19.3 Mi Total

ﬁ 5. Turn left onto Finley Rd. Map 0.9 Ni

20.2 Mi Total

ﬁ 8. Turn left onto Foxworth Blvd. Map 01 Mi

20.4 Mi Tolal

P 7. Turn right onte Springer Dr. Map .1 Mi

20.5 Mi Total

8. 1940 SPRINGER DR is on the left. Map

9 1940 Springer Dr, Lombard, IL 60148-6419

Total Travel Estimate: 20.50 miles - about 28 minutes

@201 MapQuast, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantes of the accuracy of
their content, road conditions or route usability. You assume all risk of use. Yiew Terms of Usg
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 3470 W 183rd St, Haz... Page 1 of1

N - | Notes o
mapq Uest m TO DAVITA HAZEL CREST
Trip to:
3470 W 183rd St

Hazel Crest, IL 60429-2428
23.20 miles / 28 minutes

e e

? 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E 9th St toward Thornton St. Continue to follow IL-7 1.2 Mi

E. Map 1.2 Mi Total

ﬂ @ 2. Merge onto 1-355 S / Veterans Memorial Tollway toward SouthWest Suburbs 4.7 Mi
(Portlons toll) Map 5 9 Mi Total

% 3. Merge onto I-80 E \na the exlt on the left 1oward lndlana Map 15.0 M

20.9 Mi Total

;;W 4 Take the Kedzie Ave exit, EX!T 154. Map 0.2 Mi
- 21.1 Mi Total
" 5. Turn right onte Kedzie Ave. Map 1.7 Mi
22.9 Mi Total

" 6. Turn right onto 183rd St. Map 0.3 Mi
23.2 Mi Total

7.3470 W 183FID 8T is on the right. Map

@ 3470 W 183rd St, Hazel Crest, IL 60429-2428

Total Travel Estimate: 23.20 miles - about 28 minutes

©2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantee of the accuracy of
their content, road conditions or route usability. You assume all risk of use. View Terms of Use .
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 14255 Cicero Ave, Cr... Page 1 of 1

mapquest m® 70 DIRECT DIALYSIS
Trip to:
14255 Cicero Ave

Crestwood, IL 60445-2154
17.97 miles / 30 minutes

@ 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

® 1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E 9th St toward Thornton 5t. Continue to follow IL-7 7.5 Mi

E. Map 7.5 Mi Total

t [}j 2. Stay straight to go onto W 158th St/ US-6. Map 5.0 Mi

12.5 Mi Total

ﬁ 3. Turn left onto S Harlem Ave / IL-43 N. Map 2.0 Mi

nd34 14.6 Mi Total

" 4. Turn right onto 143rd St. Map 1.5 Mi
. L . e 16.1 Mi Total

1; 5. 143rd 5t becomes Midlothian Turnpike. Map 1.5 Mi

17.6 Mi Total

r’ Ga 6. Turn right onto Cicero Ave /IL-50 / IL-83. Map 0.4 Mi

18.0 Mi Total

7. 14255 CICERO AVE is on the left. Map

@ 14255 Cicero Ave, Crestwood, IL 60445-2154

Total Travel Estimate: 17.97 miles - about 30 minutes

©2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantee of the accuracy of
their content, road conditions or route usability. You assume all risk of use. Vigw Terms of Uise
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 16657 Halsted St, Har... Page 1of1

Notes

mapq uest mq TO COMMUNITY DIALYSIS HARVEY
Trip to: %

16657 Halsted St
Harvey, IL. 60426-6112
25.09 miles / 30 minutes

? 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

) 1. Start out going easl an IL-7 ;’ E 9th St toward Thorntnn St Commue to follow IL-7 1 2 MI
E. Map 1.2 Mi Total
ﬂ @ 2. Merge onto {-355 S / Veterans Memorial Tollway toward SouthWest Suburbs 4.7 Mi
1 (Portions toll). Map 5.9 Mi Total
ﬂ @ 3. Merge onto I-80 E via the exit on the left foward Indiana {Portlons 1oII) 17.7 Mi
N 23.7 Mi Total
EXIT 4. Take the IL-1/ Halsted St exit. Map 0.3 M
L . 239MiTola]
5. Keep left to take the ramp toward IL-1 N /Halsted St 0.3 Mi
N . .. 242MiTotal
- 6 Merge onto IL-1 N! Halsted 8t. Mag 0.9 Mi
25.1Mi Totaf

7. 16657 HALSTED ST is on the nght

@ 16657 Halsted St, Harvey, IL 60426-6112

Total Travel Estimate: 25.09 miles - abhout 30 minutes

©2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantee of the accuracy of
their content, road conditions or route usability. You assume all risk of use. View Terms of Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 516 W Sth Ave, Naper... Page 1of 1

Notes_

mapquest m®
Trip to:
51p6 W 5th Ave

Naperville, iL 60563-2901
20.25 miles / 32 minutes

NORTH

FTI’D FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE NAPERVILLE

E

Q 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E 9th St toward Thornton $t. Continue to follow IL-7 1.4 M

E. Map 1.4 Mi Total

ﬁ 2. Merge onto I-355 N / Veterans Memorial Tollway via the ramp on the left toward 10.5 Mi
N @ West Suburbs {Portions tcll}. Map 11.8 Mi Total
EXIT 3. Take the 75th St exit. Map 0.4 Mi
» ' L 12.2 Mi Total
ﬁ 4. Turn left onto 75th S§t. Map 4.9 Mi
17.1 Mi Total

r’ 5. Turn right onto $ Washington S$t. Map 2.6 Mi
‘ 19.7 Mi Total

" 6. Turn left onto W Spring Ave. Map 0.3 Mi
20.0 Mi Total

" 7. Take the 3rd right onto N Mill $t. Map 0.2 Mi
20.2 Mi Total

ﬁ 8. Take the 1st left onto W 5th Ave. mg' 0.04 Mi
20.2 Mi Total

9. 516 W 5TH AVE is on the left. Map

© 516 W 5th Ave, Napenvile, IL 60563-2901

Total Trave] Estimate: 20.25 miles - about 32 minutes

©2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantee of the accuracy of

their content, road conditions or route usabillty. You assume all risk of use, View Terms of Lise
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 2400 Wolf Rd, Westc... Pagelofl

Notes

maquGSt' mc TO FRESENIUS MEDICAI; CARE WESTCHESTER

Trip to:
2400 Wolf Rd

Woestchester, I 60154-5625
23.26 miles / 32 minutes

I“

Q 1165 E Sth St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

® 1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E 9th St toward Thornton St. Continue to follow IL-7 1.4 Mi
E. Map 1.4 Mi Total

1»:1 @ 2. Merge onto |-355 N / Veterans Memorial Tollway via the ramp on the left toward 7.3 Mi
N West Suburbs (Portions toll}. Map 8.7 Mi Total
’.:1. @ 3. Merge onto I-55 N toward Chicago. Map 7.7 Mi
“ | 16.3 Mi Total
‘I.c';‘n 4. Take EXIT 277A toward 1-294 N / Wisconsin. Map 1.5 Mi
K 17.8 Mi Total
ft % 5. Merge onto I-294 N via the exit on the left toward Tri-State / Wisconsin (Portions 29Mi
N toll). Map 20.7 Mi Total

; _F} 6. Merge onto US-34 E / Ogden Ave. Map 1.0Mi
”it 21.6 Mi Total
ﬁ 7. Turn left onto Wolf Rd. Map 1.6 Mi
23.3 Mi Total

8. 2400 WOLF RD is on the left. Map

@ 2400 Wolf Rd, Westchester, I 60154-5625

Total Travel Estimate: 23.26 miles - about 32 minutes

©2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to ihe MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantee of the accuracy of

their content, road conditions or route usabliity. You assume all risk of use. View Terms of Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 4861 Cal Sag Rd, Cres... Page 1 of 1

Notes _

mapq UeSt' "ﬂQ TO FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE CRESTWOOD
Trip to: ;
4861 Cal Sag Rd

Crestwood, IL 60445-4415
20.15 miles / 32 minutes

Q. 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

1. Start out going east on §L-7 / E 9th St toward Thornton St. Continue to follow IL-7 1.4 Mi

E. Map 7.4 Mi Total

ﬂ 2. Merge onto 1-355 N ;’ Veterans Memorial Tollway via the ramp on the left toward 1.7 Mi

@ West Suburbs (Portions toll) ap 3.1 Mi Total

EXIT 3. Take the 143rd Street exit toward IL-171 fArcher Ave, M ap 0.3 Mi
x e B 3.4 MiTotal

f’t o, 4 Merge onto Archer Ave / lL-171 N via the ramp on the left toward Lockport Map 6.2 Mi

DLE 9.6Mi Total

ﬂ - 5. Turn rlght onto IL.-83 ,r‘ 111th St Continue to follow |L-aa Map 9.7 Mi

19.3 Mi Total

f 6. S1ay straight to go onto Cal Sag Rd. Map 0.8 Mi

20.1 Mi Total

7. 4861 CAL SAG RD is on the right. Map

? 4861 Cal Sag Rd, Crestwood, IL 60445-4415

Total Travel Estimate: 20.15 miles - about 32 minutes

@2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantee of the accuracy of
their content, road conditicns or route usability. You assume all risk of use. View Terms of Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 133 E Brush Hill Rd, ... Page 1 of1

Notes

mapCIUESt' "‘Q TO FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE ELMHURST
Trip to:

133 E Brush Hill Rd
Elmhurst, IL 80126-5658
25.51 miles / 33 minutes

Q 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

® 1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E 9th $t toward Thornton St. Continue to follow IL-7 1.4 Mi
E. Map 7.4 Mi Tolal
1.3‘ 2. Merge onto [-355 M / Veterans Memorial Tollway via the ramp on the left toward 14.3 Mi
N W West Suburbs (Portions toll). Map 15.7 Mi Total
,.L'. @ 3. Merge onto |-88 E / IL-110 E / Chicago-Kansas City Expy / Ronald Reagan 8.1 Mi
4 Memorial Tollway toward Chicago (Portions toll). Map 23.8 Mi Total
EXIT 4. Take the -294 S exit toward Indiana. Map 0.3 Mi
» 24.2 Mi Total _
EXIT 5. Take the York Rd exit. Map 0.2 Mi
» 24.4 Mi Total
" 8. Turn right onto York Rd. Map 0.8 Mi
25.2 Mi Total
ﬁ 7. Turn left onto E Brush Hill Rd. Map 0.3 Mi
25.5 Mi Total

8. 133 E BRUSH HILL RD. Map

@ 133 E Brush Hill Rd, Elmhurst, IL. 60126-5658

Total Travel Estimate: 25.51 miles - about 33 minutes .

©®2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We maks no guarantes of the accuracy of
thelr content, road conditions or route usability. You assume all risk of use. View Terms of Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 12250 S Cicero Ave, ... Page1of1

. Notes
mapq UQSt m TO FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE ALSIP
Trip to: ' :
12250 S Cicero Ave

Alsip, IL 60803-2946
20.64 miles / 33 minutes

Q 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, L 60441-3219

1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E 8th St toward Thornton St. Continue to follow iL-7 1.4 Mi

®
E. Map 1.4 Mi Total
f:t 2. Merge onto [-355 N / Veterans Memoriat Tollway via the ramp on the left toward 1.7 Mi
N @ West Suburbs (Portions toll). Map , 3.1 Mi Total
EXIT 3. Take the 143rd Street exit toward {L-171 / Archer Ave. Map 0.3 Mi
oo 3.4 Mi Total
fit 4. Merge onto Archer Ave / IL-171 N via the ramp on the left toward Lockport. Map 6.2 Mi
N d71d 9.6 Mi Total
r’ E 5. Turn right onto IL-83 / 111th $t. Continue to foffow IL-83. Map 9.7 Mi
19.3 Mi Total
‘ @ 6. Tumn slight left onto W 127th St/ IL-83. Map 0.7 Mi
20.0 Mi Total
" 7. Turn left onto IL-50 N / § Cicero Ave. Map 0.6 Mi
\D0.4 20.6 Mi Total

8. 12250 S CICERQ AVE is on the left. Map

Q 12250 S Cicero Ave, Alsip, IL 60803-2946

Total 'Travel Estimate: 20.64 miles - about 33 minutes

@2011 MapQuast, Inc. Use of directions and maps s subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantes of the accuracy of
their content, road conditions or route usabillly, You assume all risk of usa. View Terms of Lise
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, [llinois 60441 to 12200 Western Ave, ... Page 1 0f 1

mapq uest. mq TO FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE BLUE ISLAND

Trip to:
12200 Western Ave

Blue Isfand, IL 60406-1398
28.26 miles / 35 minutes

Q- 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E 9th St toward Thornton St. Continue to follow IL-7 1.2 Mi

E. Map 1.2 Mi Total

’-31. 2. Merge onto I-355 S / Veterans Memorial Tollway toward SouthWest Suburbs B § Mi

4 @ (Porticns tolf). Map 5.9 Mi Total

ﬁ @ 3. Merge onto [-80 E via the exit on the left toward Indiana. Map 12.2 Mi

) ' 18.1 Mi Total

f’;l_‘ 4. Merge onto 1-57 N via EXIT 151B on the left toward Chicago. Map B.4 Mi

‘K & 26.5 Mi Total

3:: 5. Take EXIT 353 toward 127th St/ Burr Oak Ave. Map 0.2 Mi
g 26.6 Mj Total_

‘ 6. Turn slight left onto S Marshfield Ave. Map 0.09 Mi

26.7 Mi Tolal

‘1 7. Take the 1st left onto W 127th St/ W Burr Oak Ave. Map 0.9 Mi

27.6 Mi Total

" 8. Turn right onto Western Ave. Map - 0.6 Mi
28.3 Mi Total_

9. 12200 WESTERN AVE is on the left. Map

9 12200 Western Ave, Biue Island, IL 60406-1398

Total Travel Estimate: 28.26 miles - about 35 minutes

©2011 MapQuaest, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. Wa make no guarantee of the accuracy of

their content, road conditions or routs usabllity. You assume all risk of use. View Terms of Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 6201 W 63rd St, Chic... Page 1of1

Notes

mapq UeSt. mq TO FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MIDWAY

Trip to:
6201 W 63rd St

Chicago, IL 60638-5009
25.76 miles / 36 minutes

Q 1165 E 8th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

® 1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E 9th St toward Thornton St. Continue to follow IL-7
E. Map

1.4Mi
1.4 Mi Total

t“t 2. Merge onto |-355 N / Veterans Memorial Tallway via the ramp on the left toward
N @ West Suburbs (Partions tall). Map

7.3 Mi
8.7 Mi Total

@ 3. Merge onto I-55 N toward Chicago. Map

e

140 Mi
22.6 Mi Total

_ﬁ 4, Take the IL-43 / Harlem Ave exit, EXIT 283. Map

0.3 Mi
22.9 Mi Total

1.3 Mi
24.3 Mi Total

2t
Ean 5. Turnright onto IL-43 S/ § Harlem Ave. Map
g

6. Turn slight right onto W 63rd St. Map

0.2 Mi
24.4 Mi Total

ﬁ 7. Turn left to stay on W 63rd St. Map

1.3 Mi
25.8 Mi Total

8. 6201 W 63RD ST is an the right. Map

? 6201 W 63rd St, Chicago, IL 60638-5009

Total Trave! Estimate: 25.76 miles - about 36 minutes

©2011 MapQuaest, Ing. Use of directions and maps is subjact to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guaraniee of the accuracy of

ihelr content, road conditions or route usability. You assume all risk of use. View Terms of Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 3033 W 159th St, Har... Page 1of 1

Notes

mapquest m® o SRR T
Trip to:

3053 W 159th St
Harvey, IL 60428-4003
22.34 miles / 26 minutes

Q 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, I 60441-3219

® 1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E 9th St toward Thornton St. Continue to follow IL-7 1.2 Mi
E. Map 1.2 Mi Total

’«' 2. Merge onio I-355 S / Veterans Memorial Tollway toward SouthWest Suburbs 4,7 Mi
4 {Portions toll}. Map 5.9 Mi Total
ﬂ @ 3. Merge onto I-80 E via the exit on the left toward Indiana. Map 12.2 M
) 18.1 Mi Total
’L-m'l’ w 4. Merge onto I-57 N via EXIT 151B on the left toward Chicago. Map oM
= ' 21.1 Mi Total
f;‘: .]' 5. Merge onto W 159th St/ US-6 E via EXIT 348. Map 1.3 Mi
22.3 Mi Total -

»

6. 3053 W 159TH ST is on the right. Map

@ 3053 W 1s0th St Harvey, IL 60428-4003

Total Travel Estimate: 22.34 miles - about 26 minutes

©2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps Is subjact to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantee of the accuracy of

thalr content, road conditions or roule usablity. You assume ali risk of use, View Terms of Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Hllinois 60441 to 16136 S Park Ave, So... Page 1 0f 1

Nates

mapq vest ma TO DAVITA SOUTH HOLLAND

Trip to:

16136 S Park Ave
South Holland, IL 60473-1511
27.07 miles / 36 minutes

Q 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

® 1 Starl out gomg east on IL-7 / E 9th St toward Thornton St Contmue to follow IL-7 1.2 Mi

E. Map 1.2 Mi Total

,51. 2. Marge onto |-355 S / Veterans Memorial Tollway toward SouthWest Suburbs 4.7 Mi

@ (Portions toll). Map 5.9 Mi Total

1.:" @ 3. Merge onto I-80 E via the exit on the left toward Indiana. Map 15.7 Mi

21.6 Mi Total

;l;.: @ 4. Merge onta |-294 N via EXIT 155 on the left toward Wisconsln (Pomons toll). Map 1.4 Mi

23.0 Mi Total

@ 5. Meige onto US-6 E. Mag 4.0 Mi

27.0 Mi Total

“ 6. Turn left onto S Park Ave. Map 0.08 Mi
27.1 Mi Total

7.16136 S PARK AVE is on the left. Map

........... M o st = o= ——————————_——— i

@ 16136 S Park Ave, South Holland, IL 60473-1511

Total Travel Estimate: 27.07 miles - about 36 minutes

©2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantes of the accuragy of
their contant, read conditions or soute usability. You assumne all risk of use. View Terms of Lise
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Hlinois 60441 to 11650 S Kedzie Ave, ... Page 1 of 1

Notes

PARK

mapq UQSt. mq TO FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE MERRIONETTE

Trip to:
11650 S Kedzie Ave

Merrionette Park, |L 60803-6302
27.78 miles / 37 minutes

Q 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

——

® 1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E 9th St toward Thornton St. Continue to foliow IL-7 1.2 Mi
E. Map 1.2 Mi Total

,éf @ 2. Merge onto I-355 S / Veterans Memorial Tollway toward SouthWest Suburbs 47 Mi
gl (Portians toll). Map 5.9 Mi Total
ft w 3. Merge onto I-80 E via the exit on the left taward Indiana. Map 12.2 Mi
R 18.1 Mi Total
g ¢ Meroo onto K57 N v EXIT 1518 on thelet oward Chicago. Map 3.0 Mi
" 21.1 Mi Total
455 n2f 5. Merge onto W 159th St/ US-6 E via EXIT 348. Map 1.1 Mi
22.2 Mi Total
5.6 Mi

“ 6. Turn left onto Kedzie Ave. Map

27.8 MiTotal

7. 11650 S KEDZIE AVE is on the left. Map

Q 11650 S Kedzie Ave, Merrionette Park, IL 60803-6302

Total Travel Estimate: 27.78 miles - about 37 minutes

®2011 MapQuest, Inc, Use o% diractions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make no guarantes of the accuracy of

thelr content, road conditions or route usability. You assums all risk of use. View Termg of Use
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Driving Directions from 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, Illinois 60441 to 3401 W 111th St, Chi... Page 1of1

Notes

mapquest m® e SO0
Trip to:
3401 W 111th St

Chicago, IL 60655-3329
22.26 miles / 38 minutes

Q 1165 E 9th St, Lockport, IL 60441-3219

1. Start out going east on IL-7 / E 9th St toward Thornton St. Continue to follow IL-7

E. Map

1.4 Mi
1.4 Mi Total

ft @ 2. Merge onto #-355 N / Veterans Memorial Toliway via the ramp on the left toward

West Suburbs (Portions toll). Map

1.7 Mi
3.1 Mi Total

EJ(IT 3. Take the 143rd Street exit toward IL-171 / Archer Ave. Map

n - 4, Merge onto Archer Ave / IL-1 71 N via the ramp on the left toward Lockport Q

r’ - 5. Turn right onto [L-83 / 111th St Contlnue to follow IL-83. Map

[a 6 Turn leit omo SouthWest Hwy / IL-7. Map

ﬂ 7. Turn right onto W 111th St. Map

8. 3401 W 111TH ST is on the right. Map

0.3Mi
3.4 Mi Total

15.8 Mi Totaf

11Ms

16 9 M.i Tota!

223 MiTotal

? 3401 W 111th St, Chicago, IL 60655-3329

Total Trave! Estimate: 22.26 miles - about 38 minutes

©2011 MapQuest, Inc. Use of directions and maps is subject to the MapQuest Terms of Use. We make ne guarantee of the accuracy of

their content, road conditions or route usability. You assume all risk of use. View Terms of Use
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Juzne 7, 2012

Ms. Courtney Avery

Administrator :

. Hlinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 W. Jefferson St., 2™ Floor

Springfield, I 62761

Dear Ms. Avery,

As a nephrologist with Southwest Nephrology Associates, SC (SWNA) and as Medical
Director of the Fresenius Crestwood dialysis clinic, I am writing to support the proposed
12 station Fresenius Medical Care Lockport facility, which was previously approved by
this Board in December 2009. I have been practicing in the south suburbs for 32 years
and have privileges at Little Company of Mary, Palos Community and Christ hospitals. 1
consistently refer ESRD patients to Fresenius Orland Park, Merrionette Park and
Crestwood.

SWNA had 450 in-center hemodialysis patients at the end of 2009, 468 at the end of
2010 and 507 at the end of 2011 as reported to The Renal Network. As of the 1¥ quarter,
2012 SWNA was tréating 517 in-center hemodialysis patients. This represents an 8%
growth rate for' 2011 and 15% overall from 2009 to the first quarter in 2012. Over the
past twelve months, the 9 physicians who comprise SWNA have collectively referred 176
patients for dialysis services to Fresenius Alsip, Crestwood, Mokena, Orland Park,
Merrionette Park, Southside, DaVita Beverly and Newco Scottsdale. SWNA currently
has 118 pre ESRD patients that would likely be referred to Fresenius Lockport within 24
months of the completion of the facility. Due to death, transplant, moving or other
reasons I expect that approximately 83 of these patients to achually begin dialysis af this
facility. This does not include those patients that present in the emergency room in renal
failure who may also be referred to the Lockport facility based upon their place of
residence. SWNA also has approximately 39 home dialysis patients, and 8 nursing home
patients.

I find it unfortunate that the dialysis patients who reside in and near Lockport have had
their anticipated access to treatment delayed by the inability of a developer to construct
the building for the clinic and the subsequent denial of the proposed replacement facility
across the street. I urge the Board to prevent further delay by once again approving a
dialysis facility for our Lockport patients. Thank you for your consideration.
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I attest to the fact that to the best of my knowledge, all the information contained in this
lefter is true and correct and that the projected referrals in this document were not used to
support any other CON application.

Sincerely, Notarization:

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this_ 7 #* day of _%—«_/A:, 2012

_ : ; /
Al Sl | |
" Ronald Hamburger, M.D. / AAA g oleg WVJAD/

Signature of %otary

Seal

QFFICIAL SEAL
WENDY PRENDERGAST
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLNOIS
MY COMMSSION EXPIRES: 1025/13
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PRE-ESRD PATIENTS SWNA EXPECTS TO REFER TO FRESENIUS

MEDICAL CARE LOCKPORT IN THE 1°' 2 YEARS (24 MONTHS)

AFTER PROJECT COMPLETION

Zip | Akash Hani Kelly Ronald Jeanette | Ejikeme| Chris | Abraham
Code | Ahuja | Alsharif | Guglietmi | Hamburger | McLaughlin | Obasi | Sutich| Thomas | Total
60439 1 5 1 13 1 1 8 30
60440 i 1 2
60441 5 5 2 3 4 19
60446, 1 1 1 3
60451 1 7 2 b 4 20
60491 1 13 4 13 1 2 8 a4
Total 3 31 13 34 3 2 25 118
Summary
Zip
HSA |[County Town Code Total
7 Cook  |Lemaont 60439 30
9 Wil Bolingbrook 60440 2 N
9 Will Lockport 60441 19
9 Will Romeoville 60446 3
9 Wil New Lenox 60451 20
e will Horner Gien 60491 44
| Total 118

-3- /&7
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NEW REFERRALS OF SWNA FOR THE PAST TWELVE MONTHS

‘05/01/2011 THROUGH 04/30/2012

Zip
Code

Fresenius Medical Care

Alsip

Crestwood

Merrionette Park

Mokena | Orland Park

Southside

Newco
Scottsdale

Davita
Beverly

Total

60406

2

1

w

60409

1

60423

60426

80428

60430

SRR S P

60441

6044 3

60445 -

60446

60448

60449

60451

00 (M | | M= DR | (P (W

60452

60453

SR Pl NN R )

[
™

60455

60456

60457

Wl || bW

60458

60459

Rl |w|w,

IS LA LR ]

60461

60462

11

[
[

60463

" 60464

60465

60467

60472

60477

60478

60482

60487

= 2]

60491

60534

60617

60619

60620

60628

- 60629

[NY [%) F7) Py P

- 606332

= L

60636

606538

60643

. 60644

60652

60655

60803

. 60BD4

60805

B60B27

62846

LB N R R RPN R R SRR Nl NN RN R RN LR F e R

64831

Total

57

27

18

23

10

34

14

uak
]
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PATIENTS OF SWNA AT YEAR END 2009

Zip Fresenius Medical Care - DSl DaVila
Cade Merrlonette Park Crestwood Orland Park Southside | Mokena | Alsip Scottsdale Mi. Greenwood | Total
60151 1 1
S0406 2 7 )
60409 1 1
50411 1 [
50415 1 4 1 [
50416 1 =FLE §
50419 3 3
50422 i 1
60423 . 1 7 [
60425 - 4 1 2
60426 4 &
60428 1 1
50420 1 1
60431 ] 1
604318 L] 1 2
650441 1 2 - 1 4
D445 1 10 11
60446 1, 1
60447 1 1
60448 1 3 7
50449 1 1
650451 3 1
60452 8 1 ] i 11
650453 5 B 1 13 2 29
60455 1 1 4 6
60456 3 3
50457 1 3 4
50459 2 9 1
60462 2 19 i 22
80463 2 4 4 ] 11
60464 . 1 1
60465 1 7 2 i 11
50467 5 5
60469 [ [
‘60471 1 [
50472 3 3
60473 1 1
60477 3 12 7 22
60482 1 5 1 7
60467 1 1 2
60491 3 i
60609 1 3
60616 i L
50617 1 i 3 5
B0614 a 7 1 140
60620 : o 10 2 i 34 2 a9
60621 1 2 P 5
50627 7 1
60525 10 4 4 18
650629 [ 3 17 1 22
60632 5
50636 1 3 3 1 11
60638 8 8
50639 1 1
60643 ’ 14 3 3 1 24
60547 1 1
60649 ' 1 [ 2
60552 2 5 15 22
60653 i 1
GDE55 [ 2 1 12
50803 F 5 - 9
50604 1 1 2
60805 7 [ 1 3 12 .
60827 2 3 5
Total 86 107 54 11 27 2 154 ] 450
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PATIENTS OF SWNA AT YEAR END 2010

Zip

Fresenius Medlcal Care

DSl

DaVita

Code

Merrionette Park

Crestwood

Orland Park

Southside

Mokena

Scottsdate

Mt Gresnwood Total

46375

3

s

50408

s
L=

50403

60411

60415

60416

60419

60422

60423

60425

- 50426

50428

50429

60430

0431

50438

|l =]

60439

[T L Y N S POC) DA P P Y P TR P

50441

60445

13

-y
Fol

60448

50449

-

50451

| wln|m

60452

60453

-
[+

L]
-

60455

BOASE.

| 60457

=ln|w| o

60458

=t Lo | m

60459

60462

23

60463

12

60464

60465

| —=|;n|r>

== |8

60466

JEFY Y PPy Y

60467

60469

[

W=t m]| - @

BO4T1
60472

60477

-
-

60478

60482

| - |

60487

60451

60609

60617

[ARE BN o Y I

BOG19

60620

Y PN [y

a3

o

- &0621

60627

50628

s

w0

60629

60632
BOS36

B0638

60639

60643

16

el 2 el e R B

60647

50645

B0G52

-
o

H0653

60655

60803

Lrip |- —-

&0d04

60805

10

-] -

50627

£

468

Total

108

16

157

11
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PATIENTS OF SWNA AT YEAR END 2011

Fresenius Medical Care

Pavita

Alsip

Crestwood

Evergreen Perk |Meirionette Park

Mokena

Orand Park

South §ide

Scottsdrie

Beverly

Mt Greenwaoad

Total

1

w

H

N N SN S

ool (s pg e [ (e e | e | e e

14

o]

[ P50 P e

(%3 o =R

w|w e

o w | |-

LR R P Ee Iy D TR EERTSR IR LTS 1o XN IR EEREY

LR RN ]

60624

LA [
A I L L LA A R

60625

60627

60628

60629

60632

60633

604636

604639

650539

60543

605649

60652

60653

BOESS

GDBI3

EL N BN L T Tl )

GO

- 60805

10

60827

Total

106

7 Sh

170
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PATIENTS OF SWNA AS OF MARCH 31, 2012

Fr_l;s_enmﬁeai:m C;.'lre

Newta

pavim

alsip

Crestwood

metrianetts Park|Mokena| Orland Park|Southside

Scottsdale

Beverly

AL Greenwood

Total

1

4

1

1 -1

2

=R L= 8 LY

17

-
b | |-

w i e |

o

e [ g | e |

@ | & o -

(TN CVR P N [N

w W
T A AR LA = ER LS ATCR R EN0 LOS =G AR R ECREVA TR ER N R 12 102 Lol EO0 Lol RO IR 10 | =0 SRV TERTERR S I N N LR ol R R TR R N ol R B

14

N N N O O

Total

pli Eud )] P

168

Blafz|elnlaleleing]-|s

Physician Referral Letter
APPENDIX - 2




